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Mary D. Haddad Memorial Bandstand 

on Sargent Common, New London, N.H. 

On a sunny afternoon Sunday, July 2, 1989, the first band concert was given 

in the Mary D. Haddad Memorial Bandstand which is located on the Ausbon 

W. Sargent Common, New London, N.H. The dedication ceremony took place 

immediately preceding a concert by the Hopkinton (NH) Town Band. 

Summer band concerts have been a New London tradition since the early 

1800’s. The first Town Band was organized in 1839. During the first two decades 

of the 20th century a bandstand stood near the original Colby Academy building 

on Main Street. After this structure was razed, a movable bandstand was used 

until 1941. This portable bandstand was placed on the Town common very near 

the present site of the Haddad Bandstand. 

In 1984 the town acquired the common through the generosity of a lifelong 

resident, Ausbon Sargent. The terms of the bequest, assuring this greenspace 

for posterity, allowed for the construction of a bandstand on the property. Shortly 

thereafter a group of local citizens banded together to do just that. A communi- 

ty talent show called ‘‘The Inn Thing’’ was written and staged by Norman 

Ledger. To quote from a review in the Argus Champion : ‘‘What a show ‘The 

Inn Thing’ is! What a great cast of singers, dancers and actors. What fun to 

see New London’s town fathers, its professionals, senior citizens, students, 

clergy and children romp through a happy-ending tale of trouble at Meadow Edge 

Country Inn in Sunasquam, New Hampshire.’’ 

The Haddad Bandstand has been built entirely through private sources with 

contributions from local residents and friends of the town and is the result of 

over four years of fund-raising and special events. It was locally designed by 

Sheerr & McCrystal Inc., Architects, and constructed by a local contractor, 

Chris Pellerin. Elements of the preceding bandstands have been incorporated 

while meeting the demands of the present. Two sections of the railing are 

removable to make the structure adaptable for theatrical productions. 

Mary D. Haddad, a resident since 1947, served as town clerk for many years 

and was a strong supporter of the arts. Ausbon Sargent, born in New London 

1891, was a close friend of Mary and took part in the placing of the bandstand 

on the common. Both Mary and Ausbon loved and believed in the town. 

A trust fund will be established by the bandstand committee on behalf of the 

town to insure funding of future concerts and that this bit of Americana remains 

as a reminder of those quieter, gentler times gone by. ; 

The proceeds from the sale of the Haddad Bandstand, cup plate #572, will 

be added to this funding. 



Dedicated to 

The Rev. Robert T. Goodwin 

Teacher, leader, community-builder, 

pastor, friend. 

For 1214 years of service to the people of the Town of New London 

‘‘above and beyond the call of duty.’’ 

~~ 

STATE TIBRARY 
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TOWN OF NEW LONDON 

Incorporated June 25, 1779 Anno Domini 

Total Area 16,192 Acres, Land Area 14,144 Acres 

Water Area 2,048 Acres 

Population (1950 Census) 1484 

Population (1960 Census) 1738 

Population (1970 Census) 2236 

Population (1980 Census) 2893 

Second Congressional District 

Second Councilor District 

Fifth State Senatorial District 

United States Senators 

Warren Rudman of Nashua through 1992 

Gordon Humphrey of Sunapee through 1990 

Representative in Congress 

Chuck Douglas of Concord through 1990 

State Senator of New Hampshire 

Ralph Degnan Hough of Lebanon through 1990 

Representatives to General Court 

William F. Kidder of New London through 1990 

Alf E. Jacobson of New London through 1990 

Avis Nichols of Warner through 1990 

County Commissioner 

Stuart D. Trachy of Franklin through 1990 

Executive Councilor 

Peter J. Spaulding of Concord through 1990 
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ELECTED TOWN OFFICIALS 

Board of Selectmen 

Harold W. Buker, Jr., Chairman ’90 

James W. Moreland, ’91 

R. Peter Bianchi, ’92 

Town Clerk 

Lois E. Marshall, 91 

Treasurer 

Benjamin L. Bucklin, ’91 

Moderator 

Hilary P. Cleveland, ’90 

Budget Committee 

Harry W. Blunt, IV, Chairman, 92 

William S. Berger, ‘91 

F. Read Clarke, ’92 

Robert J. Cricenti, ’92 

Robert Foose, ’91 

Prentice Horne, ’91 

Paul J. Linehan, ’90 

William F. Kidder, Jr., ’90 

Wesley G. Nichols, ’90 

Fire Chief 

Peter S. Stanley, ’90 

Trustees of Trust Funds 

Richard N. Brady, Chairman, ’90 

Shelby C. Blunt, ’91 

Peter W. Hager, ’92 

Board of Sewer Commissioners 

Thomas R. Miller, Chairman, ’92 

John Cummings, ’90 

Ann Beardsley, *91 



Board of Cemetery Commissioners 

Walton W. Chadwick, Chairman, ’91 

Marion C. Hafner, ’90 

Charles Hafner, ’92 

Supervisors of the Checklist 

Dana M. Stanley, Chairman, ’90 

Kenneth M. Rich, ’94 

Virginia A. Cooper, ’92 

Tracy Memonal Library Trustees 

George Doolittle, Chairman, ’91 

Linda Miller, Co-Chairman, ’91 

Nancy Muller, ’92 

Randle Gillespie, ’90 

Janice C. Kidder, ’90 

Janet R. Kidder, ’92 

Nancy Nichols, ’91 

APPOINTED TOWN OFFICIALS 

Tax Collector 

Lois Marshall, ’90 

Deputy Town Clerk 

Grace Granger, ’90 

Deputy Tax Collector 

Grace Granger, ’90 

Deputy Treasurer 

Chandler M. Perkins, ’90 

Administrative Assistant 

Frederick W. Welch, ’92 

Recreation Commission 

Bruce Parsons, Chairman, ’90 

Paul A. Messer, ’92 

John F. Hollinger, ’92 

Deborah Prescott, ’90 

John Petersen, ’91 



Conservation Commission 

Vernon H. Adams, Chairman, ’90 

Katharine T. Murray, Secretary, ’91 

George Payne, ’90 

Luther M. Child, ’92 

Linda Kilar, ’92 

Herwood W. Curtiss, ’90 

Sue Ellen Andrews, ’92 

Esther Currier, Life Member Emeritus 

Planning Board 

John Vorel, Chairman, ’90 

Paul J. Lineham, ’92 

Robert W. Wright, ’90 

Charles Mortensen, ’91 

Laurie DiClerico, ’92 

Sydney L. Crook, ’91 

Sue Ellen Andrews (Conservation Member) 

R. Peter Bianchi (Selectmen’s Representative) 

Board of Fire Engineers 

James A. Granger, ’90 

Laurids T. Lauridsen, Jr., ’91 

Donald Jones, ’92 

Forest Fire Wardens 

Peter S. Stanley, Warden 

Jay Bewley, Deputy Warden 

James Granger, Deputy Warden 

Pete Lauridsen, Deputy Warden 

Fire Department Personnel 

Peter S. Stanley, Chief 

James Granger, Deputy Chief 

Peter Lauridsen, Captain 

Walter Partridge, 1st. Lt. 

Jamie Lewis, 2nd Lt., Inspector 

Dan Lewis, 3rd Lt. 

Nancy Erickson, 4th Lt. 

Ed Broadhead, Company Clerk 

Tom Armen 

Larry Ballin 

Harry Barrett 

Bob Barrett 
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Jay Bewley 

Jeff Blackington 

Bob Brown 

Scott Brown 

Bob Buckley 

Amy Carrier 

Sean Cushing 

Dave Eberly 

Jen Ellis 

Eric Ensign 

Steve Ensign 

Frank Finger 

Christian Hoffman 

Christopher Holm 

Don Jones 

Bud Lauridsen 

Peter Lewis 

Doug MacMichael 

Doug Mathewson 

Paul Messer 

Steve Nadeau 

Tom Paige 

Deak Pellerin 

Bud Prew 

Roger Prior 

Keith Rogers 

Bill Taylor 

David White 

Members of the New London Police Department 

Ralph Marshall, Chief — Retired December 31, 1989 

Stuart F. Sidmore, Jr., Acting Police Chief 

David J. Seastrand, Patrolman 

Donald W. Kimtis, Jr., Patrolman 

John R. Lambert, Patrolman 

Howard Eaton, Part-time 

James St. Martin, Part-time 

Harry Barrett, Part-time 

Deborah Wheeler, Part-time 

Dawn Famiglietti, Part-time 

Craig Galluzzo, Part-time 



Members of the New London Dispatch 

Deborah K. Wheeler, Chief Dispatcher/Administrative Coordinator 

Dawn E. Famiglietti, Dispatcher 

Lisa A. Cahill, Dispatcher 

David A. White, Dispatcher 

Julianne Saxby, Dispatcher 

Kimberly G. Edgecomb, Part-time 

Laura M. Szymkiewicz, Part-time 

Halton Grindle, Part-time 

Craig Galluzzo, Part-time 

Highway Department 

Richard Lee, Superintendent 

James St. Martin, Equipment Operator 

Charles Evans, Equipment Operator 

Robert Harrington, Equipment Operator 

Carol Danca-Goode, Equipment Operator 

Wayne Atwood, Equipment Operator 

Transfer Station 

Robert Lee, Transfer Station Operator 

Catherine Peirce, Recycling Attendent 

Karen Welch, Recycling Attendent 

Town Health Officer 

Donald F. Bent, ’90 

Assistant Health Officer 

Donald Lamson, ’90 

Tree Warden 

Robert Fraley, ’90 

Emergency Management Director 

Stuart F. Sidmore, Jr., ’90 

Emergency Management Committee 

Frederick Welch 

Richard Lee 

James St. Martin 

David Seastrand 

Stuart Sidmore, Jr., Director 

Lois Schuyler 

Robert R. Buckley 
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Town Archivist 

Margaret L. Moreland, ’90 

Welfare Officer 

Harry B. Harris, Jr., ’90 

Zoning Board of Adjustment 

Betty J. Herrick, Chairman, ’90 

Ernest E. Welch, ’90 

H. Sumner Stanley, ’91 

Marilyn Andrews, ’91 

Brian J. Prescott, ’92 

Charles H. Marston (Alternate), 92 

Joan S. Bucklin (Alternate), 92 

Anne C. Biuso (Alternate), ’90 

Robert A. Foose (Alternate), ’91 

Gordon Marshall (Alternate), ’91 

Town History and Archives Committee 

Margaret L. Moreland, Chairman, ’90 

Walton W. Chadwick, ’90 

Deborah Stanley, 92 

Mildred C. Tunis, Life 

Constance Granger, ’91 

Nancy Muller, ’92 

Robert J. Livingston, ’92 

Town Road Agent 

Frederick W. Welch, ’90 

Representatives to Regional Refuse Disposal District 

Marilyn B. Andrews, ’90 

Richard S. Biddle, ’90 

Dana M. Stanley (Alternate), ’90 

Catherine W. Robjent (Alternate), ’90 

Representatives to Upper Valley-Lake Sunapee Council 

Sydney L. Crook, ’90 

David W. Howard, ’90 
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Business Advisory Committee 

Wiliam S. Berger 

E. Jon Barselle 

Benjamine Barton 

Daniel White 

Richard Brady 

James Granger 

Michael Hayward 

Anne C. Biuso 

Marian Chadwick-Hafner 

Paul Linehan 

Donald Eberley 

Brian J. Prescott 

Harry Woodward Blunt 

Richard E. Mann 

Dr. Peggy Stock 

Sewer Review Committee 

William Kidder, Jr., Chairman 

Jeanine Berger 

Sue Clough 

Hardy Hasenfuss 

Ralph Lapham 

Sumner Woodward 

Charles Marston 

John Cummings (Sewer Commissioner) 

Robert Wnght (Planning Boad Representative) 

Harold Buker, Jr. (Selectman) 

Ballot Clerks 

Mary N. Wright 

Steven M. Mendelson 

Robert G. MacMichael 

Carolyn J. Reynolds 
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REPORT OF THE BOARD OF SELECTMEN 

1989 has been a year that your Selectmen will long remember. What with 

revaluation, landfill closure, recycling, Kezar Lake, Kearsarge Regional School, 

sewer expansion and the many routine duties concerned with running the Town 

it has been a very busy year. 

Revaluation has taken up the majority of our time. The Selectmen have ex- 

amined each request for an abatement and have tried to be as fair as possible 

with each one. The results simply put — if your taxes went down, we did well. 

If your taxes remained the same, we did well. If your taxes went up, we did 

poorly. 

In 1989 the Selectmen issued 163 building permits: 15 for single-family dwell- 

ings, 1 for two-family dwelling, 135 additions, renovation, fences, etc., 1 for 

renewal, 3 demolitions, 4 temporary permits, 1 for Post Office, 1 for Church, 

1 for Bandstand, and 1 replacement due to fire. 

The Selectmen are in the process of negotiating an out-of-court settlement 

in the Kezar Lake lawsuit. If successful it will result in the saving of thousands 

of dollars in court costs. This could be settled by the time you read this. 

The Town is in the process of concluding negotiations with abutting land owners 

to the landfill to satisfy claims made to the Town. 

Thanks to the cooperation of our citizens and the very diligent efforts of our 

recycling crew, we have been doing very well. The experts inform us that we 

must do better. From about 16% at present to 25%. 

The Sewer Commission and the Sewer Review Committee have been work- 

ing very hard to figure a way to sewer Birch Acres and Job Seamans Acres. 

A proposal will be presented in the warrant. 

The Selectmen congratulate the Bandstand Committee on an outstanding job. 

They have given us a Bandstand of which all citizens can be very proud. 

The Selectmen also congratulate the Library Trustees and their committees 

for the outstanding job they have done on the proposed addition. A proposal 

will also be in the warrant. 

Due to the excellent work of our Tree Warden, Bob Fraley, New London 

has received the award of Tree City USA for the third time. This is given by 

the National Arbor Day Foundation. 

We would like to thank the Selectmen of Sutton, Newbury, Wilmot, Warner, 

Bradford and Springfield. Our association with them has been one of the highlights 

in a difficult year. 
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The Selectmen wish to thank each and everyone — whether paid employee 

or volunteer who helped operate our Town. Especially Fred Welch and the Staff 

at the Town Office. You all took a great deal of flak for us. We really appreciate 

it! Thank you to our ex-Police Chief Ralph Marshall for his 20 years of very 

dedicated service to our Town. We would like to name each one of you who 

has served on a Board or Commission but space does not permit. We thank 

you all for your part in making New London the wonderful Town it is! 

Respectfully submitted, 

HAROLD W. BUKER, JR. 

Chairman 

JAMES W. MORELAND 

R. PETER BIANCHI 
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NOTICE TO PROPERTY OWNERS 

Effective with the year 1987 the owners of real property will not 

be required to file an Inventory of Taxable Property per a vote of 

the Board of Selectmen to adopt the provisions of RSA 74:4a. 

NOTICE TO CURRENT USE APPLICANTS 

New applicants for Current Use must fully complete a current use 

application form with a map showing clearly the land to be considered 

for Current Use. All applications and maps must be on file with the 

Board of Selectmen by April 15, 1990. 

TOWN HISTORY — MIRROR TO AMERICA 

The office of the Town Clerk has available for sale, during regular 

business hours, copies of Mirror to America, A History of New Lon- 

don, New Hampshire, 1900-1950, at a cost of $10.00 per copy. 
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TOWN MEETING — MARCH 14, 1989 

BALLOTING — WHIPPLE MEMORIAL HALL 

The meeting was called to order by Moderator Hilary P. Cleveland at 10:00 

a.m. A motion was made and seconded to act upon Article 1, Parts A, B, C, 

and D. The polls were declared open and voting commenced. 

At 12:00 noon the Meeting recessed, but the polls remained open until 7:00 

p.m. The Meeting reconvened Wednesday evening, March 15, 1989, at 7:00 p.m. 

in the Kearsarge Middle School Auditorium to act upon Articles 2 through 41. 

Counting of the ballots began at 8:00 p.m. and the results of the balloting were 

read by the Moderator at 10:50 p.m. 

Attest: Lois E. Marshall, Clerk 

Results of Non-Partisan Balloting for Town Officers. Total registered voters 

— 2,514; 682 regular ballots cast, 26 absentee ballots cast for a total of 708 votes 

cast. 

No. of Votes 

For Selectman (for three years) Vote for One 

Re Peter: Bianchi 52 a ane es a ee 613 

Syd Crogk= ose c kane eon iy ae ease ala geen 2 

Michaél Diloréenzoroeyo). ee. Oe JOST IG) Rea, We 2 

James’ Morélands 8} i298! af) “hor ROT oe 'Ge be Te 1 

David} Rhodes. G0. PRA ee OG SNORE 1, Bel ISS cee 1 

Alf Jacobson © gers .s:0isv.e a.ccs ack ete oa eae ESE E an ees 1 

Charlies (Marston, <...2¢6..5 5.2 2 oa ee 1 

Hugh Ps Keating ai. acento epee ne ere 1 

RODErt eM ES SOT isch winicctscclectiassnncnc ae wetenateetlowcorthopceladpisislived alias Melle eased ee aa 1 

Bud ‘Lauridsen 32. drs sh leu flea fae es ee 1 

Mark Clementi #3224 18 HOSSEIN .. HOTS AOTC 1 

Bill Kidder. so. asec i, ses ea ceo 8) se ee een 2 

Bill KidG@rse eos otc ye a ee a a el 1 

Les-Shaw., ac eee eo co uo ee ee 1 

Newman Durelle eee i eee 1 

FD Ox roca castle apd acc eS pect masa cies ee 1 

Frank: Gordon: 3.20 fitness ce ee 1 

Harriet: Buke tits wcisa atin me arc ee Ge i 

For Trustee of Trust Funds (for three years) Vote for One 

Peters Bu Hageriinc) sa cerry ogo thas ah wenn ce oe 648 

John: Kiernan: Sree oe a i ye ee 1 

Ben: Bartonte secs 2 cbc kh eee bee ee iy. 

Peter® Danforth ~.:; <40 aie sila re. ce od rome eer ett cca ee Z 

Murray oargents.6\.sccclaman fils ee 1 

Steve TENSION ws! ets als 2. os eee Se mie eee tens 1 

Alf Jacobson’: .92 isi hep 24 ae eee 1 



For Cemetery Commissioner (for three years) Vote for One 

StATIOS aINETU ans «5 o's sy PEE ko ci ee 664 

Pare ROC SUE eT |. ug cetera Ne oe fae Go bate y ee RN ce I 

For Sewer Commissioner (for three years) Vote for One 

TASTOTTTE S15 O11 PS pliers meas tee shee Wilaed dh ied: alee eam AAR al a naladie 648 

Ne DICKINCLONL En ee era Re Re ae i Re ee te, tei 1 

ERI ESHA AG D1 Cage Bataan Raa Hy” Te lite ele ae ee Nie poets lar eR asf 1 

S11 TS) a ad el: (hi dimrditad «peel toe aah italia, in nied ap in eae tinier NE etl Aberin race 1 

DTI LIOL ICY Merrett tc wii tae tigre cette rae tie teen cera 1 

PeeE ATE dire ee eT Le ee es 1 

Keamee larke wet} Tena: acd. 260) “pone e bee here. ern, Meberwact 1 

ITC MTSATTC Ube ee oe oe ee eee eso oles by a ne eee 1 

For Fire Chief (for one year) Vote for One 

ee OMA CV alte. entre ort eet ee etre rete ee eee ete ee 649 

CREE CHELIN «tree ee ee eT ee ee eee Cee eee ee ee 1 

(nSuis HLS UUA WT 1S | belie sail etels patna ran genta Maier eae Anes, gar ile iedearsmaerl gs 1 

LINE WISE ee ter en tnt ar unlal nah oh) Coca ohitta trate te et 2 

EM AT USC oe ane ae ete ene ee tte neta eee cette 2 

Pon er yialhOWwSOl he... o Metal caer. aekecel Sie. etree aaa intone eae ee 5 

are BLEW IS mn her he dere te, eae te. OL are ta! nie tae ane: 1 

NTR IOC serene inet ete ry crt ec eae eee Meee ah ena ent 4 4 

vet mr iCClitiwee te. Weed ct ee Re te ee eras ee etc 1 

Ney Res LeTN Tg A ESR eta ter to Soca big iy tae ee ple NC ea pewectibay gat 1 

For Library Trustee (for one year) Vote for One 

Ree eM TCSDICe Meee ett Meet ters ee ce ste eee ee 638 

For Library Trustee (for three years) Vote for Two 

Ay Ce en Gal td AY LVL CES i Ab ea eran ep Oe ore A Ae 480 

ATetE Rs (IGUEL OO feo ct ree en ee AOR 8 ee 415 

HlariyelHasentusst:..2% 6.2) Se Die OF ie PUR 1 Beas 194 

Fernie Grahame ets oho Se WI Oe ek ee ee 123 

Miaryrreterséti wes ek, LP Pe), Oi, Se ae 1 

MANITVRFOOSEUUT Eee Jo SIC NCE Oe he SUP, 2 ST. CONT ae 1 

FroilgnCarrip bell cue, i) Se ARR OF Ue SA Je eee oe 1 

Aci WalShienun the. Go Ce ord NT, rey PN Ce Tang) GP 0 AR te. 1 

Releleach weit ecssts:. hermes Alice Lean sme geet ts Manel Biles 1 

Matherine. Dingiisi Beas sete oo. 2c ss a sacuslea ays @ pe: ome teat 1 

For Budget Committee (for one year) Vote for One 

Pampretnnehan yee... Or ee Soe Be Mia Oh ite OC Pete 654 

Reaherts Rrohhitaay sa ocdivt hey hel oie eM tee Of td ERP cee, 1 

Beers, Vic iii ee os tir et fA ek © SO hte Aves talent Cave ter te. Oh 2 

Davids Kidder Jase’ « eckabiea aero) Seed eee. fee whe 1 

seas butane: enortedt eye tied: UE fie wacocnadtadll dears 1 

Steve rhailied phew ste. as oopoen ote ln oon wen aelhe e e G4 1 



For Budget Committee (for three years) Vote for Three 

Robert: J «Cricentl-e.n4) (4 4eRhitee ox veered oe eee 734 

HarryaBlunt af 6.f0.0 20 VAR ERY OF 6 oe ar he ee nee eee 634 

Fs Réad Clarkes. (4550 ii) Se Ae Oe A I eae 619 

Alan“rwirt. P0o8. ct Bah ee oi Pi ee ee ee ee 1 

EmilysCampbelltte, 1.2000 ee ae ee ee as ce ee 1 

Hardy. Hasentusse & .< .fsc05 icpuauueral eke hooks uate ture tea eee 1 

William Berger o.o0. 00. ete) ee ac aes ey ane a 1 

Latirie: COX 9:5 wmctaress ts, densa els bp es tele, Gh onriieake a enn ee 1 

Raoul Acampora: o<5:.-2 es 6 ecces ete ot aes Sane 1 

For Kearsarge School District Moderator (for one year) Vote for One 

Brackett: L.«Schetty cau avin 8.5 6a ee hak arn Wnt kt 573 

Daniel Pe-Lewis’s:. 6 dius s0'> cata nisch sapped: Sacae 1 

Vincent /Tacopimo. iss, <r, «4, beelodcins edecene bssesos » PAaiccerccs 2 eral seine en ne 2 

Bob Bowers sii Moras vss 5! oF apeeda deeb aiehnceee an atte ee 5 

Hilary: Cleveland ine orcas sus, s ss rs eeeraatee Siva eee ie sees ato eae 7 

Bred Courserg ih. inc5 vane at eit neage © ete eo 1 

Alf Jacobsoniwe in ae es, ge amu ee elt es ne 4 

Emily: -Gammpbell 55 scc65: cs trccre a -oveakca erp bese et atta 1 

Graham, MeSwiney ©...c5-3te.slee pea sates ere oe ee na ee 1 

Howard Becker, so: wrc2herco ie dharccn, 5 ihc a ah te cea 1 

Davids Ge Seybold )\c209 sale a lleacs. Dnata eee, We ee 1 

RAM POD 8 6's 1s bith varale Meso. ¢ anal dpecwaeiae he pheaen ee Centre ana 1 

Gharlés S@Dring .i.jese viese ese whee lel eas Ligne et pe 1 

For Kearsarge School Board (for three years) Vote for One 

DeporahwPrescott: «aide. cores Pen Ae ce ieee 194 

Howard Becker «2.008.204 OA SRR SOE a eee 130 

Wihham JAbynchis. 2. .s'4n4 e444 4a eek 4 oe eRe eee 27 

Erle Blanchard so. s44.0.4% sind dns. 264 She aie eioe Seer ee 4 

Paul Linehan <<. 2.4255 5445454405554 058 wR eRe Re 5 

Golin’ Campbell: ¢4s.c4.04% s2%.24 -he4 Ache ee ee 3s ee 4 

Janet Hadder «i: 5:04 2 cacic'ns s bones 4 ora hee 46 es eed eee 4 

Jerry BarneSes csc: crus eadcode nek ote teeter e Sees ae eee eee 2 

Sue“Andrews 222325225 s2¢¢9 008.088 vie ee tee eee 2 

Tom: Paige): scsicwiaasea eds aae es ths ees oo tee eee 3 

David: Kidder i ¢i4 ¢2445459 544005 oe tage ese ea ho ee 2 

Linda Hoyt irs scteens 25 Sees oe gp tok ds Ube Skee. eee Oe my 

Franks Hammond: ec06 ight au che woul tours luusatnc el tae 2 

Jeanine: Berger... . s's 4-50 OF da ew a eee ee ee 4 

Arima ls. JOTMOS! ictaie sco ebelsie pate cle clea maces ace snot 2 

Elizabeth-Mudge "in sien acto eben eet eet tr 2 

One Vote Each for the Following Individuals: 

Ernest Welch Bill Andrews Charles Mortenson 

Walter Partridge Daniel P. Lewis Randy Foose 
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Mary Ann Simoni Prentice Horne Jim Clancy 

Dr. Barbara Carper Sheridan Danforth William Kidder Jr. 

Sonja T. Jacobson Betsy Soper Robin Cook 

Harold Buker Tom Hansent Lloyd Littlefield 

Suzanne Jesseman Kathy Bianchi Eleanor Butcher 

Sherida Ensign Gwen Dunn Ann E. Keating 

Alf Jacobson Linda Millder Nancy Nichols 

Patsy Powers Wade Weathers Nancy Muller 

Kearsarge School Board Wnte-ins — One Vote for Each 

William Lyons Dr. Jack Walsh Francis Evans 

Frank Cricenti Robert Kozikowski Dale Milne 

Jane Barnes Timathy Poh Harriet Messer 

Margaret Moreland Mike DiLorenzo 

BALLOT QUESTION — ‘“‘Shall we permit the public library to retain all money 

it receives from its income-generating equipment to be used for general repairs 

and upgrading and for the purchase of books, supplies and income-generating 

equipment?’’ (RSA 202:lla & B) 

YES — 669 NO — 14 

BALLOT QUESTION — ‘‘Shall we adopt the provisions of RSA 654:34-a per- 

mitting applications for changes in party affiliations to be made with the Town 

Clerk?’’ 

YES — 641 NO — 25 

Ballot Results on Amendments to the New London Zoning Ordinance. 

Are you in favor of the adoption of Amendment No. 1 as proposed by the Plan- 

ning Board for the New London Zoning Ordinance? 

PROPOSED AMENDMENT NO. 1: 
AMEND ARTICLE I — PREAMBLE TO READ: 

In pursuance of the Laws of the State of New Hampshire, (Title LXIV N.H. 

Statutes Annotated), in accordance with the intent of the New London Master 

Plan — 1987 as amended and to protect and promote the general welfare of 

the Town’s inhabitants by preserving the Town’s rural charm, the following 

Ordinance is enacted by the voters of the incorporated Town of New London, 

New Hampshire, in official Town Meeting convened (March 7, 1989). 

Where a conflict exists between this Ordinance and the Statutes, the more 

restrictive standard shall prevail. 

AS ARTICLE I — PREAMBLE IS PRESENTLY WRITTEN: 

In pursuance of the Laws of the State of New Hampshire, (Title LXIV N.H. 

Statutes Annotated), in accordance with the intent of the Comprehensive Plan 

(Phase I-1968, as updated in 1974), and to protect and promote the general 

welfare of the Town’s inhabitants by preserving the Town’s rural charm, the 

following Ordinance is enacted by the voters of the incorporated Town of New 

London, New Hampshire, in official Town Meeting convened (March 12, 1986). 
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Where a conflict exists between this Ordinance and the Statutes, the more 

restrictive standard shall prevail. 

YES — 609 NO — 44 

RATIONALE: The Planning Board’s Amendment No. 1 will update references 

to the Master Plan and the Town Meeting. 

Are you in favor of the adoption of Amendment No. 2 as proposed by the Plan- 

ning Board for the New London Zoning Ordinance? 

PROPOSED AMENDMENT NO. 2: 
AMEND ARTICLE IJ — GENERAL PROVISIONS, SECTION 8 — 
SANITARY PROTECTION, PARAGRAPH a. AS FOLLOWS: 

a. No cesspool, septic tank or sewage disposal area shall be constructed or 

maintained less than seventy-five (75) feet from the edge of a public water 

body; from a well; or from a dwelling other than that to which it is 

appurtenant. 

As per ARTICLE XIX F.(1), no septic tank or leach field may be constructed 

or enlarged closer than one hundred feet to any wetland whenever ex- 

cessively well-drained soils with rapid permeability are encountered, other- 

wise seventy-five (75) feet shall govern. 

AS ARTICLE I — 8.a IS PRESENTLY WRITTEN: 

a. No cesspool, septic tank or sewage disposal area shall be constructed or 

maintained less than seventy-five (75) feet from the edge of a public water 

body; from a well; or from a dwelling other than that to which it-is 

appurtenant. 

YES — 592 NO — 62 

RATIONALE: The Planning Board’s Amendment No. 2 will clarify sanitary 

protection requirements by cross referencing the requirement in the 

Wetlands Conservation Overlay District (Article XIX F.(1) ). 

Are you in favor of the adoption of Amendment No. 3 as proposed by the Plan- 

ning Board for the New London Zoning Ordinance? 

PROPOSED AMENDMENT NO. 3: 
AMEND ARTICLE II — GENERAL PROVISIONS, SECTION 10 — SIGN 
REGULATION, PARAGRAPH g. TO READ: 

g. Temporary signs for private non-profit town-based organizations are allowed 

by permit. They shall conform with other sections of this article, however, 

the Board of Selectmen may at their discretion waive any of the parts of 

this section if they deem it to be in the best interest of the town of New 

London. These temporary signs shall be approved for a specific time period. 

AS ARTICLE II 10.g. IS PRESENTLY WRITTEN: , 

g. Temporary signs are allowed by permit, provided they conform to this ar- 

ticle and must be removed by the date specified by the Board of Select- 

men upon granting the permit. 

YES — 575 NO — 76 
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RATIONALE: The Planning Board’s Amendment No. 3 will provide the Board 

of Selectmen more discretion in permitting temporary signs for private non- 

profit town-based organizations. 

Are you in favor of the adoption of Amendment No. 4 as proposed by the Plan- 

ning Board for the New London Zoning Ordinance? 

PROPOSED AMENDMENT NO. 4 
AMEND ARTICLE III DEFINITIONS, NO. 31. PARKING AND LOADING 
SPACE, OFF STREET TO READ AS FOLLOWS: 

ole Parking and Loading Space, Off-Street. 

An off-street parking space shall consist of a space adequate for parking 

a vehicle together with properly related access to public street or alley 

and maneuvering room. Required off-street parking areas for three or 

more vehicles shall be so designed, maintained, and regulated that no 

parking or maneuvering incidental to parking shall be on any public street, 

walk, or alley, and so that any vehicle may be parked and unparked without 

moving another. Off-street parking requirements will be considered to 

be met only when actual spaces meeting the requirements above are pro- 

vided and maintained, in a manner appropriate to the circumstances of 

the case, and in accordance with all ordinances and regulations of the town. 

A buffer zone of five (5) feet in width shall be required between the street 

right-of-way, and the edge of the on-site parking areas. 

ASARLICLE Ill SU IS-PRESENTLY WRITTEN: 

ils Parking and Loading Space, Off-Street. 

For the purpose of this ordinance, an off-street parking space shall con- 

sist of a space adequate for parking a vehicle together with properly related 

access to public street or alley and maneuvering room. Required off-street 

parking areas for three or more vehicles shall be so designed, maintain- 

ed, and regulated that no parking or maneuvering incidental to parking 

shall be on any public street, walk, or alley, and so that any vehicle may 

be parked and unparked without moving another. Off-street parking re- 

quirements will be considered to be met only when actual spaces meeting 

the requirements above are provided and maintained, in a manner ap- 

propriate to the circumstances of the case, and in accordance with all or- 

dinances and regulations of the town. A buffer zone of five (5) feet in 

width shall be required between the street right-of-way, and the edge of 

the on-site parking areas. (See Subdivision and Control Regulations, Sec- 

tion VIII, B, 3) 

YES — 575 NO — 58 

RATIONALE: The Planning Board’s Amendment No. 4 will make this defini- 

tion of parking applicable to all Town land use regulations and delete an out- 

dated reference to the Land Subdivision Control Regulations. 

Are you in favor of the adoption of Amendment No. 5 as proposed by the Plan- 

ning Board for the New London Zoning Ordinance? 
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PROPOSED AMENDMENT NO. 5 

AMEND ARTICLE III DEFINITIONS, NO. 37, RIGHT-OF-WAY TO AMEND 

THE REFERENCE TO THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS TO READ AS 

FOLLOWS: 

37. Right-or-way means and includes all town, state and federal highways, and 

public body of water, rights-of-way public or private and the land on either 

side of same as covered by the Statutes to determine the widths of the 

right-of-way. (See Land Subdivision Control Regulations, Section VI-M:5) 

AS ARTICLE III, NO. 37 IS PRESENTLY WRITTEN: 

37. Right-of-way means and includes all town, state and federal highways, and 

public body of water, rights-of-way public or private and the land on either 

side of same as covered by the Statutes to determine the widths of the 

right-of-way. (See Land Subdivision Control Regulations, Section VI, A.3 

j Q) and (2). ) 
YES — 575 NO — 50 

RATIONALE: The Planning Board’s Amendment No. 5 will update the 

reference to the Land Subdivision Control Regulations. 

Are you in favor of the adoption of Amendment No. 6 as proposed by the Plan- 

ning Board for the New London Zoning Ordinance? 

PROPOSED AMENDMENT NO. 6: 

AMEND ARTICLE III DEFINITIONS, NO. 44 SUBDIVISION TO READ: 

44. Subdivision means the division of the lot, tract, or parcel of land into 2 

or more lots, plats, sites, or other divisions of land for the purpose, 

whether immediate or future, of sale, rent, lease, condominium conveyance 

or building development. It includes resubdivision and, when appropriate 

to the context, relates to the process of subdividing or to the land or 

territory subdivided. The division of a parcel of land held in common and 

subsequently divided into parts among the several owners shall be deemed 

a subdivision. 

AS ARTICLE III, NO. 44 IS PRESENTLY WRITTEN: 

44. Subdivision means the division of a lot, tract, or parcel of land into two 

or more lots, plots, sites, or other divisions of land for the purpose, 

whether immediate or future, of sale or building development. It includes 

resubdivision and, when appropriate to the context, relates to the pro- 

cess of subdividing or to the land or territory subdivided. The division 

of a parcel of land held in common and subsequently divided in parts among 

the several owners shall be deemed a subdivision. 

YES — 576 NO — 50 

RATIONALE: The Planning Board’s Amendment No. 6 will make the defini- 

tion of subdivision in the Zoning Ordinance consistent with the definition in 

the Land Subdivision Control Regulations. 
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Are you in favor of the adoption of Amendment No. 7 as proposed by the Plan- 

ning Board for the New London Zoning Ordinance? 

PROPOSED AMENDMENT NO. 7: 

AMEND ARTICLE II] DEFINITIONS BY ADDING DEFINITIONS FOR 
THE FOLLOWING TERMS: 

a. Cluster Development — A subdivision for single- and two-family residential 

dwellings which permits the housing units to be clustered on a portion 

of the entire parcel on the condition that the remaining land in the tract 

is reserved for open space, the future development or subdivision of which 

is prohibited. The number of permitted units is to be determined by the 

density permitted in the underlying zoning district. 

b. Open Space — Land which is unbuilt upon except for buildings, and im- 

provements necessary and appropriate for accessory recreational uses. 

Open space excludes land under principal and nonrecreational accessory 

buildings, sidewalks, driveways, parking areas, and streets. 

c. Planned Unit Development — A subdivision for any type or mix of residen- 

tial uses including single-family, two-family and multi-family dwellings and 

commercial uses if allowed by the underlying zoning district which per- 

mits the uses to be clustered on a portion of the entire parcel on the 

condition that the remaining land in the tract is reserved for open space, 

the future development or subdivision of which is prohibited. The number 

of permitted units is to be determined by the density permitted in the 

underlying zoning district. 

YES — 561 NO — 56 

RATIONALE: The Planning Board’s Amendment No. 7 will add definitions 

of Cluster Development, Open Space and Planned Unit Development not in- 

cluded in the current ordinance. 

Are you in favor of the adoption of Amendment No. 8 as proposed by the Plan- 

ning Board for the New London Zoning Ordinance? 

PROPOSED AMENDMENT NO. 8: 

AMEND ARTICLE V — RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS, SECTION A. — USES 

PERMITTED, PARAGRAPH 6. TO READ: 

6. Property owners or tenants with business, professional, or other ser- 

vice enterprises shall be allowed two advertising signs each no larger than 

four (4) square feet, relating only to the use or uses conducted in the 

building or on the immediate premises thereof; also two signs pertaining 

to the lease, sale, or use of a lot or building on which placed. 

AS ARTICLE V A.6 IS PRESENTLY WRITTEN: 

6. Property owners or tenants with business, professional, or other ser- 

vice enterprises shall be allowed two advertising signs, relating only to 

the use or uses conducted in the building or on the immediate premises 

thereof; also two signs pertaining to the lease, sale, or use of a lot or 

building on which placed. 

YES — 577 NO — 55 
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RATIONALE: The Planning Board’s Amendment No. 8 will clarify that per- 

mitted signs in Residential Districts are limited to four square feet as specified 

in the Sign Regulations in Section II 10.b. 

Are you in favor of the adoption of Amendment No. 9 as proposed by the Plan- 

ning Board for the New London Zoning Ordinance? 

PROPOSED AMENDMENT NO. 9: 

AMEND ARTICLE VII — COMMERCIAL DISTRICT, SECTION C. PARK- 

ING, PARAGRAPH 1. TO READ: 

1. Parking requirements for all commercial uses shall be governed by the 

Site Plan Review Regulations, ARTICLE X, F. 

AS ARTICLE VII C.1. IS PRESENTLY WRITTEN: 

1. Parking requirements for all commerical uses shall be governed by Land 

Subdivision Control Regulations, Section VIII, B. 3., pp. 35-37. 

YES — 583 NO — 42 

RATIONALE: The Planning Board’s Amendment No. 9 will provide an up- 

dated reference to the parking requirements in the Site Plan Review 

Regulations. 

Are you in favor of the adoption of Amendment No. 10 as proposed by the 

Planning Board for the New London Zoning Ordinance? 

PROPOSED AMENDMENT NO. 10: 

AMEND ARTICLE VII — COMMERCIAL DISTRICT BY ADDING A NEW 

SECTION D. — RESIDENTIAL DENSITY TO READ AS FOLLOWS: 

The population density shall not exceed one family per 5,000 square feet. 

YES — 525 NO — 91 

RATIONALE: The Planning Board’s Amendment No. 10 will add a population 

density not to exceed one family per 5,000 square feet in the Commercial 

District. Currently the Commercial District has no population density limita- 

tion. The proposed population density which is equivalent to about eight units 

per acre is double the population density permitted in the R-1 Urban Residen- 

tial District. The Planning Board feels the Commercial District should permit 

the highest population density and feels the proposed density is reasonable. 

Are you in favor of the adoption of Amendment No. 11 as proposed by the 

Planning Board for the New London Zoning Ordinance? 

PROPOSED AMENDMENT NO. 11: 

AMEND ARTICLE VIII — CONSERVATION DISTRICT BY ADDING A NEW 

SECTION C. LAKESHORE FRONTAGE TO READ AS FOLLOWS: 

c. Lakeshore Frontage 

A lot having lakeshore frontage on a public body of water shall have fron- 

tage on the lake of not less than three hundred (300) feet. 

YES — 503 NO — 127 
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RATIONALE: The Planning Board’s Amendment No. 11 will add a lakeshore 

frontage requirement in the Conservation District for lots having frontage on 

a public body of water. Currently there is no minimum lakeshore frontage re- 

quirement in the Conservation District. The Planning Board feels the 300-foot 

lakeshore frontage standard in the Conservation District is reasonable. 

Are you in favor of the adoption of Amendment No. 12 as proposed by the 

Planning Board for the New London Zoning Ordinance? 

PROPOSED AMENDMENT NO. 12: 

AMEND ARTICLE XIII — ENFORCEMENT, SECTION A — AUTHORI- 

TY, PARAGRAPH 4 TO READ: 

4. It shall be the duty of the Planning Board to review and approve or disap- 

prove site plans for the development of tracts for nonresidential use 

whether or not such development includes a subdivision or resubdivision 

of the site as set forth in R.S.A. 674:43 — Power to Review Site Plans. 

AS ARTICLE XIII A.4. IS PRESENTLY WRITTEN: 

4. It shall be the duty of the Planning Board to review and approve or disap- 

prove site plans for the development of tracts for nonresidential use 

whether or not such development includes a subdivision or resubdivision 

or the site as set forth in Chapter 260:3 Legislative Acts of 1965 pertain- 

ing to RSA 36:19A. 

YES — 579 NO — 46 

RATIONALE: The Planning Board’s Amendment No. 12 will update the 

reference to the state statutes. 

Are you in favor of the adoption of Amendment No. 13 as proposed by the 

Planning Board for the New London Zoning Ordinance? 

PROPOSED AMENDMENT NO. 13: 
AMEND ARTICLE XIV — BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT, SECTION C, BY 
DELETING PARAGRAPH 8. 

AS ARTICLE XIV C.8. IS PRESENTLY WRITTEN: 

8. Planned Unit Developments in the Conservation and Agricultural and Rural 

Residential Districts. See Article XI for detailed requirement. 

YES — 510 NO — 110 

RATIONALE: The Planning Board’s Amendment No. 13 would delete the re- 

quirement to obtain approval of a Special Exception from the Zoning Board of 

Adjustment for a Planned Unit Development in the Conservation and 

Agricultural and Rural Residential Districts. The proposed Planned Unit 

Development regulations would permit a Cluster Development, but not a 

Planned Unit Development in the Conservation and Agricultural and Rural 

Residential Districts. 

Are you in favor of the adoption of Amendment No. 14 as proposed by the 

Planning Board for the New London Zoning Ordinance? 

ZO 



PROPOSED AMENDMENT NO. 14: 

AMEND ARTICLE V — RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS, SECTION A. USES 
PERMITTED, PARAGRAPH 3, TO READ: 
a The resident, whether owner or tenant, may use his/her residence as 

a doctor, engineer, architect, lawyer, real estate and insurance agent, or 

other recognized profession (excluding veterinarian), or for such home 

occupations that shall not impair the residential nature of the surround- 

ing area. In all cases, the number of persons employed at any one loca- 

tion shall be no more than two (2) in addition to the resident. No ex- 

cessive traffic shall be generated by such home offices or occupations, 

and adequate off-street parking shall be provided. A home occupation shall 

receive approval of a Site Plan Review by the Planning Board prior to be- 

ing established. 

AS ARTICLE VA. '3. IS PRESENTLY WRITTEN: 
ae The resident, whether owner or tenant, may use his/her residence as 

a doctor, engineer, architect, lawyer, real estate and insurance agent, or 

other recognized profession (excluding veterinarian), or for such home 

occupations that shall not impair the residential nature of the surroun- 

ding area. In all such cases, the number of persons employed at any one 

location shall be no more than two (2) in addition to the resident. No ex- 

cessive traffic shall be generated by such home offices or occupations, 

and adequate off-street parking shall be provided. 

YES — 497 NO — 127 

RATIONALE: The Planning Board’s Amendment No. 14 will clarify that a home 

occupation in the Residential Districts needs Site Plan Review approval by the 

Planning Board prior to the use being established. 

Are you in favor of the adoption of Amendment No. 15 as proposed by the 

Planning Board for the New London Zoning Ordinance? 

PROPOSED AMENDMENT NO. 15: 

AMEND ARTICLE VIII — CONSERVATION DISTRICT, SECTION A. USES 

PERMITTED, PARAGRAPH 2 TO READ: 

af The resident, whether owner or tenant, may use his/her residence as a 

doctor, engineer, architect, lawyer, real estate and insurance agent, or other 

recognized profession, or for such other home occupations that shall not 

impair the residential nature of the surrounding area. 

In all such cases, the number of persons employed at any one location 

shall be no more than two (2) in addition to the resident. No excessive 

traffic shall be generated by such home offices or occupations, and ade- 

quate off-street parking shall be provided. A home occupation shall receive 

approval of a Site Plan Review by the Planning Board prior to being 

established. 
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AS ARTICLE VIII A. 2. IS PRESENTLY WRITTEN: 

2. The resident, whether owner or tenant, may use his/her residence as a 

doctor, engineer, architect, lawyer, real estate and insurance agent, or other 

recognized profession, or for such other home occupations that shall not 

impair the residential nature of the area. In all such cases, the number 

of persons employed at any one location shall be no more than two (2) 

in addition to the resident. No excessive traffic shall be generated by such 

home offices or occupations, and adequate off-street parking shall be 

provided. 

YES — 514 NO — 113 

RATIONALE: The Planning Board’s Amendment No. 15 will clarify that a home 

occupation in the Conservation District needs Site Plan Review approval by 

the Planning Board prior to the use being established. 

Are you in favor of the adoption of Amendment No. 16 as proposed by the 

Planning Board for the New London Zoning Ordinance? 

PROPOSED AMENDMENT NO. 16: 
ADD A NEW ARTICLE X — HOSPITAL INSTITUTIONAL DISTRICT AND 

RENUMBER EXISTING ARTICLES X THROUGH XX TO READ: 

ARTICLE’ X 
HOSPITAL INSTITUTIONAL DISTRICT 

This district is established to protect a major asset in the community, the New 

London Hospital and William P. Clough Extended Care Center. This district would 

reserve the area for institutional expansion consistent with the needs of the 

Hospital and the preservation of the rural charm of the area. 

A. Uses Permitted 

Licensed medical facilities which provide outpatient care, acute care and 

long term care. Activities which would support the primary mission of 

delivering healthcare to the public such as, but not limited to, ambulance 

service, laundry services, maintenance services, food services, office 

space, craft and gift services for patients, and other activities appropriate 

to maintaining a high calibre health care facility. Additional activities not 

enumerated as health related may be allowed as special exceptions pro- 

vided that, in addition to the findings required by Article XIV, the Board 

of Adjustment shall determine that such use is appropriate. 

B. Yard Requirements 

The minimum front yard, rear yard, and side yard setback requirement 

shall be twenty-five (25) feet. 

Yes — 583 NO — 45 

RATIONALE: The Planning Board’s Amendment No. 16 will create a new zon- 

ing district, the Hospital Institutional District, to protect a major community 

asset, the New London Hospital and the William P. Clough Extended Care 

Center. 
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Are you in favor of the adoption of Amendment No. 17 as proposed by the 

Planning Board for the New London Zoning Ordinance? 

PROPOSED AMENDMENT NO. 17: 

AMEND ARTICLE IV — ESTABLISHMENT OF DISTRICTS AND DIS- 

TRICT REGULATIONS, SECTION A. — ZONING MAP AND 

DISTRICTS BY AMENDING THE ZONING MAP TO PLACE THE 

10-ACRE PARCEL OWNED BY THE NEW LONDON HOSPITAL OFF 

COUNTY ROAD IN THE HOSPITAL INSTITUTIONAL DISTRICT AS 

SHOWN ON THE ZONING MAP ON FILE AND BY ADDING A NEW 

PARAGRAPH 6. TO READ: 

6. ‘‘Hospital Inst’’ Hospital Institutional District 

YES — 582 NO — 42 

RATIONALE: The Planning Board’s Amendment No. 17 will amend the Zon- 

ing Map to include the Hospital Institutional District. 

Are you in favor of the adoption of Amendment No. 18 as proposed by the Plan- 

ning Board for the New London Zoning Ordinance? 

PROPOSED AMENDMENT NO. 18: 

AMEND ARTICLE XIV — BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT, SECTION C. BY 

ADDING A NEW PARAGRAPH 14 TO READ: 

14. Additional hospital activities not enumerated as health related in the Hospital 

Institutional District which are consistent with the provisions of Article X-A. 

YES — 553 NO — 58 

RATIONALE: The Planning Board’s Amendment No. 18 will require Zoning 

Board of Adjustment approval of a Special Exception for additional hospital ac- 

tivities not enumerated as health related in the Hospital Institutional District. 

Are you in favor of the adoption of Amendment No. 19 as proposed by the 

Planning Board for the New London Zoning Ordinance? 

PROPOSED AMENDMENT NO. 19: 

AMEND ARTICLE V — RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS, SECTION C. — YARD 

REQUIREMENTS, PARAGRAPH 2. TO READ: 

2. On each interior lot in the R-l and R-2 District not served by public 

sewer and water, sideyards shall be provided in an aggregate minimum 

width of fifty (50) feet with a minimum of twenty (20) feet from any 

one sideyard. On each intenor lot in R-1 District served by public sewer 

and water, sideyards shall be provided in an aggregate minimum width 

of twenty-five (25) feet with a minimum of ten (10) feet from any one 

sideyard. 

AS ARTICLE V.C.2. IS PRESENTLY WRITTEN: 

2. On each interior lot in the R-1 and R-2 District not served by public 

sewer and water, sideyards shall be provided in an aggregate minimum 

width of fifty (50) feet within a minimum of twenty (20) feet from one 

sideyard. On each interior lot in R-1 District served by public sewer 
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and water, sideyards shall be provided in an aggregate minimum width 

of twenty-five (25) feet with a minimum of ten (10) feet from any one 

sideyard. 

YES — 566 NO — 47 

RATIONALE: The Planning Board’s Amendment No. 19 will correct an error 

in the wording for the sideyard setback requirement in the R-1 and R-2 Districts. 

PROPOSED AMENDMENT NO. 20: 
AMEND ARTICLE VI — AGRICULTURAL AND RURAL RESIDENTIAL 

DISTRICT, SECTION B. — LOT AREA REQUIREMENTS BY ADDING A 

NEW PARAGRAPH 4. TO READ: 

4. A lot having lakeshore frontage on a public body of water shall be not 

less than two acres with frontage on the lake of not less than 200 feet. 

The population density shall be one family per two acres. 

YES — 544 NO — 75 

RATIONALE: The Planning Board’s Amendment No. 20 will add a lakeshore 

frontage requirement in the Agricultural and Rural Residential District for lots 

having frontage on a public body of water. Currently there is no minimum 

lakeshore frontage requirement in the Agnicultural and Rural Residential District. 

The Planning Board feels the 200-foot lakeshore frontage standard in the 

Agricultural and Rural Residential District is reasonable. This lakeshore front- 

age requirement of 200 feet is the same as the requirement in the R-2 District. 

Are you in favor of the adoption of Amendment No. 21 as proposed by the 

Planning Board for the New London Zoning Ordinance? 

PROPOSED AMENDMENT NO. 21: 
DELETE IN ITS ENTIRETY THE CURRENT ARTICLE XI-PLANNED 

UNIT DEVELOPMENT AND REPLACE WITH ARTICLES XI-A-CLUSTER 

DEVELOPMENT AND XI-B-PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT AS 

FOLLOWS: 

ARTICLE XI-A 

CLUSTER DEVELOPMENT 

A. PURPOSE 

The purpose of the Cluster Development provisions of this ordinance is 

to encourage flexibility in design and development of land in order to pro- 

mote the conservation of open space and the efficient use of land in har- 

mony with its natural features. 

The objectives of this Cluster Development ordinance are to: 

1. Preserve open space and natural resources such as, but not limited to, 

scenic vistas, historic resources, wetlands, water bodies, and 

agricultural lands; 

2. Provide greater flexibility in street and lot layout which encourage 1m- 

aginative and economical approaches to residential land use develop- 

ment in harmony with natural features: 

3. Provide for a variety of housing types while ensuring adequate stan- 

dards for public health, safety, and welfare. 
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B. GENERAL REQUIREMENTS 
Le Minimum Cluster Size — The gross land area of a parcel of land pro- 

posed for a Cluster Development must include a minimum of five (5) 

contiguous acres. 

Permitted Residential Uses — The only principal buildings permitted 

by right in a Cluster Development are single- and two-family dwell- 

ings. Three or more single-family attached dwellings are considered 

multi-family dwellings and are not permitted uses in a Cluster Develop- 

ment. Accessory uses customarily incidental to residential uses such 

as garage and recreational facilities shall also be permitted in Cluster 

Developments. Uses permitted by Special Exception in the underly- 

ing zoning district may be included in a Cluster Development provided 

the Special Exception is first approved by the Zoning Board of 

Adjustment. 

Density — The number of dwelling units permitted within a Cluster 

Development shall not exceed the number allowed by the underlying 

zoning district(s). The applicable provisions of the Wetlands Conser- 

vation Overlay District (Article XIX of the Zoning Ordinance) and the 

Minimum Lot Size by Soil Type requirements (Section VI.B-2 of the 

Land Subdivision Control Regulations) shall be be accounted for in 

calculating the permitted number of units. The Planning Board may 

permit the transfer of density from one part of a contiguous lot to 

another within the Cluster Development so long as the total number 

of dwellings permitted does not exceed the number allowed by the 

underlying zoning district. 

Permissible Zoning Districts — A Cluster Development may be per- 

mitted by the Planning Board in the R-1, R-2, Conservation and ARR 

Zoning Districts. 

Lot Size and Frontage Requirements — The lot size and frontage re- 

quirements set forth in Articles V and VI may be reduced by the Plan- 

ning Board in a Cluster Development up to the minimums outlined 

below: 

a. A Cluster Development without public water and sewer service: 

1) Minimum Lot Size — 30,000 sq. ft. 

2) Minimum Lot Frontage — 100 ft. 

b. A Cluster Development with public water and sewer service: 

1) Minimum Lot Size — 15,000 sq. ft. 

2) Minimum Lot Frontage — 70 ft. 

Buffer Strip — A buffer strip having a minimum depth of one hundred 

(100) feet shall be provided between any proposed structure within 

the development and the perimeter of the tract. No dwelling, accessory 

structure, or parking area shall be permitted within the buffer strip. 

The buffer strip may be included as part of the common open space. 

Wherever feasible the buffer strip shall consist of existing, natural 
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vegetation. In the absence of existing vegetative cover, new landscap- 

ing shall be planted to buffer the cluster development from abutting 

properties. This landscaping buffer shall consist of deciduous trees at 

least two and one-half inches in caliper measured six inches above 

finished grade and/or conifer trees a minimum of eight feet in height 

spaced twenty feet apart within the buffer strip in addition to lower 

lying bushes and shrubs. The Planning board at its discretion may 

reduce or waive portions of the buffer strip due to topography, increased 

building setbacks, preservation of scenic open land, and/or provision 

of raised earth berms. 

7. Setbacks/Building Separations 

a. 

b. 

Perimeter Setback — No structure shall be located closer than 

100 feet to the perimeter of the tract. 

Internal Setback: Front — No structure shall be located closer than 

twenty (20) feet from the right-of-way of a proposed street. 

Internal Building Separations — Without public water service, no 

structure shall be located closer than fifty (50) feet from a struc- 

ture on an abutting lot or fifteen (15) feet from an accessory struc- 

ture on the same lot. With public water service, no structure shall 

be located closer than twenty-five (25) feet from a structure on 

an abutting lot or fifteen (15) feet from an accessory structure on 

the same lot. These internal building separations may be reduced 

by the Planning Board if alternative fire protection measures are 

proposed which provide comparable protection and which meet 

the approval of the Fire Chief. 

8. Open Space Requirements 

a. The total area of the open space within the Cluster Development 

shall equal or exceed the sum of the areas by which individual lots 

are reduced below the minimum lot area normally required in the 

district. For example, if in lieu of twenty-two-acre conventional lots, 

a cluster development proposes twenty-one-acre lots, then the re- 

maining twenty acres shall be preserved as open space. 

The plan for a Cluster Development shall provide a continuity of 

open space throughout the tract. Pedestrian and bicycle paths are 

desirable. The open space shall be accessible from individual dwell- 

ing units, internal pedestrian paths, and/or internal streets. 

Open space shall be held, managed, and maintained by the 

developer until completion of all improvements such as trails and 

recreation facilities, where upon the developer shall transfer the 

ownership, management and maintenance responsibilities to one 

or a combination of the following which will insure that the open 

space land will be held in perpetuity as open space: 

1) By a Homeowners’ or Condominium Association or similar 

form of common ownership set up by the developer and made 

a part of the deed for each lot or dwelling unit; 
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2) By a Conservation Trust or private nonprofit organization such 

as the Ausbon Sargent Land Preservation Trust, the Society 

for the Protection of New Hampshire Forests or the Audubon 

Society; 

3) By a public body (for example, the Town) which shall maintain 

the land as open space for the benefit of the general public of 

New London. 

All agreements, covenants, deed restrictions, articles of incorpora- 

tion, by-laws, and organizational provisions for any of the above 

forms of ownership, management and maintenance of the open 

space land shall be subject to the review and approval of the Plan- 

ning Board prior to final approval of the Cluster Development. 

In cases where the proposed cluster development results in areas 

or project features of common ownership, there shall be established 

procedures and responsibilities for perpetual maintenance of open 

space, private streets and utilities by the inclusion of covenants 

running with the land in the deeds; and 

1) Obligating purchasers to participate in a Homeowners’ Associa- 

tion, Condominium Association or similar form of common 

ownership (which participation shall be automatic upon con- 

veyance of title or lease to individual dwelling units), and to sup- 

port maintenance of all common elements including the open 

areas by paying to the association assessments sufficient for 

such maintenance and subjecting their properties to a lien for 

enforcement of payment of the respective assessments; 

2) Obligating such an association to maintain the open areas and 

any private streets and utilities; 

3) Empowering the Town, as well as other purchasers in the 

development, to enforce the covenants in the event of failure 

of compliance; 

4) Providing for agreements that, if the Town is required to per- 

form any maintenance work pursuant to Item 3 above, lot 

owners would pay the cost thereof and that the same shall be 

a lien upon their properties until said cost has been paid. 

In the event a cluster development proposes, wholly or partially, 

the development of prime agricultural land, the Planning Board may 

waive the requirements of this section to provide for the protec- 

tion of these lands, whereby the open space area for the use of 

the residents of the development may be reduced in favor of set- 

ting aside and permanently restricting the development of these 

prime agricultural areas. If required by the Planning Board, this 

land shall be protected in a fashion described in Section B.8.c.1-3 

above and permanently restricted for agricultural uses and may 

be sold or leased subject to the approval of the Planning Board. 
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C. PROCEDURE 

Subdivision approval by the New London Planning Board is required for 

all Cluster Development proposals. A Cluster Development proposal shall 

be processed concurrently with the required subdivision application. A 

Cluster Development proposal shall include the following information in 

addition to the submittal requirements for the subdivision application: 

ils 
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location, size and type of proposed structures including delineation of 

building setbacks and separations; 

typical elevations and floor plans; 

location of driveways, parking areas, wastewater disposal systems, and 

water supply systems; 

delineation of natural vegetation to be retained and proposed landscaping 

to be added; 

plan for the open space including location, any proposed improvements 

and the proposed arrangement for maintenance and ownership. All 

agreements, covenants, deed restrictions, articles of incorporation, by- 

laws and organizational provisions for the ownership and maintenance 

of the open space must be approved by the Planning Board prior to 

final approval of the Cluster Develoment. 

REVIEW CRITERIA 
The Planning Board shall not approve any Cluster Development unless it 

shall first make the following findings: 

te Approval of the Cluster Development proposal would result in a more 

desirable environment than would be possible through a conventional 

subdivision which strictly conforms with requirements of the Zoning 

Ordinance. 
The proposed Cluster Development will harmoniously integrate into 

the surrounding neighborhood in such a way that the visual qualities 

of scale, size, color(s) and exterior material(s) of buildings(s) between 

existing land use(s) and the Cluster Development are complimentary. 

The location, size, nature and topography of the open areas make them 

suitable for use as common areas for park, recreational purposes, con- 

servation purposes, buffer areas and/or agricultural purposes; 

The Cluster Development proposal conforms with the requirements 

for Cluster Developments as detailed in Section B; 

The Cluster Development proposal complies with all applicable re- 

quirements of the Subdivision Regulations and the Zoning Ordinance. 

The Cluster Development proposal preserves to the maximum extent 

feasible the scenic open space on the property, particularly that which 

is visible from the public road system. 
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ARTICLE XI-B 
PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT 

Ae PURE Oo 
The purpose of the Planned Unit Development provisions is to encourage 

flexibility in the design and development of land in order to promote the 

most efficient use of land and to preserve natural features and open space. 

The objectives of this Planned Unit Development ordinance are to: 

iv Preserve open space and natural resources such as, but not limited to 

scenic vistas, historic resources, wetlands, water bodies, and 

agricultural lands; 

Encourage a less sprawling form of development which makes more 

efficient use of land, requires shorter networks of streets and utilities 

and fosters less consumption of fural and/or agricultural land; 

Provide a procedure which can insure appropriate, high quality design 

and site planning and a high level of environmental amenities; 

Avoid development of portions of sites which have poor soil condi- 
tions, contain wetland soils, high water tables, are subject to flooding, 

or have excessively steep slopes; 

Provide a variety of housing opportunities for a wide range of ages 

and needs. 

B. GENERAL REQUIREMENTS 
i Minimum Land Area for Planned Unit Development — The gross land 

area of a parcel of land proposed for a Planned Unit Development must 

include a minimum of five (5) contiguous acres. 

Permitted Uses — Uses permitted in a Planned Unit Development 

include: 

a. all uses permitted in the underlying zoning district(s); 

b. dwelling units in single-family detached, single-family attached, two- 

family or multi-family dwellings or appropriate mixes thereof; 

c. accessory uses customarily incidental to residential uses such as 

garages and recreational facilities. 

Density — The number of dwelling units permitted within a Planned 

United Development shall not exceed the number allowed by the 

underlying zoning district(s). The applicable provisions of the Wetlands 

Conservation Overlay District (Article XIX of the Zoning Ordinance) 

shall be accounted for in calculating the permitted number of units. 

The Planning Board may permit the transfer of density from one part 

to another within the Planned Unit Development so long as the total 

number of dwellings permitted does not exceed the number allowed 

by the underlying zoning district(s). 

Permissible Zoning Districts — A Planned Unit Development may be 

permitted by the Planning Board in those portions of the C-Commercial 

District, R-l-Urban Residential District, and R-2-Residential District 

which are located within the Planned Unit Development Overlay 

District. 
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5. Lot Size and Frontage Requirements — In those instances where 

single-family detached units are proposed, the Planning Board may 

reduce the minimum lot size to 12,000 sq. ft. and may reduce the 

minimum lot frontage to 70 ft. 

6. Buffer Strip — A buffer strip having a minimum depth of seventy-five 

(75) feet shall be provided between any proposed structure within the 

development and the perimeter of the tract. No dwelling, accessory 

structure, or parking area shall be permitted within the buffer strip. 

The buffer strip may be included as part of the common open space. 

Wherever feasible the buffer strip shall consist of existing, natural 

vegetation. In the absence of existing vegetative cover, new landscaping 

shall be planted to buffer the cluster development from abutting pro- 

perties. This landscaping buffer shall consist of deciduous trees at 

least two and one-half inches in caliper measured six inches above 

finished grade and/or conifer trees a minimum of eight feet in height 

spaced twenty feet apart within the buffer strip in addition to lower 

lying bushes and shrubs. The Planning Board at its discretion may 

reduce or waive portions of the buffer strip due to topography, in- 

creased building setbacks, preservation of scenic open land, and/or 

to provide reasonable exposure for commercial uses if permitted. 

7. Setbacks/Building Separations 

a. Perimeter Setback — No structure shall be located closer than 75 

feet to the perimeter of the tract. 

b. Internal Setback; Front — No structure shall be located closer than 

twenty (20) feet from the right-of-way of a proposed street. 

c. Internal Building Separations — No structure shall be located closer 

than twenty-five (25) feet from a structure on an abutting lot or 

fifteen (15) feet from an accessory structure on the same lot. These 

internal building separations may be reduced by the Planning Board 

if alternative fire protection measures are proposed which provide 

comparable protection and which meet the approval of the Fire 

Chief. 

8. Open Space Requirements 

a. A minimum of fifty (50) percent of the parcel utilized for a Planned 

Unit Development shall be preserved as open space. 

b. The plan for a Planned Unit Development shall provide a continui- 

ty of open space throughout the tract. Pedestrian and bicycle paths 

are desirable. The open space shall be accessible from individual 

dwelling units internal pedestrian paths and/or from internal streets 

within the development. 

c. Open space shall be held, managed, and maintained by the 

developer until completion of all improvements such as trails and 

recreation facilities, whereupon the developer shall transfer the 

ownership, management and maintenance responsibilites to one 

or a combination of the following which will insure that the open 
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space land will be held in perpetuity as open space: 

1) By a Homeowners’ or Condominium Association or similar form 

of common ownership set up by the developer and made a part 

of the deed for each lot or dwelling unit; 

2) By a Conservation Trust or private nonprofit organization such 

as the Ausbon Sargent Land Preservation Trust, the Society 

for the Protection of New Hampshire Forests or the Audubon 

Society; 

3) By a public body (for example, the Town) which shall maintain 

the land as open space for the benefit of the general public of 

New London. 

. All agreements, covenants, deed restrictions, articles of incorpora- 

tion, by-laws, and organizational provisions for any of the above 

forms of ownership, management and maintenance of the open 

space land shall be subject to the review and approval of the Plan- 

ning Board prior to final approval of the Planned Unit Development; 

. In cases where the proposed planned unit development results in 

areas or project features of common ownership, there shall be 

established procedures and responsibilities for perpetual 

maintenance of open space, private streets and utilities by the in- 

clusion of covenants running with the land in the deeds; and 

1) Obligating purchasers to participate ina Homeowners’ Associa- 

tion, Condominium Association or similar form of common 

ownership (which participation shall be automatic upon con- 

veyance of title or lease to individual dwelling units), and to sup- 

port maintenance of all common elements including the open 

areas by paying to the association assessments sufficient for 

such maintenance and subjecting their properties to a lien for 

enforcement of payment of the respective assessments; 

2) Obligating such an association to maintain the open areas and 

any private streets and utilities; 

3) Empowering the Town, as well as other purchasers in the 

development, to enforce the covenants in the event of failure 

of compliance; 

4) Providing for agreements that, if the Town is required to per- 

form any maintenance work pursuant to Item 3 above, lot owners 

would pay the cost thereof and that the same shall be a lien 

upon their properties until said cost has been paid. 

. Inthe event a planned unit development proposes, wholly or par- 

tially, the development of prime agricultural land, the Planning Board 

may waive the requirements of this section to provide for the pro- 

tection of these lands, whereby the open space area for the use 

of the residents of the development may be reduced in favor of 

setting aside and permanently restricting the development of these 

prime agricultural areas. If required by the Planning Board, this 
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land shall be protected in a fashion described in Section B.8.c.1-3 

above and permanently restricted for agricultural uses and may be 

sold or leased subject to the approval of the Planning Board. 

Water and Sewer Service — All Planned Unit Developments shall be 

served by the New London/Springfield Water Precinct for domestic 

use and fire protection purposes and by the New London Sewer Com- 

mission for sewage disposal. 

Design Guidelines — The Planned Unit Development shall conform 

with the following design guidelines: 

a. The Planned Unit Development should be harmoniously integrated 

into the surrounding neighborhood in such a way that the visual 

qualities of scale, size, color(s) and exterior material(s) of building(s) 

between existing land use(s) and the Planned Unit Development 

are complimentary. 

b. The design of the Planned Unit Development shall be directed 

toward establishing a sense of place. Inward oriented placement 

of buildings, streets, open space and recreational facilities is desired. 

c. The plan for the Planned Unit Development shall preserve existing 

prominent natural features, especially scenic open land. 

C. PROCEDURE 

Subdivision and Site Plan Review approval by the New London Planning 

Board is required for all Planned Unit Development proposals. A Planned 

Unit Development proposal shall be processed concurrently with the re- 

quired Subdivision and Site Plan Review applications. A Planned United 

Development shall include the following information in addition to the sub- 

mittal requirements for the Subdivision and Site Plan Review applications: 

Ws 
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Delineation of the natural vegetation to be retained or the limits of 

clearing; 

A plan for the open space including the location, any proposed 1m- 

provements and the proposed arrangement for maintenance and owner- 

ship. All agreements, covenants, deed restrictions, articles of incor- 

poration, by-laws and organizational provisions for the ownership and 

maintenance of the open space must be approved by the Planning 

Board prior to final approval of the Planned Unit Development. 

REVIEW CRITERIA 
The Planning Board shall not approve a Planned Unit Development unless 

it shall first make the following findings: 

ii Approval of the Planned Unit Development proposal would result in 

a more desireable environment than would be possible through a con- 

ventional development which strictly conforms with requirements of 

the Zoning Ordinance. 

The location, size, nature and topography of the open space makes 

it suitable for use as common areas for park, recreational purposes, 

conservation purposes, buffer areas and/or agricultural purposes. 
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3. The Planned Unit Development proposal conforms with the re- 

quirements for a Planned Unit Development as outlined in Section B. 

4. The Planned Unit Development proposal complies with all the ap- 

plicable requirements of the Subdivision Regulations, the Site Plan 

Review Regulations, and the Zoning Ordinance. 

AS ARTICLE XI IS PRESENTLY WRITTEN: 

ARTICLE XI 
PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT 

A. Planned Unit Projects shall be permitted in the Residential and Commer- 

cial Districts and as a Special Exception in the Conservation and Agricultural 

and Rural Residential Districts after a public hearing by the Board of 

Adjustment. 

B. Proposals for Planned Unit Projects shall be submitted to the Planning 

Board with copies to the Board of Adjustment and the Board of Select- 

men. The Planning Board shall process these proposals in the same man- 

ner as any regular subdivision and site plan review. 

C. Approval by the Board of Adjustment, however, does not eliminate the 

necessity for Planning Board approval based on the subdivision regula- 

tions or the necessity of the Board of Selectmen to approve the provi- 

sions for the maintenance and upkeep of common or public land and 

facilities within the Planned Unit Project. Any development contrary to 

the approved unit plan shall constitute a violations of this ordinance. 

D. Planned Unit Developments shall provide: 

1. A choice in the types of environment and living units available to the 

public and quality in both nonresidential land used so that the develop- 

ment will be a permanent and long-term asset to the town. 

2. Open space and recreation areas. 

3. A pattern of development which preserves trees, outstanding natural 

topography and geologic features and prevents soil erosion. 

4, An efficient use of land resulting in smaller networks of utilities and 

streets. 

5. An environment in harmony with surrounding developments. 

6. Amore desirable environment than would be possible through the strict 

application of other sections of this ordinance. 

E. The area of the land to be developed shall not be less than five (5) acres, 

except where less area will be required. 

F. The predominant use of the land shall not differ substantially from the 

use permitted in the district in which the plan is located. 

G. The minimum area per family (Square feet) under Planned Unit Develop- 

ment shall conform to the lot area and population density requirements 

of the district in which located. Lot size, width, front yard depth and side 

yard requirements may be waived; however, these will be evaluated by 

the Planning Board and Board of Adjustment on their individual merit. 
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H. Where planned unit development is of single individual unit type, the lot 

size assigned to each single unit shall be not less than 12,000 square feet 

and no less than 100 feet in width. 

YES — 485 NO — 53 

RATIONALE: The Planning Board’s Amendment No. 21 will delete in its en- 

tirety the current Article XI-Planned Unit Development and replace it with 

separate articles for Cluster Development and Planned Unit Developments. 

CONTINUATION OF TOWN MEETING — MARCH 15, 1989 

KEARSARGE MIDDLE SCHOOL AT 7:00 P.M. 

Moderator Hilary P. Cleveland reconvened the town meeting at 7:00 p.m. She 

read the results of the balloting which took place on March 14, 1989. 

R. Peter Bianchi was recognized by the Moderator and made a motion to sus- 

pend the rules to take up Article 3 first and to consider Article 2 following the 

conclusion of the vote on Article 7. The motion was seconded. 

A request for a ballot vote was made by Thomas McCormick, William Andrews, 

Genevieve Cruikshank, Hugh Keating and Kevin Keating. 

Francis Evans was recognized by the Moderator and made a motion to move 

ahead to take up Article 8 while ballots were being counted on the motion made 

by Mr. Bianchi. The motion was seconded. 

VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE 

ARTICLE 8: It was moved and seconded, ‘‘To see if the Town will vote to raise 

and appropriate the following sums for the ensuing year to defray town charges: 

1988 1989 

Town Officer’s Salaries $ 9,500 $ 9,500 

Town Officer’s Expenses 175,510 192 ,500 

Town Buildings 44,520 49,270 

Election and Registration 2,750 18550 

Social Security and Retirement 61,000 63,485 

Insurance 151,000 174,825 

Planning Board/Zoning Board 43,125 25,000 

Street Lighting 17,250 17,250 

Local Welfare 1,000 1,000 

Upper Valley-Lake Sunapee Council CoOL 2,618 

$508,272 $537,098 

($1.22 per thousand) 

VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE 

ARTICLE 9: It was moved and seconded, ‘“To see if the Town will vote to raise 

and appropriate the sum of $7,500.00 for the purchase of a copy machine for the 

Town Office.’’ (02 cents per thousand) 

VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE 
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ARTICLE 10: It was moved and seconded, ‘“To see if the Town will vote to 

raise and appropriate the sum of $6,000.00 for refurbishing and repair of the Town 

Clock.’ (BY PETITION) (01 cents per thousand) 

Madam Moderator recognized Peter S. Stanley who made a motion to table 

Article 10. Motion was seconded. 

VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE ON THE MOTION 

RESULTS OF VOTE ON MR. BIANCHI’S MOTION TO SUSPEND RULES 
TO TAKE UP ARTICLE 3 FIRST AND TO CONSIDER ARTICLE 2 FOLLOW- 
ING THE CONCLUSION OF THE VOTE ON ARTICLE 7. TOTAL VOTES 
CAST — 369. 

YES — 310 NO — 59 

ARTICLE 3: It was moved and seconded, ‘‘To see if the Town will vote to sus- 

pend the reading of the individual articles of the Warrant and to refer to them 

by number.’ 

VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE 

ARTICLE 4: It was moved and seconded, ‘“To see if the Town will vote to raise 

and appropriate the sum of $1,357,400.00 and to authorize the Board of Sewer 

Commissioners to expend said sum for the purpose of constructing sewer line 

in the Elkins Village area of New London, such sum to include the purchase of 

land and easements; the Board of Sewer Commissioners are hereby directed 

to establish betterment assessments sufficient to pay 95% of all costs due to 

the construction of such line and to authorize the Board of Selectmen and the 

Board of Sewer Commissioners to take all actions as may be necessary to carry 

out the project in the best interests of the Town of New London.”’ 

Madam Moderator recognized Ralph Lapham who made a motion to amend 

Article 4 by changing the figure of 95% to 44%. The motion was seconded. 

Vote on the amendment was taken by standing count. 

YES — 196 NO — 152 

Madam Moderator recognized Sumner Stanley who made a motion to postpone 

action indefinitely on Article 4. The motion was seconded. 

VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE 

ARTICLE 5: It was moved and seconded, ‘‘To see if the Town will vote to raise 

and appropriate the sum of $922,500.00 and to authorize the Board of Sewer 

Commissioners to expend said sum for the purpose of constructing sanitary sewer 

lines in the Birch and Seamans Acres area of New London, said sum to include 

the purchase of land and easements; the Board of Sewer Commissioners are 

hereby directed to establish betterment assessments sufficient to pay 95% of 

all costs due to the construction of such lines, and to authorize the Board of 

Selectmen and the Board of Sewer Commissioners to take all actions as may 

be necessary to carry out the project in the best interests of the Town of New 

London.”’ 
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The Moderator recognized E. Waldo Sanders who made a motion to amend 

Article 5 in the following manner: ...establish better assessments, ‘‘in the follow- 

ing manner, that the Town pay 42% for the force main and that the home and 

lot owners pay 58% for the gravity feed main which will cover all costs due to 

the construction of such lines...’’ The motion was seconded. 

VOTE IN THE NEGATIVE ON THE AMENDMENT 

Madam Moderator recognized Alf E. Jacobson who made a motion to indefinitely 

postpone action on Article 5. The motion was seconded. 

VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE 

ARTICLE 6: It was moved and seconded, ‘‘To see if the Town will vote to raise 

and appropriate the sum of $80,300.00, and to authorize the Board of Sewer Com- 

missioners to expend said sum for the purpose of constructing sanitary sewer 

line in the area of County Road from Newport Road to Lakeside Road, such sum 

to include the purchase of land and easements; the Board of Sewer Commis- 

sioners are hereby directed to establish betterment assessments sufficient to 

pay 95% of all costs due to the construction of such line, and to authorize the 

Board of Selectmen and the Board of Sewer Commissioners to take all actions 

as may be necessary to carry out the project in the best interest of the Town 

of New London.”’ 

The Moderator recognized Carl Cochran who made a motion which was second- 

ed to indefinitely postpone action on Article 6. 

VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE 

ARTICLE 7: It was moved and seconded, ‘“To see if the Town will vote to raise 

and appropriate the sum of $81,600.00, and to authorize the Board of Sewer Com- 

missioners to expend said sum for the purpose of constructing sanitary sewer 

line in the Goosehole Road area of New London, such sum to include the pur- 

chase of land and easements; the Board of Sewer Commissioners are hereby 

directed to establish betterment assessments sufficient to pay 95% of all costs 

due to the construction of such line, and to authorize the Board of Selectmen 

and the Board of Sewer Commissioners to take all actions as may be necessary 

to carry out the project in the best interest of the Town of New London.’ 

Madam Moderator recognized Ernest Welch who made a motion to indefinite- 

ly postpone action on Article 7. The motion was seconded. 

The Moderator recognized James Ward who made a motion to amend Article 

7 by changing the ‘*95%’’ figure to ‘‘100%.’’ Moderator Cleveland ruled the mo- 

tion to amend Article 7 would take precedence over the motion to postpone. 

The motion was seconded. 

VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE ON THE AMENDMENT 

Madam Moderator recognized Ruth (Sue) Clough who made a motion which 

was seconded to indefinitely postpone action on Article 7. 

VOTE IN THE NEGATIVE 

VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE ON AMENDED ARTICLE 7 
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ARTICLE 2: It was moved and seconded, ‘“To see if the Town will vote to 

authorize the issuance of serial bonds or notes to fund the appropriations auth- 

orized under Articles 3, 4, 5, and 6 of this Warrant and to that end will authorize 

the raising and appropriation of a sum not to exceed $2,441,800.00, such sum 

to be raised by the issuance of serial bonds or notes not to exceed $2 441,800.00 

for a period not to exceed 15 years under and in compliance with the provisions 

of the Municipal Finance Act (New Hampshire RSA 33:1, etc., as amended); and 

to authorize the Board of Selectmen to issue and negotiate such bonds or notes 

and to determine the rate of interest thereon; and further to authorize the Board 

of Selectmen to apply for, accept, and expend any federal, state of other available 

funds towards the project, according to the terms under which they are received, 

and to borrow in anticipation of the receipt of such aid or the issuance of such 

bonds or notes, by the issuance of notes or bonds in anticipation of such bonds, 

notes or aid as provided by the Municipal Finance Act, as amended; provided 

that any interest received or available may likewise be applied to the project to 

the maximum extent permitted by law; and further notwithstanding that the bonds 

or notes shall be a general obligation of the Town, the Board of Sewer Commis- 

sioners is hereby directed to establish betterment assessment sufficient to pay 

95% of the principal and interest due with respect to the bonds or notes issued 

hereunder against those served or receiving a special benefit from the lines to 

be constructed hereunder; and to authorize the Board of Selectmen and the Board 

of Sewer Commissioners to take all other actions as may be necessary to carry 

out the project in the best interests of the Town of New London.”’ 

The Moderator recognized Charles Johnson who made a motion to indefinite- 

ly postpone action on Article 2. This motion was seconded. Mr. Johnson subse- 

quently withdrew the motion. 

Madam Moderator recognized James Moreland who made a motion to amend 

Article 2 as follows: Remove the reference in lines 2 and 3, as printed in the 

Warrant, to Articles 3, 4, 5, and 6 and substitute therefore, Articles 4, 5, 6 and 

7. Also, change the printed sum of $2,441,800.00 wherever it appears to the sum 

of $81,600.00, and change the 95% figure wherever it appears to 100%. The mo- 

tion was seconded. 

Dan Allen was recognized by the Moderator. He made a motion to further 

amend Article 2 as follows: Insert, ‘‘or by other means in the best interest of 

the Town,’ on line 5 as printed in the Warrant between the words ‘‘notes’’ and 

“‘not.’’ The motion was seconded. 

VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE ON THE AMENDMENT 

Voters were reminded that a two-thirds majority vote is required to pass Arti- 

cle 2. 

While the votes were being counted, Peter Bianchi, Chairman of the Board 

of Selectmen, was recognized by the Moderator. Mr. Bianchi expressed the 
Board’s appreciation to all the people who serve the town and gave special recogni- 

tion to two people — Frederick Phillips for his many years of service as a 

Cemetery Commissioner and to Jane Paige for her years of service on the Board 
of Library Trustees. 
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Special thanks were made to The Country Press and Colby-Sawyer College 

for their efforts in recycling. 

Jill Lynch was named Employee of the Year. 

RESULTS OF THE VOTE ON THE AMENDED ARTICLE 2 
— 333 BALLOTS CAST. 

YES — 325 NO — 8 

ARTICLE 11: It was moved and seconded, ‘‘To see if the Town will vote to 

raise and appropriate the sum of $4,000.00 for the maintenance and updating of 

Tax Maps.’’ (01 cent per thousand) 

VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE 

ARTICLE 12: It was moved and seconded, ‘‘To see if the Town will vote to 

raise and appropriate the sum of $4,000.00 for revaluation pick-up work on Town 

assessments.’ (01 cent per thousand) 

VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE 

ARTICLE 13. It was moved and seconded, ‘‘To see if the Town will vote to 

raise and appropriate the following amount for the maintenance and upkeep of 

the public cemeteries.’ 

1988 1989 

Cemetery Commission $ 8,400 $ 8,300 

(02 cents per thousand) 

VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE 

ARTICLE 14: It was moved and seconded, ‘‘To see if the Town will vote to 

raise and appropriate the following amounts for the Highway Department.”’ 

1988 1989 

Highway General Maintenance $ 14,100 $ 18,100 

Town Maintenance 291,997 302,015 

$306,097 $320,115 

(72 cents per thousand) 

VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE 

ARTICLE 15: It was moved and seconded, ‘“To see if the Town will vote to 

raise and appropriate the sum of $20,000.00 for the maintenance, construction, 

and reconstruction of sidewalks.’’ (05 cents per thousand) 

VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE 

ARTICLE 16: It was moved and seconded, ‘“To see if the Town will vote to 

authorize the Board of Selectmen to spend Highway Block Grant Funds estimated 

to be in the amount of $61,032 for the maintenance, construction, and reconstruc- 

tion of Class V Highways.”’ 
VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE 
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ARTICLE 17: It was moved and seconded, ‘‘To see if the town will vote to 

raise and appropriate the following sums for Highway Department Capital Outlay.’ 

35000 GVM Dump Truck with plows and radio $ 48,500.00 
(11 cents per thousand) 

VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE 

ARTICLE 18: It was moved and seconded, ‘“To see if the Town will vote to 

raise and appropriate the following sums for public safety departments.’ 

1988 1989 

Police Department $155,479 $175,211 

Dispatch 93,305 101,900 

Fire Department 47,586 51,860 

Emergency Management 1,750 1,750 

$298,120 $330,721 
(75 cents per thousand) 

VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE 

ARTICLE 19: It was moved and seconded, ‘‘To see if the Town will vote to 

raise and appropriate the sum of $15,000.00 for the purchase of a police cruiser 

for the Police Department.”’ (03 cents per thousand) 

VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE 

ARTICLE 20: It was moved and seconded, ““To see if the Town will vote to 

raise and appropriate the sum of $30,000.00 to be added to the established Capital 

Reserve fund for fire vehicle.’ (07 cents per thousand) 

VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE 

ARTICLE 21: It was moved and seconded, ‘‘To see if the Town will vote to 

raise and appropriate the sum of $8,000.00 for the purpose of replacing three- 

inch Fire Hose.’ (02 cents per thousand) 

VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE 

ARTICLE 22: It was moved and seconded, ‘“To see if the Town will vote to 

raise and appropriate the following amounts for culture and recreation.”’ 

1988 1989 

Library $ 87,418 $ 99,225 
Recreation 20,645 23,818 

Memorial Day 300 300 

Conservation Commission 10,000 10,000 

Information Booth 3,000 3,000 

History and Archives 500 500 

$121,863 $136,843 © 

(31 cents per thousand) 

VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE 
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ARTICLE 23: It was moved and seconded, ‘‘To see if the Town will vote to 

authorize the Board of Library Trustees of the Tracy Memorial Library to ex- 

pend funds donated by Adelaid Sargent Mason, for renovations, additions and 

improvements to the Tracy Memorial Library, in an amount not exceeding the 

sum of $78,447.97 plus accrued interest, and the Tracy Memorial Library Improve- 

ment fund, donated for renovations, additions, and improvement to the Tracy 

Memorial Library, in an amount not exceeding the sum of $18,977.27, plus ac- 

crued interest.’ 

VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE 

ARTICLE 24: It was moved and seconded, ‘“To see if the Town will vote to 

raise and appropriate the sum of $65,000.00 for the purchase of development 

rights, conservation rights, easement and restrictions on the property of the 

Estate of Clara Y. Messer and Robert Messer (Tax Map 60 Lot 12); and to 

authorize the Board of Selectmen to apply for and accept the State Matching 

Funds under the New Hampshire Land Conservation Investment Program (LCIP), 

RSA 221-A in conjunction with the Ausbon Sargent Land Preservation Trust for 

the purpose of acquisition of the fee or lesser interest in conservation land. This 

appropriation is contingent upon receipt of the matching state grants from LCIP 

and the New Hampshire Department of Agriculture.’’ (15 cents per thousand) 

VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE 

ARTICLE 25: It was moved and seconded, ‘“To see if the Town will vote to 

raise and appropriate the following amount for damages and legal expenses.’ 

1988 1989 

Damages and Legal Expenses $108,900 $100,300 

(23 cents per thousand) 

VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE 

ARTICLE 26: It was moved and seconded, “To see if the Town will vote to 

raise and appropriate the following amounts for solid waste disposal.’’ 
1988 1989 

Sullivan County Regional Disposal District $123,614 $205,860 

Solid Waste Disposal and Recycling 111,864 147,716 

$235,478 $353,576 

(80 cents per thousand) 

VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE 

ARTICLE 27: It was moved and seconded, ‘‘To see if the Town will vote to 

raise and appropriate the sum of $7,000.00 for the purchase of a plastic grinder 

for recycling operations.’ (02 cents per thousand) 

VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE 

ARTICLE 28: It was moved and seconded, ‘‘To see if the Town will vote to 

raise and appropriate the sum of $215,000.00 to be added to the established Capital 

Reserve Fund for sanitary landfill and stump dump closures.”’ 
(49 cents per thousand) 
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VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE 

ARTICLE 29: It was moved and seconded, ‘‘To see if the town shall appoint 

the Board of Selectmen, as agents of the Town, as prescribed in RSA 35:15, 

to expend the Capital Reserve fund established for the purpose of sanitary land- 

fill and stump dump closures, for closure of said landfill and settling land claims 

related thereto, in the amount of $616,000.00 plus any accrued interest.’’ 

VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE 

ARTICLE 30: It was moved and seconded, ‘“To see if the Town will vote to 

raise and appropriate the sum of $8,000.00 for the Care of Trees.’ 

(02 cents per thousand) 

VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE 

ARTICLE 31: It was moved and seconded, ‘“To see if the Town will vote to 

raise and appropriate the following sums: 

1988 1989 

Health Department $ 3,000 $ 3,000 

New London Hospital 12,500 12,500 

New London Ambulance 6,930 10,120 

Lake Sunapee Home Health 6,831 8,755 

Community Action Program 1,528 Prot 

$ 30,789 $..36, lac 

(08 cents per thousand) 

VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE 

ARTICLE 32: It was moved and seconded, ‘To see if the Town will vote to 

raise and appropriate the following sums for the payment of Bonded Debt, Prin- 

cipal, and Interest:’’ 

1988 1989 

Principal $204,958 $203,320 

Interest 78,263 65,651 

$283,221 $268,971 

(61 cents per thousand) 

VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE 

ARTICLE 33: It was moved and seconded, ‘“To see if the Town will vote to 

raise and appropriate the sum of $10,000.00 to pay for interest on temporary loans 

during the year.’’ (02 cents per thousand) 

VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE 

ARTICLE 34: It was moved and seconded, ‘‘To see if the Town will vote to - 

raise and appropriate the sum of $254,985.00 for sewer maintenance.’ 

VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE 
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ARTICLE 35: It was moved and seconded, ‘‘To see if the Town will vote to 

raise and appropriate the sum of $50,000.00 for repairs to the Pleasant Lake Dam.”’ 

(11 cents per thousand) 
VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE 

ARTICLE 36: It was moved and seconded, ‘‘To see if the Town will vote to 

authorize the Board of Selectmen to apply for, receive and expend Federal and 

State Grants which may become available during the course of the year, and also, 

to accept and expend money from any other Government unit or private source 

to be used for purposes for which the Town may legally appropriate money 

provided: 

1. that such grants and other monies do not require the expenditure of other 

Town funds; 

2. that a Public Hearing shall be held by the Selectmen prior to the receipt 

and expenditure of such grants and money; 

3. that such items shall be exempt from all provisions of RSA 32 relative to 

limitation and expenditure of Town monies, all as provided by RSA 31:95b.”’ 

VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE 

ARTICLE 37: It was moved and seconded, ‘‘To see if the Town will vote to 

authorize the Board of Selectmen and the town Treasurer to incur debts from 

time to time during the 1989 fiscal year to an aggregate amount not exceeding 

the 1988 tax levy, for temporary loans in anticipation of 1989 taxes, and to issue 

notes of the Town therefore, and to refund same, all as provided in the Municipal 

Finance Act; the Selectmen and Treasurer to be authorized to sell such notes.’’ 

VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE 

ARTICLE 38: It was moved and seconded, ‘“To see if the Town will vote to 

authorize the prepayment of property taxes and to authorize the tax collector 

to accept such prepayment as provided by RSA 30:52a.’’ 

VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE 

ARTICLE 39: It was moved and seconded, ‘“To see if the Town will vote to 

authorize the Board of Selectmen to transfer tax liens and convey property ac- 

quired by the Town of New London by the Collector’s Deed, by public auction 

or advertised sealed bid or in such manner as detemined by the Board of Select- 

men as justice may require, in accordance with RSA 80:42.” 

VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE 

ARTICLE 40: It was moved and seconded, ‘‘To see if the Town will vote to 

authorize and direct the Board of Selectmen to sell by public advertised sealed 

bids all academy lots owned by the Town under such terms and conditions as 

will serve the best interests of the Town of New London.’ 

Madam Moderator recognized Emory Sanders who made a motion to amend 

Article 40 as follows: Insert after the words, ‘‘to sell by public .. ’’ “‘auction 

or advertised sealed bids or in such manner as determined by the Board of Select- 

men as justice may require....’ The motion was seconded. 
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VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE ON THE AMENDMENT 
VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE ON THE AMENDED ARTICLE 

ARTICLE 41: It was moved and seconded, ‘‘To see if the town will vote to 

rescind its action under Article 36 of the 1981 Annual Town Meeting by repeal- 

ing the ordinance enacted that requires the construction of driveways onto a public 

right-of-way to be under the supervision of the town Highway Superintendent, 

said authority now being vested by Statute under the Planning Board.”’ 

VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE 

The meeting was adjourned at 10:47 p.m. 

LOIS E. MARSHALL 

Town Clerk 

A True Copy Attest: LOIS E. MARSHALL 

Town Clerk 
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THE STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE 

NEW LONDON, N.H. 

TOWN WARRANT 

To the inhabitants of the Town of New London in the County of Merrimack, 

in said State, qualified to vote in Town affairs: 

tLe.) 

You are hereby notified to meet at the Whipple Memorial Hall in said New 

London on Tuesday, the thirteenth day of March next at 10:00 o’clock to act 

upon the following subjects: 

ARTICLE 1: A. To choose all necessary Town Officers for the ensuing year. 

B. To vote by ballot on amendment to the New London Zon- 

ing Ordinance. 

Note: By law, the meeting must open before the voting starts. Therefore, the 

meeting and polls will open at 10:00 o’clock for the consideration of Article 1, 

parts A and B. 

At 12:00 noon the Meeting will recess but the polls will remain open until 7:00 

p.m. The meeting will reconvene at the Kearsarge Middle School Gymnasium 

on Wednesday, March 14, 1990, at 7:00 p.m., to act upon Articles 2 through 38. 

ARTICLE 2: ‘‘To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum 

of $1,285,300 for the purpose of preparing plans and specifications and construct- 

ing an addition to the Tracy Memorial Library, such sum to include the pur- 

chase of original equipment, that the sum of $916,405 be raised by the issuance 

of serial bonds or notes not to exceed $916,405 for a period not to exceed 15 

years under and in compliance with the provisions of the Municipal Finance Act 

(New Hampshire RSA 33:1 etc., as amended); and to authorize the Selectmen 

to issue and negotiate such bonds or notes and to determine the rate of interest 

thereon; and further to authorize the Board of Selectmen and the Board of Library 

Trustees to apply for, contract for, accept, and expend any Federal, State or 

other available funds towards the project, according to the terms under which 

they are received, and to borrow in anticipation of the receipt of such aid or 

issuance of such bonds or notes, by the issuance of bonds or notes in anticipa- 

tion of such bonds, notes or aid as provided by the Municipal Finance Act, as 

amended; provided that any interest received or available may likewise be ap- 

plied to the project to the maximum extent permitted by law; the balance of 

$368,895 to be made available from donations for renovations, additions, and 

improvements to the Tracy Memorial Library currently being held by the Board 

of Library Trustees; and to authorize the Board of Selectmen and the Board 

of Library Trustees to take all other actions necessary to carry out the project 

in the best interests of the Town of New London.’’ (%srds vote by Ballot) 
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ARTICLE 3: ‘‘To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum 

of $1,005,500, and to authorize the Board of Sewer Commissioners to expend 

said sum for the purpose of constructing sanitary sewer lines in the Birch and 

Seamans Acres areas of New London, said sum to include the purchase of land 

and easements, and to authorize the issuance of serial bonds or notes to fund 

said appropriation in a sum not to exceed $1,005,500 for a period not to exceed 

15 years under and in compliance with the provisions of the Municipal Finance 

Act (New Hampshire RSA 33:1 etc., as amended); and to authorize the Board 

of Selectmen to issue and negotiate such bonds or notes and to determine the 

rate of interest thereon; and further to authorize the Board of Selectmen to 

apply for, accept, and expend any Federal, State or other available funds towards 

the project, according to the terms under which they are received and to bor- 

row in anticipation of the receipt of such aid or the issuance of such bonds or 

notes, by the issuance of bonds or notes in anticipation of such bonds, notes 

or aid as provided by the Municipal Finance Act, as amended; provided that 

any interest received or available may likewise be applied to the project to the 

maximum extent permitted by law; and further notwithstanding that the bonds 

or notes shall be a general obligation of the Town, the Board of Sewer Commis- 

sioners are hereby directed to establish betterment assessments sufficient to 

pay 90% of all costs due to the construction of such sanitary sewer lines against 

those served or receiving a benefit from the lines to be constructed hereunder; 

and to authorize the Board of Selectmen and Board of Sewer Commissioners 

to take all other actions as may be necessary to carry out the project in the 

best interest of the Town of New London.’’ (2/srds vote by Ballot) 

ARTICLE 4: ‘‘To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum 

of $71,500; said sum to be transferred from the proceeds to the closed sewer 

bond construction account in accordance with the provisions of RSA 33:3-a, said 

sum to be used to fund additions and improvements to New London’s portion 

of the Sunapee Sewage Treatment Plant and to authorize the Board of Sewer 

Commissioners to expend said funds for said purpose and following completion 

of the work to return any unused funds and/or interest to the town without fur- 

ther vote to reduce the original Bond.’’ (/3rds vote required) 

ARTICLE 5: ‘‘To see if the Town will vote to suspend the reading of the in- 

dividual Articles of the Warrant and to refer to them by number.”’ 

ARTICLE 6: ‘‘To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the follow- 

ing sums for the ensuing year to defray Town charges.”’ 

1989 1990 

Town Officers’ Salaries $ 9,500 $ 9,500 

Town Officers’ Expenses 192,600 212,736 

Town Buildings 49 270 49 830 

Election and Registration 15550 2,400 

Social Security and Retirement 63,485 75,200 
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Insurance 174,825 235,454 

Planning Board/Zoning Board 25,000 27,250 

Local Welfare 1,000 2,100 

UpperValley-Lake Sunapee Council 2,618 2,618 

Street Lighting WyeZ0U 17,500 

$508,272 $634,588 

($1.43 per thousand) 

ARTICLE 7: ‘‘To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum 

of $5,000 for the maintenance and updating of tax maps.”’ 

(1 cent per thousand) 

ARTICLE 8: ‘‘To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum 

of $4,500 for revaluation pick-up work on Town assessments.”’ 

(1 cent per thousand) 

ARTICLE 9: ‘‘To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the follow- 

ing amount for the maintenance and upkeep of the public cemeteries.”’ 

1989 1990 

Cemetery Commission $ 8,300 $ 8,300 

(2 cents per thousand) 

ARTICLE 10: “‘To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the following 

amounts for the Highway Department.’’ 

1989 1990 
Highway General Maintenance $ 18,100 $ 11,100 

Town Maintenance 302,015 306,184 

$320,115 $317,294 

(71 cents per thousand) 

ARTICLE 11: ‘‘To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum 

of $20,000 for the maintenance, construction, and reconstruction of sidewalks.’’ 

(4 cents per thousand) 

ARTICLE 12: ‘‘To see if the town will vote to authorize the Board of Select- 

men to spend Highway Block Grant funds estimated to be in the amount of 

$58,072 for the maintenance, construction, and reconstruction of Class V 

Highways.’’ 

ARTICLE 13: ‘‘To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the following 

sums for Highway Department Capital Outlay.”’ 
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35000 GVW Dump Truck with Plows and 

Radio $ 48,500 

Loader 14,800 

$ 63,300 

(14 cents per thousand) 

ARTICLE 14: ‘‘To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum 

of $38,000 to replace the Great Brook Bridge at Pleasant Street and Lake Shore 

Drive.”’ (9 cents per thousand) 

ARTICLE 15: ‘‘To see if the Town will vote to discontinue a portion of Old 

Otterville Road from the northern boundary of Interstate 89 to its southerly 

meeting with Burnt Hill ‘Road in accordance with RSA 231:43.”’ 

ARTICLE 16: ‘‘To see if the Town will vote to direct the Board of Selectmen 

to post Forest Acres Road for ‘No Through Trucking’.’’ (BY PETITION) 

ARTICLE 17: ‘‘To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropniate the following 

sums for public safety departments.’’ 

1989 1990 

Police Department ol 75,240 $176,495 

Dispatch 101,900 107,546 

Fire Department 51,860 alah As 

Emergency Management 1,750 1,750 

$330,721 $341,026 

(77 cents per thousand) 

ARTICLE 18: ‘‘To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum 

of $16,000 for the purchase of a Police Cruiser for the Police Department.’’ 

(4 cents per thousand) 

ARTICLE 19: ‘‘To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum 

of $35,000 to replace and update the Town’s emergency base radio system.’’ 

(8 cents per thousand) 

ARTICLE 20: ‘‘To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum 

of $30,000 to be added to the Established Capital Reserve for a Fire vehicle.’’ 

(7 cents per thousand) 

ARTICLE 21: ‘‘To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum 

of $5,500 for the replacement of 6 (six) portable radios for the Fire Depart- 

ment.’’ (1 cent per thousand) 
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ARTICLE 22: “To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the following 

amounts for culture and recreation.’’ 

1989 1990 

Library $ 99,225 $109,945 

Recreation 23,818 24,967 

Conservation Commission 10,000 10,000 

Information Booth 3,000 3,000 

History and Archives 500 750 

$136,543 $148,662 

(33 cents per thousand) 

ARTICLE 23: “‘Shall we adopt the provisions of RSA 72:28, V and VI for an 

optional Veterans’ exemption and an expanded qualifying war service for veterans 

seeking the exemption? The optional veterans’ exemption is $100.00, rather 

than $50.00.’ (BY PETITION) (Vote by Ballot) (4 cents per thousand) 

ARTICLE 24: “‘To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the following 

amount for damages and legal expenses.”’ 

1989 1990 

Damages and Legal Expenses $100,300 $ 50,300 

(11 cents per thousand) 

ARTICLE 25: “‘To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the following 

amounts for Solid Waste Disposal.’’ 

1989 1990 
Sullivan County Regional Disposal District $205,860 $226,140 

Solid Waste Disposal and Recycling 147,716 141,425 

$353,576 $367,565 

(82 cents per thousand) 

ARTICLE 26: “‘To see if the Town will vote, pursuant to RSA 35 to establish 

a Capital Reserve Fund of $215,000 for the purpose of Sanitary Landfill and 

Stump Dump Closures.’”’ (48 cents per thousand) 

ARTICLE 27: ‘To see if the Town will vote to direct the Board of Selectmen 

to adopt an Ordinance requiring mandatory non-residential resource recovery 

for wastes generated within the Town and deliveries to the Town by commer- 

cial haulers or businesses, and to amend the same without further submissions 

to a Town Meeting, as provided in RSA 149M:13,II.’’ 

ARTICLE 28: ‘‘To see if the Town will vote to designate and proclaim April 

22, 1990, as Earth Day 1990, and to set aside that day for public activities pro- 

moting preservation of the global environment and launching the “‘Decade of 

the Environment.”’ (BY PETITION) 
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ARTICLE 29: ‘‘To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum 

of $8,000 for the Care of Trees.’’ (2 cents per thousand) 

ARTICLE 30: ‘‘To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the following 

sums.”’ 
1989 1990 

Health Department $ 33000 SiS eieo 

New London Hospital 12,500 ) 

New London Ambulance 10,120 10,525 

Lake Sunapee Home Health 8,755 8,755 

Community Action Program Ley, 1,845 

$1363132 $ 24,350 

(5 cents per thousand) 

ARTICLE 31: ‘‘To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the following 

sums for the payment of bonded debt, principal and interest.”’ 

1989 1990 

Principal $203,320 $122 484 

Interest 65,651 62/520 

$268,971 $184,809 

(42 cents per thousand) 

ARTICLE 32: ‘‘To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum 

of $10,000 to pay for interest on temporary loans during the year.’’ 

(2 cents per thousand) 

ARTICLE 33: ‘‘To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum 

of $304,015 for sewer maintenance.”’ 

ARTICLE 34: “‘To see if the Town will vote to rescind the bonding authority 

granted under Article 1 of the Special Town Meeting of October 30, 1985, said 

Article having granted $75,000 of Bonded Debt for sewer purposes to replace 

pumps at Georges Mills, said funds having not been borrowed but taken from 

available funds.’’ 

ARTICLE 35: “‘As citizens of New Hampshire assembled at our Town Meeting 

and concerned over the present and future well-being of our Town, State, Na- 

tion, and World, we call on our representatives in Washington to work vigorously 

for substantial reductions in military spending — spending for which the tax- 

payers of our Town paid approximately $5,400,000 last year — and to redirect 

our federal tax dollars toward such purposes as education, environmental pro- 

tection, deficit reduction, farming housing, health care, and welfare of the elderly 

and children.’’ (BY PETITION) 
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ARTICLE 36: “‘To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Board of Select- 

men to apply for, receive and expend Federal, and State Grants which may 

become available during the course of the year, and also, to accept and expend 

money from any other governmental unit or private source to be used for pur- 

poses for which the Town may legally appropriate money provided: 

1. That such grants or other monies do not require the expenditure of 

other town funds, 

2. That a public hearing shall be held by the Selectmen prior to the 

receipt or expenditure of such grants or money, 

3. That such items shall be exempt from all provisions of RSA 32 

relative to limitation and expenditure of Town monies, all as prescrib- 

ed by RSA 31:95b.”’ 

ARTICLE 37: ‘‘To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Board of Select- 

men and the Town Treasurer to incur debts from time to time during the 1990 

fiscal year to an aggregate amount not exceeding the 1989 tax levy, for tem- 

porary loans in anticipation of 1990 taxes, and to issue notes of the Town 

therefore, and to refund the same, all as provided in the Municipal Finance Act; 

the Selectmen and the Treasurer to be authorized to sell such notes.’’ 

ARTICLE 38: ‘‘To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Board of Select- 

men to transfer tax liens and convey property acquired by the Town of New 

London by Tax Collector’s Deed, by public auction or advertised sealed bid or 

in such manner as determined by the Board of Selectmen as justice may re- 

quire, in accordance with RSA 80:42.”’ 

Given under our hands and seal this fourteenth day of February, in the Year 

of our Lord nineteen hundred and ninety. 

HAROLD W. BUKER, JR. 

Chairman 

JAMES W. MORELAND 

R. PETER BIANCHI 

Selectmen of New London 

A true Copy of Warrant — Attest: 

HAROLD W. BUKER, JR. 

Chairman 

JAMES W. MORELAND 

R. PETER BIANCHI 

Selectmen of New London 
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1989 
APPROPRIATIONS, CREDITS AND TAX RATES 

General Government 

Town Officers’ Salaries 

Town Officers’ Expenses 

Election and Registration 

Cemeteries 

General Government Buildings 

Reappraisal of Property 

Planning and Zoning 

Legal Expenses 

Advertising and Regional Association 

Tax Maps 

Public Safety 

Police Department 

Fire Department 

Civil Defense 

Police Dispatch 

Highways, Streets, Bridges 

Town Maintenance 

General Highway Department Expenses 

Street Lighting 

Sidewalks 

Highway Block Grant 

Care of Trees 

Sanitation 

Solid Waste Disposal 

Solid Waste District 

Health 

Health Department 

Hospitals and Ambulances 

Lake Sunapee Home Health Care 

Community Action Program 

Welfare 

General Assistance 

Culture and Recreation 

Library 

Parks and Recreation 

Patriotic Purposes 

Conservation Commission 

Information Booth 

History and Archives 

61 

$ 9,500.00 

192,600.00 
1,550.00 
8,300.00 

49,270.00 
4,000.00 

25,000.00 
100,300.00 

2,618.00 
4,000.00 

175,211.00 
51,860.00 
1,750.00 

101,900.00 

302,015.00 
18,100.00 
17,250.00 
20,000.00 
61,032.00 
8,000.00 

147,716.00 
205,860.00 

3,000.00 
22,620.00 

8,755.00 
1,757.00 

1,000.00 

99,225.00 
23,818.00 

300.00 
10,000.00 
3,000.00 

500.00 



Debt Service 

Principal of Long-Term Bonds & Notes 

Interest Expense — Long-Term Bonds & Notes 

Interest Expense — Tax Anticipation Notes 

Capital Outlay 

Copy Machine 

Sewer Construction 

Dump Truck 

Police Cruiser 

Fire Hose 

Plastic Grinder 

Landfill Closures 

Pleasant Lake Dam 

Operating Transfers Out 

Fire Vehicle 

Landfill Closures 

Miscellaneous 

Municipal Sewer Department 

FICA, Retirement and Pension Contributions 

Insurance 

Library Building Funds 

Land Conservation Investment Program 

TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS 

Less Estimated Revenues and Credits 

Taxes 

Yield Taxes 

Interest and Penalties on Taxes 

Land Use Change Tax 

Intergovernmental Revenues — State 

Shared Revenue Block Grant 

Highway Block Grant 

State Aid Water Pollution Projects 

Trust Funds 

Cemetery Trust Funds 

Court Fines 

Donations 

Intergovernmental Revenues — Federal 

Sewer Department 

Grants 

Licenses and Permits 

Motor Vehicle Permit Fees 

Dog Licenses 

Business Licenses, Permits and Filing Fees 

Franchise Fee 

62 

203,320.00 

65,651.00 
10,000.00 

7,500.00 
81,600.00 
48,500.00 
15,000.00 
8,000.00 
7,000.00 

616,000.00 
50,000.00 

30,000.00 
215,000.00 

254,985.00 

63,485.00 
174,825.00 
97,425.00 
65,000.00 

$3,695,098.00 

2,200.00 
28,000.00 
3,000.00 

47,666.00 

59,651.00 
126,889.00 

2,100.00 

5,000.00 
3,600.00 

500.00 

16,115.00 © 
2,030.00 

320,000.00 
1,413.00 

20,000.00 
5,968.00 



DWI Patrol 

Retirement Reimbursements 

Charges for Services 
Income from Departments 

Rental of Town Property 

Police Dispatch 

Health Officers’ Fees 

Alarm Contracts 

Recycling Income 

Miscellaneous Revenues 

Interest on Deposits 

Sale of Town Property 

Cemetery Lots 

Insurance Dividends 

Insurance Reimbursements 

Other Financing Sources 

Proceeds of Bonds, and Long-Term Notes 

Income from Sewer Department 

Withdrawals from Capital Reserve 

Library Building Funds 

TOTAL REVENUES AND CREDITS 

TOTAL TOWN APPROPRIATIONS 
TOTAL REVENUES AND CREDITS 

Net Town Appropriations 

Net School Tax Assessment 

County Tax Assessment 

TOTAL OF TOWN, SCHOOL AND COUNTY 

DEDUCT Total Business Profits Tax Reimbursement 

ADD War Service Credits 

ADD Overlay 

PROPERTY TAXES TO BE RAISED 

Tax Rate Approved by 

Department of Revenue Administration 

$11.87 per $1,000.00 Assessed Value 
Municipal $ 4.49 

County 1.38 

School 6.00 

$ 11.87 

63 

3,000.00 
12,000.00 

34,000.00 
10,500.00 
22,500.00 
1,500.00 
3,355.00 
9,000.00 

90,000.00 
9,100.00 
2,700.00 

14,422.00 
31,000.00 

81,600.00 

254,985.00 
616,000.00 

97,425.00 

$1,893,719.00 

3,695,098.00 
1,893,719.00 

1,801,379.00 

2,687,152.00 
612,236.00 

$5,100,767.00 

89,608.00 
19,100.00 

159,507.00 

$5,189,766.00 



TOWN OF NEW LONDON 

BALANCE SHEET 

December 31, 1989 

Assets 

Cash on Hand $1,600,325.28 

Conservation Commission 60,951.16 

Prepaid Interest on Sewer Bond 19,460.00 $1,680,736.44 

Accounts Due Town 

1989 Property Taxes 356,901.27 

Unredeemed Taxes 63,103.55 

Accounts Receivable 18,506.59 

Sewer Rents 6,917.97 445,429.38 

Capital Reserve Accounts 

Fire Truck 95,502.53 95,502.53 

$2,221 ,668.35 

Liabilities 

Unexpended Conservation Commission Funds 60,951.16 

School District Tax Payable 1,074,247.00 

Bills Outstanding 40,411.29 

Unexpended Balances of Special Appropriations 694,280.53 

Capital Reserve Funds 95,502.53 

Unreserved Fund Balance 249,357.87 

Uncollected Sewer Rents 6,917.97 

$2,221,668.35 

64 



TOWN TREASURER’S REPORT 

Regular Checking Account 

Cash on hand January 1, 1989 

Amounts received from January 1, 1989 

to December 31, 1989 

Amounts paid out from January 1, 1989 

to December 31, 1989 

Cash on hand, December 31, 1989 

Regular Sewer Account 

Cash on hand January 1, 1989 

Amounts received from January 1, 1989 

to December 31, 1989 

Amounts paid out from January 1, 1989 

to December 31, 1989 

Cash on hand, December 31, 1989 

Sewer Construction Account 

Cash on hand January 1, 1989 

Amounts received from January 1, 1989 

to December 31, 1989 

Amounts paid out from January 1, 1989 

to December 31,1989 

Cash on hand, December 31, 1989 

Sewer Bond Fund 

(formerly Sewer Improvement Account) 

Cash on hand January 1, 1989 

Amounts received from January 1, 1989 

to December 31, 1989 

Amounts paid out from January 1, 1989 

to December 31, 1989 

Cash on hand, December 31, 1989 

(Account closed 6/30/89) 

Sewer Rehabilitation Account 

Cash on hand January 1, 1989 

Amounts received from January 1, 1989 

to December 31, 1989 

65 

$ 901,181.77 

7,907 ,846.31 

7,208,702.80 

1,600,325.28 

425.17 

242 896.34 

227,315.08 

16,006.43 

161,283.87 

64,643.93 

0.00 

220,921.00 

6,942.03 

7,947.21 

14,889.24 

0.00 

eo 

806.88 

$8,809 ,028.08 

8,809,028.08 

243,321.51 

243,321.51 

225,927.80 

225,927.80 

14,889.24 

14,889.24 

36,079.65 



Amounts paid out from January 1, 1989 

to December 31, 1989 

Cash on hand, December 31, 1989 

(Account closed 6/30/89) 

Sewer Escrow Account 

Cash on hand, December 31, 1989 

Sewer Replacement and Improvements 

Cash on hand January 1, 1989 

Amounts received from January 1, 1989 

to December 31, 1989 

Amounts paid out from January 1, 1989 

to December 31, 1989 

Cash on hand, December 31, 1989 

Conservation Commission Account 

Cash on hand, January 1, 1989 

Amounts Received Calendar Year 1989 

Balance of Town Appropriation 

Amounts paid out 

Cash on hand, December 31, 1989 

66 

36,079.65 

0.00 

1,162.50 

106,274.32 

3,806.29 

85,913.71 

24,566.90 

90,586.82 

10,364.34 

0.00 

60,951.16 

36,079.65 

110,080.61 

110,080.61 

60,951.16 

60,951.16 
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COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF REVENUES 

Fiscal Year Ending December 31, 1989 

1989 Estimate Title of Revenue 1989 Received 

Yield Taxes $ 2,200.00 $ 2,361.13 
Interest and Penalties on Taxes 28,000.00 32,469.50 

Land Use Change Taxes 3,000.00 8,502.44 

Shared Revenue Block Grant 47 666.00 137,274.02 
Highway Block Grant 59,651.00 61,032.69 
State Aid Water Pollution Control 126,889.00 126,889.00 
Trust Funds 2,100.00 1,889.45 

Cemetery Trust Funds 5,000.00 5,000.00 
State, Court Fines 3,600.00 3,194.00 
Donations 500.00 500.00 
Motor Vehicle Fees 320,000.00 327,724.00 

Dog Licenses 1,413.00 1,466.40 
Business Licenses, Permits and Filing Fees 20,000.00 19,387.25 
Franchise Fee 5,968.00 5,968.21 

Income from Departments 34,000.00 33,356.24 
Rent of Town Property 10,500.00 97553224 
Police Dispatch 22,500.00 24,139.00 
Health Officer’s Fees 1,500.00 1,340.00 
Alarm Contracts 32355,00 3,435.00 
Recycling Income 3,000.00 7,041.74 
DWI Patrol 3,000.00 852.47 
Interest on Deposits 50,000.00 65,672.71 
Sale of Town Property 9,100.00 9,450.89 
Sale of Cemetery Lots 2,700.00 3,700.00 
Insurance Dividends 14,422.00 12,902.71 

Insurance Claims 520-01 2.240;01 
Insurance Reimbursements 31,000.00 34,757.86 
Retirement Reimbursements 12,000.00 12,352.40 

Sewer Department 16,115.00 16211551 

Grants 2,530.00 2,530.00 
Refunds 5,000.00 1,000.00 
Withdrawals from Capital Reserve 616,000.00 609,527.76 
Income from Sewer Department 254,985.00 254,985.00 
Surplus 0.00 0.00 
Proceeds of Bonds 81,600.00 0.00 

TOTAL $1,802,814.01 $1,838,640.61 

69 



SUMMARY OF PAYMENTS 

December 31, 1989 

GENERAL GOVERNMENT 
Town Officers’ Salaries 
Town Officers’ Expenses 
Election and Registration 
Town Hall and Other Buildings 
Property Appraisal 
Tax Map Revisions 
Planning Board 
Zoning Board of Appeals 
Damages and Legal Expenses 

PROTECTION OF PERSONS AND PROPERTY 
Police Department 
Dispatch 
Fire Department 
Care of Trees 
Insurance 
Emergency Management 

HEALTH 
Health Department 
New London Hospital Association 
Ambulance Service 
Lake Sunapee Home Health Care 
Town Transfer Station and Recycling 
Sewer Maintenance (Salaries) 

HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT 
Road Maintenance 

Block Grant 

General Expenses 
Sidewalks 
Street Lighting 

CULTURE & RECREATION 
Library (includes salaries) 
Parks and Beaches 
Memorial Day 
Conservation Commission 
History and Archives 

WELFARE 

Local Assistance 

Community Action 

PUBLIC SERVICE ENTERPRISES 

Cemetery 
Information Booth 

UNCLASSIFIED 
Taxes Bought by Town 
Tax Refunds 
Retirement and FICA 
Dues for Disposal District 
Payroll Liabilities 
Lake Sunapee Council 

9,500.00 
188,438.44 

1,444.37 
42,322.88 
9,005.00 
5,688.00 

20,546.47 
784.70 

31,427.22 

162,916.34 
103,205.82 
50,680.91 
917-65 

208,396.49 
1,086.66 

2,661.92 
12,500.00 
10,120.00 
8,755.00 

100,356.95 
06,393.30 

264,820.84 
30,109.42 
17,647.71 
15,480.58 
16,364.00 

172,965.46 
ZA NOo. 20 

930.03 
1,757.00 

6,971.11 
3,000.00 

114,056.92 
141,239.96 
69,018.84 

145,003.40 

(3,561.84) 
2,618.00 

$ 305,657.08 

034,203.87 

190,787.17 

344,422.55 

207,521.05 

2,687.03 

Got 1; i 

468,375.28 



DEBT SERVICE 
Interest on Long-Term Notes 
Principal on Long-Term Debt 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 
Police Cruiser 
35000 GVW Dump Truck 
Snow Plow and Frame 
Plastic Grinder 

Copier 
Fire Hose 

PAYMENTS TO OTHER GOV’T DIVISIONS 
County Taxes 
New London-Springfield 

Water System Precinct 
New London Sewer Commission 

State of New Hampshire 
Kearsarge Regional School District 
Payment of Tax Anticipation Loan 
Sundell vs. New London Settlement 

Trustees of the Trust Fund 

SUPPLEMENTAL APPROPRIATIONS 
Goose Hole Sewer 
Pleasant Lake Dam 

Land Purchase 

Landfill Closure 
Encumbered 1988 

TOTAL PAYMENTS 
Cash on Hand, January 1, 1990 

71 

68,777.58 
203,264.80 

14,979.56 
31,833.50 
14,118.00 
7,090.70 
7,322.00 
8,000.00 

612,236.00 

129,880.00 
219,073.24 

1,162.00 
2,616,842 .00 

500,000.00 
220,000.00 
248,700.00 

0.00 
43,575.17 

0.00 
96,650.00 

101,973.11 

272,042.38 

83,343.76 

4,547,893.24 

242,198.28 

$7,208,702 .80 
1,600,325.28 

$8,809,028.08 



SUMMARY OF RECEIPTS 

December 31, 1989 

BY TAXATION: 
Prior Year Property Tax $ 420,004.83 

Current Use Tax 0.00 
Yield Tax 248.10 
Interest 27,381.43 

Tax Sales Redeemed 84,701.72 $ 532,336.08 

1989 Property Tax 4,958,724.43 
Interest 5,088.07 
Over Payments Z,0tias 
Current Use Tax 8,502.44 

Yield Tax neers “13 4 SRLS 4,977,299.49 

FROM STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE 
State Revenue Sharing Block Grant 137,274.02 
DWI Patrol Income 852.47 
State Court Fines 3,194.00 
Sewer Bond 126,889.00 
Highway Block Grant 61,032.69 329,242.18 

FROM LOCAL SOURCES, EXCEPT TAXES 
Dog Licenses 1,466.40 
Business Permits and Fees 19,387.25 
Rent of Town Property 9,553.24 
Sale/Lease of Town Property 9,450.89 
Interest on Deposits 65,672.71 
Income from Trusts 1,889.45 
Dispatch Department 24,139.00 
Refunds from Library (Payroll) 73,045.57 
Refunds from Sewer (Payroll) 59,404.70 
Miscellaneous Refunds 1,000.00 
Recycling Income 7,041.74 
Miscellaneous Income from Departments 33,300.22 

Franchise Fees 5,968.21 
Health Officer’s Fees 1,340.00 
Donation — Red Cross 500.00 
Registration of Motor Vehicles 327,724.00 
Alarm Contracts 3,435.00 

Insurance Claims 7,586.21 
Insurance Dividends 12,902.71 
Insurance Adjustments 34,757.86 
Retirement Adjustments 122352.40 

Cemetery Commission 5,000.00 
Sewer Bond/Principle and Interest 16,2155] 
Grants—Plastic Grinder 2,530.00 
Withdrawals from Capital Reserve 609,527.76 
Sale of Cemetery Plots 3,700.00 
Payments Due State 998.50 
Transfer In (Planning Board Escrow Acct.) 50.00 
Tax Anticipation Loan 900,000.00 
Sewer Rents 219,073.24 2,068 ,968.57 

TOTAUCZRECEIPIS 
Cash on Hand, January 1, 1989 

$7,907,846.32 
901,181.76 

72 $8,809 ,028.08 



DEPARTMENTAL EXPENSES 

TOWN OFFICERS’ SALARIES 
Appropriation 

Paid: 

Board of Selectmen 

Town Treasurer 

Deputy Treasurer 

Sewer Commissioners 

Welfare Officer 

TOTAL 

Balance 

$ 6,000.00 

1,200.00 

50.00 

2,100.00 

150.00 

TOWN OFFICERS’ EXPENSES 
Appropriation 

Paid: 

Board of Selectmen 

Selectmen’s Travel 

Salaries 

General Expenses 

Telephone 

Postage 

Dues 

Conferences 

NHMA Dues 

Registry of Deeds 

Town Report 

Printing 

Stationery 

Advertising 

Computer Expense 

Maintenance Equipment 

Trust Fund Account 

Gasoline/Diesel 

Subscriptions 

Town Auditor 

Extra Hire 

Treasurer’s Expense 

Town Clerk 

Salaries 

Conferences 

Supplies 

Forms 

Stationery 

Tax Collector 

Salaries 

Conferences 

Registry of Deeds 

Supplies 

Forms 

Stationery 

Tax Bills 

TOTAL 

648.91 

74,976.26 

4,226.89 

3,037.64 

4,984.55 

380.00 

728.97 

1,329.32 

2,402.35 

6,015.44 

1,298.06 

282.00 

1,631.16 

5,909.24 

4,531.30 

500.00 

20,372.87 

18.00 

6,550.00 

1,460.20 

45.20 

23,506.95 

361.90 

615.60 

0.00 

0.00 

20,183.15 

461.78 

305.00 

203.90 

0.00 

0.00 

1,471.80 

13 

$ 9,500.00 

9,500.00 

0.00 

192,600.00 

188,438.44 



Encumbered for unpaid obligations 

Overdraft 

Transferred from Elections and 

Registrations and Town Buildings 

Balance 

ELECTIONS & REGISTRATIONS 
Appropriation 

Paid: 

Supervisor’s Salary 

Moderator’s Salary 

Ballot Clerks 

Counters 

Supplies 

Ads 

Ballots/Printing 

TOTAL 

Overdraft 

Transferred to Town Officer’s Expense 

Balance 

182.49 

40.00 

120.00 

70.00 

57.83 

160.05 

814.00 

GENERAL GOVERNMENT BUILDINGS 
Appropriation 

Paid: 

Town Hall 

Cleaning Services 

Electricity 

Heating Fuels 

Building Maintenance 

Water/Sewer 

Supplies 

Equipment 

Elkins Post Office 

Expenses 

Flag Poles 

Flags 

Town Clock 

Annual Maintenance 

Hydrant Service 

Expense 

Town Hall 

Additional Renovations 

TOTAL 

Balance 

Encumbered for unpaid obligations 

Transferred out to Town Officers’ Expense 

and Social Security and Retirement 

Balance 

74 

9,000.00 

5,726.60 

2,242.94 

2,300.36 
1,006.01 

1,056.32 

299.00 

1,503.80 

52.85 

0.00 

7,085.00 

12,050.00 

4,611.82 

450.26 

450.26 

0.00 

1,550.00 

1,444.37 

105.63 

105.63 

0.00 

49,270.00 

42,322.88 

6,947.12 

3,256.96 

3,690.16 

0.00 



RETIREMENT & SOCIAL SECURITY 
Appropriation 

Paid: 

N.H. Employee Retirement 

N.H. Police Retirement 

Social Security 

TOTAL 

Overdraft 

Encumbered for unpaid obligations 

Transferred from Town Buildings, Planning Board, 

Zoning Board of Adjustment, and Insurance 

Balance 

PLANNING BOARD 
Appropriation 

Paid: 

Printing 

Supplies 

Ads 

Registry of Deeds 

Secretarial 

Conferences 

Planner 

TOTAL 

Balance 

Encumbered for unpaid obligations 

Transferred to Social Security and Retirement 

Balance 

17,016.98 

6,811.01 

45,190.85 

1,377.40 

192.04 

989.50 

464.85 

1,974.00 

105.00 

15,807.18 

ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 

Appropriation 

Paid: 

Ads 

Supplies 

Secretarial 

TOTAL 

Balance 

Transferred to Retirement and Social Security 

Balance 

321.20 

0.00 

900.00 

DAMAGES & LEGAL EXPENSES 

Appropriation 

Paid: 

Legal Expenses 

Damages 

Dogs 

TOTAL 

Balance 

Encumbered for unpaid obligations 

Transferred to Social Security and Retirement, Insurance, 

General Highway, Police Dispatch, Fire Department 

and Health Department 

Balance 

75 

31,005.97 

169.25 

192.00 

63,485.00 

69,018.84 

5,033.84 

dpe haya O 

7,793.80 

0.00 

22,700.00 

20/9099 

2,190.03 

2,000.00 

190.03 

0.00 

2,300.00 

821.20 

1,478.80 

1,478.80 

0.00 

100,300.00 

31,427.22 

68,872.78 

14,980.45 

38,198.60 

15,693.73 



INSURANCE 

Appropriation 

Paid: 

Blue Cross 104,413.56 

Life/Disability 8,458.93 

Public Officials 2,642.00 

Police Liability 6,413.00 

Special Multi Peril 25,301.00 

Automobile 14,600.00 

Workmen’s Comp 46,207.00 

Bonds 361.00 

Unemployment 0.00 

TOTAL 

Overdraft 

Transferred from Damages and Legal Expenses 

Balance 

CEMETERIES 

Appropriation 

Paid: 

Salaries 3,310.36 

Supplies 1355.70 

Equipment 1,905.05 

TOTAL 

Balance 

GENERAL HIGHWAY 

Appropriation 

Paid: 

Telephone 676.37 

Electricity 1,103.57 

Heating Fuels 3,907.05 

Building Maintenance 2,037.49 

Supplies 480.97 

Overhead Doors 9,444.26 

TOTAL 

Balance 

Encumbered for unpaid obligations 

Transferred from Damages and Legal Expenses 

Balance 

HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT 

Appropriation 

Paid: 

Salaries 106,070.31 

Overtime 16,791.62 

Extra Hire 5,000.00 

Equipment Maintenance 20,377.26 

Equipment Hire 5,329.04 

Gravel 8,575.21 

Sand 7,732.58 

Salt 8,017.86 

Cold Patch 1,040.70 
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174,825.00 

208,396.49 

33,571.49 

33,571.49 

0.00 

8,300.00 

6,971.11 

1,728.89 

18,100.00 

17,647.71 

452.29 

592.18 

99.89 

0.00 

302,015.00 



Asphalt 

Tires 

Supplies 

Signs 

Street Paint 

Lubrication Supply 

Culverts 

Street Sweeping 

Drainage 

Guard Rails 

Radios 

Plows 

Tools Maintenance 

Protective Clothing 

Bridge Maintenance 

Calcium Chloride 

Paving 

TOTAL 

Balance 

Encumbered for unpaid obligations 

Balance 

5,000.00 

362.56 

2,366.75 

1,609.20 

1,423.59 

588.33 

8,000.00 

6,305.00 

61.19 

1,259.20 

2,032.70 

852.29 

1,302.78 

981.07 

1,404.00 

2,337.60 

50,000.00 

RECYCLING & DISPOSAL FACILITIES 
Appropriation 

Paid: 

Personnel Services 

Salaries 

Overtime 

Transfer Haul Facility 

Transportation 

Maintenance Equipment 

Signs 

Supplies 

Utilities 

Recycling 

Signs 

Supplies 

Expense 

Printing 

Bale Ties 

Recycling Storage 

Advertising 

Gaylords 

Recycling Transportation 

General 

Metal Disposal 

Hazardous Waste Day 

Monitoring Wells 

House Renovations 

TOTAL 

Balance 

Encumbered for unpaid obligations 

Balance 

50,893.44 

6,112.24 

12,414.09 

1,704.78 

0.00 

382.15 

5,694.75 

0.00 

0.00 

75.42 

120.00 

408.40 

270.00 

308.98 

810.70 

2,762.00 

0.00 

0.00 

18,300.00 

100.00 

at 

264,820.84 

37,194.16 

15,168.88 

22,025.28 

147,716.00 

100,356.95 

47,359.05 

17,166.43 

30,192.62 



Appropriation 

Paid: 

Salaries 

Patrolman’s Overtime 

Holiday Pay 

Part-time Officers 

Uniforms 

Equipment 

Dues 

Radio Repair 

Supplies 

Telephone 

Cruiser Maintenance 

Training Expense 

Law Publications 

Computer Use Fee 

Service Contracts 

Office Expense 

Special Equipment 

DWI Salaries 

Medical Expenses 

TOTAL 

Balance 

POLICE DEPARTMENT 

114,377.46 

8,033.57 

4,402.80 

5,920.63 

3,428.43 

786.57 

110.00 

1,778.43 

1,265:27 

3, LZ 

6,657.72 

2,896.00 

628.90 

2,040.96 

1,870.18 

Cease 

5,230.67 

79,15 

57.00 

Encumbered for unpaid obligations 

Balance 

Appropriation 

Paid: 

Salaries 

Overtime 

Part-time Workers 

Shift Differential 

Training 

Holiday Pay 

Supplies 

Equipment 

Uniforms 

TOTAL 

Overdraft 

POLICE DISPATCH 

67,634.00 

3,242.87 

25,406.71 

2yAIeeee 

159.87 

1,891.68 

1,000.73 

89.70 

SORE: 

Encumbered for unpaid obligations 

Transferred from Damages and Legal Expenses 

Balance 

Appropriation 

Paid: 

Salaries 

Telephone 

Public Service 

Supplies/Tools 

New Equipment 

Equipment Maintenance 

FIRE DEPARTMENT 

78 

19,094.00 

Laue 

1,205.21 

By tes feat 

1,172.13 

4,979.90 

177,111.01 

162,916.34 

14,194.67 

7,620.31 

6,574.36 

101,900.00 

103,205.82 
1,305.82 

104.53 
1,410.35 

0.00 

51,860.00 



Building Maintenance 

Sewer/Water 

Dues 

Fuel 

Replacement Equipment 

Insurance 

Protective Clothing 

Medical Expense 

Radios 

Uniforms 

Training 

eA AL 

Balance 

Encumbered for unpaid obligations 

Transferred from Damages and Legal Expenses 

Balance 

2,814.34 

0.00 

452.75 

1,522.74 

543.50 

282.75 

9,516.49 

103.05 

D,2a0.29 

1,050.25 

781.75 

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 
Appropriation 

Paid: 

Director’s Salary 300.00 

Equipment Maintenence 0.00 

New Equipment 633.90 

Supplies/Expenses 26.49 

Radio Maintenance 0.00 

Generator Maintenance 126.27 

TOTAL 

Encumbered for unpaid obligations 

Balance 

RECREATION COMMISSION 

Appropriation 

Paid: 

Salaries 16,996.80 

Equipment Maintenance 375.18 

Building/Beaches 1,503.50 

Supplies 2,327.08 

Telephone 448.66 

Ads 267.30 

Water/Plumbing/Electricity 436.73 

New Equipment 1,797.00 

TOTAL 

Balance 

Encumbered for unpaid obligations 

Balance 

HEALTH DEPARTMENT 

Appropriation 

Paid: 

Health Officer’s Salary 2,500.00 

Testing 56.00 

Expenses 105.92 

TOTAL 

1h] 

90,680.91 

1,179.09 

ATE 

02.84 

0.00 

1,750.00 

1,086.66 

502.13 

161.21 

24,318.00 

24,152.25 

165.75 

11.40 

154.35 

3,000.00 

2,661.92 



Balance 

Encumbered for unpaid obligations 

Transferred from Damages and Legal Expenses 

Balance 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 

Appropriation 

Paid: 

Police Cruiser 

35000 GVW Dump Truck 

Snow Plow and Frame 

Plastic Grinder 

Copier 

Fire Hose 

TOTAL 

Balance 

PROPERTY APPRAISALS 
Appropriation 

Paid: 

Expenses 

TOTAL 

Overdraft 

Transferred from Damags and Legal Expanse 

Balance 

TAX MAPS 

Appropriation 

Paid: 

Expenses 

TOTAL 

Overdraft 

Transferred from Damages and Legal Expense 

Balance 

STREET LIGHTING 
Appropriation 

Paid: 

Expenses 

TOTAL 

Balance 

Encumbered for unpaid obligations 

Balance 

LOCAL WELFARE 

Appropriation 

Paid: 

Expenses 

TOTAL 

Balance 
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14,979.56 

31,833.50 

14,118.00 

7,090.70 

7,322.00 

8,000.00 

5,905.00 

5,688.00 

16,364.00 

930.03 

338.08 

622.67 

284.59 

0.00 

86,000.00 

83,343.76 

2,656.24 

4,000.00 

9,905.00 

1,505.00 

1,505.00 

0.00 

4,000.00 

5,688.00 

1,688.00 

1,688.00 

0.00 

17,250.00 

16,364.00 

886.00 

62.38 

823.62 

1,000.00 

930.03 

69.97 



SIDEWALKS 

Appropriation 

Paid: 

Expenses 15,480.58 

TOTAL 

Balance 

Encumbered for unpaid obligations 

Balance 

HIGHWAY BLOCK GRANT 

Appropriation 

Paid: 

Expenses 30,109.42 

TOTAL 

Balance 

Encumbered for unpaid obligations 

Balance 

CARE OF TREES 

Appropriation 

Paid: 

Expenses 7,917.65 

TOTAL 

Balance 

20,000.00 

15,480.58 

4,519.42 

4,519.42 

0.00 

61,032.00 

30,109.42 

30,922.58 

30,922.58 

0.00 

8,000.00 

75,917.09 

82.35 

SULLIVAN COUNTY REGIONAL REFUSE DISPOSAL DISTRICT 
Appropriation 

Paid: 

Expenses 140,197.12 

TOTAL 

Balance 

Encumbered for unpaid obligations 

Balance 

HISTORY & ARCHIVES 

Appropriation 

Paid: 

Expenses 403.34 

TOTAL 

Balance 

Encumbered for unpaid obligations 

Balance 

BONDED DEBT 

Appropriation 

Paid: 

Expenses 203,264.80 

TOTAL 

Balance 

81 

205,860.00 

145,003.40 

60,856.60 

10,663.55 

§0}193.05 

500.00 

403.34 

96.66 

96.66 

0.00 

203,320.00 

203,264.80 

59.20 



INTEREST 

Appropriation 

Paid: 

Expenses 

TOTAL 

Balance 

GOOSE HOLE SEWER 

Appropriation 

Paid: 

Expenses 

TOTAL 

Balance 

Encumbered for unpaid obligations 

Balance 

PLEASANT LAKE DAM 
Appropriation 

Paid: 

Expenses 

TOTAL 

Balance 

Encumbered for unpaid obligations 

Balance 

LAND PURCHASE 

Appropriation 

Paid: 

Expenses 

TOTAL 

Balance 

Encumbered for unpaid obligations 

Balance 

LANDFILL CLOSURE 

Appropriation 

Paid: 

Expenses 

TOTAL 

Balance 

Encumbered for unpaid obligations 

Balance 

1988 ENCUMBERED FUNDS CARRIED FORWARD 
Appropriation 

Paid: 

Expenses 

TOTAL 

Balance 

Encumbered for unpaid obligations 

Balance 

82 

68,777.58 

0.00 

43,575.17 

0.00 

96,650.00 

101, 9/3.11 

75,651.00 

68,777.58 

6,873.42 

81,600.00 

0.00 

81,600.00 

0.00 

81,600.00 

50,000.00 

43,575.17 

6,424.83 

6,424.83 

0.00 

65,000.00 

0.00 

65,000.00 

65,000.00 

0.00 

616,000.00 

96,650.00 

519,350.00 

519,350.00 

0.00 

133,335.54 

101973241 

31,362.43 

27,962.75 

3,799.68 



APPROPRIATIONS PAID IN ENTIRETY TO ONE ENTITY 
Tracy Memorial Library 

Memorial Day 

Conservation Commission 

Chamber of Commerce/Information Booth 

New London Hospital 

New London Ambulance 

Lake Sunapee Home Health Care 

Community Action Program 

Upper Valley-Lake Sunapee Council 

Capital Reserve Funds 

TOTAL 

99,225.00 

0.00 

10,000.00 

3,000.00 

12,500.00 

10,120.00 

8,755.00 

1,757.00 

2,618.00 

245,000.00 

NON-APPROPRIATED PAYMENTS 
Taxes Bought By Town 

Merrimack County Taxes 

Water System Precinct 

Tax Refunds 

Payments to State 

Trustees—Cemetery Plots 

Sundell vs. New London Settlement 

Tax Anticipation Loan 

Sewer Rents 

TOTAL 

KEARSARGE REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Assessment 

July 1, 1988 - June 30, 1989 (Balance Due) 

Assessment 

July 1, 1989 - June 30, 1990 

OAL 

Paid: 

Treasurer Kearsarge Regional School 

Balance Due for year ending June 30, 1990 

TOTAL 

83 

114,056.92 

612,236.00 

129,880.00 

141,239.96 

1,162.00 

3,700.00 

220,000.00 

500,000.00 

219,073.24 

392,975.00 

1,941,348.12 

1,003,937.00 

2,687,152.00 

3,691,089.00 

2,616,842 .00 

1,074,247.00 

3,691,089.00 



STATEMENT OF BONDED DEBT 

Town of New London 

(Bonded Debt of the School is not Included 

nor the Sunapee Sewer Bond) 

Sewer Construc. Sewer Construc. Sewer Construc. Transfer Haul 

April 1, 1973 July 1, 1979 April 12, 1984 Facility 1986 

Original Amt. Original Amt. Interest Original Amt. Original Amt. 

Maturities $395,000 - 5% $1,399,450 Rate $300,000 - 8.6% $242,500 - 5.5% 

1990 20,000 70,000 5.30 30,000 

1991 20,000 70,000 Doo 30,000 

1992 20,000 70,000 5.40 30,000 

1993 15,000 70,000 5.50 30,000 

1994 70,000 DAG 30,000 

1995 70,000 5.60 

1996 70,000 5.65 

1997 70,000 5.70 

1998 70,000 5.75 

1999 70,000 5.80 

75,000 700,000 150,000 0 

TOWN OF NEW LONDON 
LONG-TERM INDEBTEDNESS 

Comparative Balance Sheet 

December 31, 1988 and December 31, 1989 

Amount to be provided for 

Retirement of Long-Term Debt 1988 1989 

Due from General Fund 

Town's Share $ 353,656 $ 246,085 

Due from Sewer Commission 37,500 22,500 

Due from N.H. Water Supply and 

Pollution Control Commission 734,680 656,415 

TOTAL ASSETS $1,125,836 $ 925,000 

Long-Term Debt Outstanding 

Sewer Construction Bonds - 1973 $ 95,000 $ 75,000 

Sewer Construction Bonds - 1979 770,000 700,000 

Sewer Construction Bonds - 1984 180,000 150,000 

Transfer Haul Facility - 1986 80,836 0 

TOTAL LIABILITIES $1,125,836 $ 925,000 

Note: New Hampshire revised the State Aid Grant Amortization schedule as of October 14, 1985, 

to include the 1984 as well as the 1979 Sewer Bonds. 

Respectfully submitted, 

BENJAMIN BUCKLIN 

Treasurer 
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SCHEDULE OF TOWN PROPERTY 

Description 

Town Hall, Land and Buildings 

Furniture/Equipment 

Library, Land & Buildings 

Furniture/Equipment/Books 

Police Department, Equipment 

Dispatch Service, Equipment 

Fire Department, Land & Buildings 

Equipment 

Highway Department, Land & Buildings 

Equipment 

Recycling & Disposal, Land & Buildings 

Equipment 

Bucklin Beach, Land & Buildings 

Elkins Beach, Land & Buildings 

Beach Equipment 

Sewer Commission, Land/Build./Pump Stns. 

Colby Sanctuary, Conservation Land 

Conservation Land off I-89 

Conservation Land off I-89 

Phillips Memorial Preserve 

Conservation Land County Road 

Stump Dump 

Land, Little Sunapee Road 

Land, Otterville Road 

Island, Pleasant Lake 

Philbrick/Cricenti Bog 

Conservation Land/Lakeside Road 

Land, Pleasant Street 

Land, Elkins Road 

Land/Building, Pleasant Lake Dam 

Tannery Pond, Elkins Road 

Scytheville Park Dam, Elkins Rd. 

Scytheville Park Ext., Elkins Rd. 

Scytheville Park 

Scythe Shop Pond, Elkins Rd. 

Backland off So. Pleasant St. 

Little Common, Main Street 

Sargent Common, Main Street 

Cemetery Well, Elkins Road 

Elkins Cemetery, Elkins Road 

Land off Laurel Lane 

Cemetery Land, Bog Road 

85 

Map/Lot No. Acres 

85-14 

84-52 

Value 

$ 784,400.00 

04,800.00 

369,600.00 

150,000.00 
39,582.00 
29,000.00 

385,900.00 
225,427.00 

361,200.00 
201,275.00 

304,800.00 
122,000.00 
292,800.00 

393,400.00 
5,480.00 

1,438,000.00 
162,900.00 

48,200.00 

13,500.00 

304,800.00 
97,300.00 
67,500.00 
43,600.00 

35,400.00 
37,100.00 

187,800.00 
197,400.00 

37,600.00 

160,100.00 
224,200.00 

41,000.00 

6,100.00 
12,600.00 

7,000.00 

10,000.00 
75,000.00 

140,600.00 

368,500.00 
17,100.00 

241,200.00 
167,400.00 
93,600.00 



Conservation Land, Mountain Rd. 

Mountain Road 

Mountain Road 

Sanitary Landfill, Mountain Rd. 

Land & Building, Mountain Rd. 

Cemetery, Old Main Street 

Shaker Pit, Mountain Rd. 

Conservation Land, Mountain Rd. 

Cemetery, County Rd. 

Emergency Management Equipment 

Conservation Commission Equipment 

Tree Dept. Equipment 

TOTAL 

86 

100-3 33.0 
101-2 6.4 
aU 0) a Bee, 

101-8 10.5 
101-6 2.0 
107-1 4.2 

112-1 D239 
112-2 31.5 
117-12A 2.6 

169,800.00 
47,900.00 
97,700.00 
76,400.00 
91,100.00 
96,100.00 

240,800.00 
163,400.00 
48,100.00 
2,285.00 
212.00 
390.00 

$8,909,351.00 



REPORT OF THE TOWN CLERK 

For Fiscal Year Ending December 31, 1989 

ISSUE OF DOG LICENSES: 

2 Kennel Licenses 

433 Dog Licenses 

Dog Fines 

Payments due State on Dog Licenses 

PAYMENTS TO TREASURER 

AUTO REGISTRATIONS: 
Issue of Auto Permits 

Title Fees 

Decal Fees 

Overpayments 

PAYMENTS TO TREASURER 

ALL OTHER FEES: 
Filing Fees 
23 Town Histories ($10 each.) 
41 Historical Sketches ($1 each) 

108 Footpath Maps (50¢ each) 
37 Marriage Licenses 

Payments due State on Marriage Licenses 
Uniform Commercial Code Filings 
20 Dredge and Fill Applications 

Pole Licenses 
Miscellaneous 
Certified Copies: 
219 Birth Certificates 
768 Death Certificates 
34 Marriage Certificates 
17 Proof of Residency 

PAYMENTS TO TREASURER 

TOTAL RECEIPTS: 
TOTAL PAID TO TREASURER: 

32.00 

1,379.40 

55.00 
217.50 

326,532.00 
1,192.00 

12,428.00 
151.00 

26.00 
232.49 
41.00 
54.00 

259.00 
781.00 

1,298.25 
40.00 
10.00 
87.00 

658.00 
2,298.00 

103.00 
51.00 

$347,885.90 

Respectfully submitted, 

LOIS E. MARSHALL 
Town Clerk 
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$ 1,683.90 

340,303.00 

5,899.00 

$347,885.90 



TAX COLLECTOR’S REPORT 

Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 1989 

Uncollected Taxes - 

Beginning of Fiscal Year 

Property Taxes 

Land Use Change Tax 

Yield Taxes 

Sewer Rents 

Taxes Committed to Collector: 

Property Taxes 

Land Use Change Tax 

Yield Taxes 

Sewer Rents 

Added Taxes: 

Property Taxes 

Sewer Rents 

Overpayments: 

a/c Property Taxes 

a/c Sewer Rents 

Prepayment: Sewer (1) 

Interest Collected on 

Delinquent Taxes: 

Property 

Sewer 

Land Use Change & Yield 

TOTAL DEBITS 

Remittances to Treasurer 

During Fiscal Year: 

Property Taxes 

Land Use Change Tax 

Yield Taxes 

Sewer Rents 

Interest Collected on Delinquent Taxes: 

Property 

Land Use Change & Yield 

Sewer 

Abatements: 

Property Taxes 

Yield Taxes 

Sewer Rents 

a2 §) 

— Levies Of: — 

1989 1988 

$ $ 426,959.70 

00.00 

248.10 

97,401.67 

5,316,487.66 00.00 

8,502.44 00.00 

2,113.03 00.00 

126,958.86 00.00 

10,328.79 3,745.67 

00.00 00.00 

2,570.10 150.42 

8.65 00.00 

243.26 00.00 

5,088.07 20,808.44 

135-50 1,243.24 

00.00 00.00 

$5,472,436.39- 9% 550,557.24 

ae @) 

— Levies Of: — 

1989 1988 

$4,961,294.53 $ 420,155.25 

8,502.44 00.00 

2,113.03 248.10 

120,292.80 97,401.67 

5,088.07 20,808.44 

00.00 . 00.00 

135.00 1,243.24 

11,190.75 10,700.54 

00.00 00.00 

00.00 00.00 
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Uncollected Taxes End of Fiscal Year: 

Property Taxes 356,901.27 00.00 

Land Use Change Tax 00.00 00.00 

Yield Taxes 00.00 00.00 

Sewer Rents 6,917.97 00.00 

TOTAL CREDITS $5,472,436.39 $$ 550,557.24 

(1) Prepayment on 2nd Billing 1989 Sewer Rents. 
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SUMMARY OF TAX SALE/TAX LIEN ACCOUNTS 
December 31, 1989 

—Tax Sale/Tax Lien on Account of Levies of— 

Peay} tees 

1988 

Balance of Unredeemed Taxes- 

Beginning Fiscal Year* 

Taxes Sold/Executed to Town During 

Fiscal Year** $114,056.92 

Subsequent Taxes Paid 00.00 

Interest Collected After 

Sale/Lien Execution 1,807.77 

Redemption Costs 173.60 

TOTAL DEBITS $116,038.29 

—CRe 

Remittances to Treasurer During Year: 

Redemptions $ 64,937.25 

Interest & Costs After Sale/Lien 1,981.37 

Abatements During Year 00.00 

Deeded to Town During Year 00.00 

Unredeemed Taxes End of Year 49,119.67 

Unredeemed Subsequent Taxes 00.00 

Unremitted Cash 00.00 

TOTAL CREDITS $116,038.29 

1987 

$ 25,024.71 

00.00 

00.00 

1,461.37 

95.50 

$ 26,581.58 

$ 11,040.83 

1,556.87 

00.00 

00.00 

13,983.88 

00.00 

00.00 

$ 26,581.58 

1986 

$ 8,723.64 

00.00 

00.00 

3,020.25 

14.50 

$ 11,758.39 

$ 8,723.64 

3,034.75 

00.00 

00.00 

00.00 

00.00 

00.00 

$ 11,758.39 

* These sums represent the total of Unredeemed Taxes, as of January 1, 1989, from Tax Sales/Tax 

Liens held in Previous Fiscal Years. 

** Amount of Tax Lien held during current fiscal year, including total amount of taxes, interest 

and costs to date of lien. 
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SUMMARY OF SEWER RENTS 

Levy of 1988 - First Billing 

Balance Due Uncollected Taxes 

Sewer Rents Collected 

Interest Collected 

Levy of 1988 - Second Billing 

Balance Due Uncollected Taxes 

Sewer Rents Collected 

Interest Collected 

Levy of 1989 - First Billing 

= Re 

RENTS COMMITTED TO COLLECTOR: 

Sewer Warrant $126,958.86 

Interest Collected ite vets 

Overpayments 8.65 

TOTAL DEBITS 

me Re: 

REMITTANCES TO TREASURER: 

Sewer Rents Collected $120,049.54 

Interest Collected teo3 

Uncollected Rents 6,917.97 

GOTAL CREDITS 

Levy of 1989 - Second Billing 

Re 

Prepayment peas. 26 

TOTAL’DEBITS 

—Ghe 

Remittance of Prepayment pet 240,20 

TOTAL CREDITS 

oF 

$ 7,521.07 

(AVA, 

130,00 

$ 89,880.60 

89,880.60 

011.89 

$127,103.04 

$127,103.04 

pee 243:26 

p. «6245.20 



UNREDEEMED TAXES FROM TAX LIEN 
December 31, 1989 

Alexander, James & Wright, Laura 

52/17 — Wilmot Center Road 

Ambrose, Paul K. & Dorothy C. 

& DiFabio, Michael S. 

129/20 — King Hill Road 

Banchik, Leo & Carol 

60/15 — Little Sunapee Road 

Bonnano, Janet A. 

73/54 — Main Street 

Brown, Clinton C., Jr. 

130/4 — King Hill Road 

Carrington, Margaret E. 

46/9 — Little Sunapee Road 

72/2 — Newport Road 

72/3 — Newport Road 

72/2&3 — Newport Road 

D’Arcy, Kenneth R. & Anita T. 

129/4 — Tracy Road 

Davis, Dana C. & Margaret 

75/4 — Sargent Road 

Gordon, Judith & Cushing, Philbrick 

74/16 — Birch Acres 

Highland Lodge Inc. 

136/10 — Soo Nipi Park Road 

Highland Ridge Corporation 

82/19 — County Road 

Jaferian, Edward R. & Nancy 

94/4 — Knights Hill Road 

Kalenkowitz, Joseph & Shirley 

45/4 — Murray Pond Road 

Kelsey, Wilbur E. 

42/20 — Otterville Road 

Laganas, Peter C. 

81/7 — Farwell Lane 

81/2 — Farwell Lane 

81/1 — Farwell Lane 

81/8 — Farwell Lane 

Lewiston Enterprises 

300/204 — The Gallery Unit 204 

MacMichael, Douglas & Suzanne 

92/4B — Columbus Avenue 

92 

Levies of 

1988 

$ 2,307.58 

2,019.07 

1,003.85 

4,447.94 

1,189.96 

1,526.20 

L954ebE 

379.44 

979.34 

1,607.41 

2,909.07 

1,817.90 

Doe hoe 

L236 

1,300.75 

022.49 

906.74 

690.49 

1,446.20 

816.03 

1,195.65 

1987 

4,037.64 

1,433.03 

2,038.60 

2,262.07 

1,756.48 

182.05 
203.32 
436.21 
587.60 



Martin, Melburn J. & Betty J. 

95/35 — Balsam Acres 2,549.17 

McElwain, William H. 

91/7 — Herrick Cove Lane 646.23 

91/27 — Herrick Cove Lane 2,636.18 

Messer, Joseph E. 

129/11 — King Hill Road 361.40 

129/11A — King Hill Road 499.68 

139/4 — Stone House Road 1,829.02 

129/12 — Bog Road 967.03 

Monahan, Thomas F. 

123/22 — Fairway Lane 501.39 

Pokravarian, Knkor & Vartouhi 

65/11 — Lakeshore Road 1°325:92 

Richardson, Douglas & Joyce 

105/21 — Forest Acres Road 853.34 

Shays, Anthony & Elizabeth 

45/24 — South Cove Road 601.38 572.88 

45/23 — South Cove Road 585.23 474.00 

Sprague, Gerald E. 

72/25A — County Road 790.74 

Squatrito, Dominic J. & Driscoll, John & Nancy 

75/8 — Sargent Road 319.30 

TOTAL UNREDEEMED TAXES 

FROM TAX LIENS $49,119.67 $13,983.88 

I hereby certify that the above list showing name and amount due from each delinquent 

taxpayer, as of December 31, 1989, on account of levies of 1987 and 1988, is correct 

to the best of my knowledge and belief. 

Respectfully submitted, 

LOIS E. MARSHALL 

Tax Collector 

Town of New London, N.H. 03257 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

To the Members of the Board of Selectmen 

Town of New London 

New London, New Hampshire 

We have audited the accompanying general purpose fund financial statements 

of the Town of New London as of and for the year ended December 31, 1988, 

as listed in the table of contents. These financial statements are the responsibili- 

ty of the Town of New London’s management. Our responsibility is to express 

an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing stand- 

ards. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain 

reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material 

misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting 

the amounts and disclosure in the financial statements. An audit also includes 

assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by 

management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. 

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

As described in Note 1C, the general purpose financial statements referred 

to above do not include the General Fixed Asset Group of Accounts, which should 

be included to conform with generally accepted accounting principles. The amount 

that should be recorded in the General Fixed Asset Account Group is not known. 

In our opinion, except that omission of the General Fixed Asset Group of Ac- 

counts results in an incomplete presentation, as explained in the above paragraph, 

the general purpose financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all 

material respects, the financial position of the Town of New London at December 

31, 1988, and the results of its operations and the changes in financial position 

of its nonexpendable trust funds for the year then ended, in conformity with 

generally accepted accounting principles. Also, in our opinion, the combining and 

individual fund financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material 

respects, the financial position of each of the individual funds of the Town of New 

London at December 31, 1988, and the results of operations of such funds and 

the changes in financial position of individual nonexpendable trust funds for the 

year then ended, in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. 

Carri Plodzik Sanderson 

Professional Association 

193 North Main Street 

Concord, New Hampshire 03301 

Telephone: 603-225-6996 

May 12, 1989 
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REPORT OF 
THE NEW LONDON DISPATCH CENTER 

The installation this year of a new telephone system eliminated the present 

and potential problems of the old system. The dispatch center handles thousands 

of telephone calls a year, which shows just how important the telephones are. 

Telephones and radios are a dispatch center’s most valuable pieces of equipment, 

both of which are vital to providing emergency services to the public. If either 

one of these communication systems were to fail we would be unable to provide 

these necessary services. 

Listed below are the comparison figures for 1988 and 1989 of the dispatch 

activities. 

1988 

Total Telephone Calls Received YAS is, 

Burning Permits Issued 254 

Ambulance Calls 363 

Fire Calls fp 

Aids To The Public OLD 

Assist To Other Departments 466 

Animals Lost or Stray 56 

Your cooperation and support are greatly appreciated. 

Respectfully submitted, 

RALPH MARSHALL 

Chief of Police 

New London Police Dept. 

and 

DEBORAH K. WHEELER 
Chief Dispatcher 
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INFORMATION BOOTH REPORT IN COOPERATION WITH 
THE NEW LONDON CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 

The Information Booth is run in cooperation with the New London Chamber 

of Commerce, with operating funds coming from both parties, while the Chamber 

is responsible for hiring the attendants. We were most fortunate to have Don 

and Nancy Bent and Macy Doherty return as attendants again this year. They 

do an outstanding job, from spending hours on the telephone trying to find ac- 

commodations for vacationing families who have arrived without reservations, 

to responding individually to inquiries ranging from the expectedly typical to the 

availability of work in the New London aircraft industry and the departure times 

of the ferry to Long Island (there were 3 of these!) — all with unending pa- 

tience and kindness. They are indeed Ambassadors of Good Will, and we salute 

them for their fine work. 

The Information Booth was open daily from June 25 through Labor Day, plus 

four weekends post-season for a total of 80 days. The hours were 10 a.m. to 

4:30 p.m. and 24 hours a day all year long via telephone, which rings at both 

the Bent’s home (answering machine) and at the Information Booth. 

3,513 people visited the booth this summer representing 43 states and 29 

foreign countries; this in addition to countless written and telephone inquiries 

all year long. 

Three capital improvements are needed at the booth: a rain gutter and 

downspouts on the front porch, a new front porch light, and window boxes to 

replace those that have rotted through. We would hope that long-range plann- 

ing might include a bathroom for our attendants. We thank the New London 

Inn for their continued assistance in this regard. 

Respectfully submitted, 

LAURA MATHEWSON 

President 1989 

Chamber of Commerce 
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THE AUSBON SARGENT LAND PRESERVATION TRUST (ASLPT) 

ASLPT ended its second year of operation with a total of 120 acres (triple 

the 1988 acreage) permanently protected. Land protection projects in progress 

total an additional 80 acres. Landowners who protected their properties in 1989 

were Lincoln Gordon, Sarah and David Yerkes, and the Stanley Farm Associa- 

tion. In September of 1988, protection of Rachel and Murray Sargents’ proper- 

ty was initiated and the legal work was completed in February. 

ASLPT’s efforts continue towards protection of properties cited as priorities 

in New London’s Master Plan. We have established a productive working rela- 

tionship with the New London Conservation Commission (NLCC). Many pro- 

jects are done in conjunction with NLCC. For instance, if a landowner wishes 

to provide for public access, then the NLCC will maintain the trails. By the same 

token, for a number of years the NLCC has managed the Low Plains Natural 

Area; but with a recent subdivision proposal before the Planning Board, the 

NLCC sought help from ASLPT to secure a conservation easement for a por- 

tion of the property. 

ASLPT started and ended 1989 negotiating, on behalf of the Town of New 

London, with Bob Messer to protect 31 acres of farmland. This parcel has been 

at the top of the Conservation Commission’s ‘‘Wish List’’ as a property to be 

protected. The view across the Messer fields 1s enjoyed by all those that walk, 

jog, bike and drive along Little Sunapee Road. The property is noted for its 

rich soils and productive farmland. When discussion began with Mr. Messer, 

the field was to be protected with a Conservation Easement, which is a legal 

agreement placing perpetual restrictions on the land use with Mr. Messer re- 

taining ownership. However, events changed and on December 26, 1989, a legal 

agreement was signed whereby the Town of New London would buy the land 

outright, contingent upon the necessary funds being secured before April 15, 

1990. Even though private fund-raising efforts have begun, we anticipate that 

some public funds will be needed, if permanent protection of this valuable open 

space is to come to fruition. 

New London landowners recognize the importance of land protection, as 

evidenced by the 796 members of ASLPT. By preserving open space, New 

London can retain its rural small-town character which has been identified as 

one of its most significant assets. It is easy to take for granted our scenic views, 

clean water, productive farmland and forests, wildlife habitat, and recreational 

resources. Yet all this could be lost, if we do not continue land protection efforts. 

Respectfully submitted, 

CHARLES V. SEBRING 

Chairman 

The Ausbon Sargent Land 

Preservation Trust 
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HEALTH OFFICER’S REPORT 

In 1989 your Health Officer’s duties continued much as they have in the past 

few years. The greatest amount of time was spent in observing test pits and 

reviewing designs for septic systems. During the year a total of 68 plans were 

submitted for approval. Sixty sites were visited during the year, with a total of 

154 test pits observed and data recorded. Of the 60 sites visited, only four were 

subdivisions while 35 were on lots in anticipation of new house construction and 

19 were for rebuilding or replacement of systems for existing housing. This last 

category has shown a steady increase over the last three years and is not unex- 

pected as systems age and use patterns change. Surprisingly, the decline in sep- 

tic system building activity experienced in 1988 did not continue in 1989. Instead, 

an increase was recorded. However, subdivision activity has continued to decline 

over the past three years. 

During your Health Officer’s absence for two months, Mr. Donald C. Lamson 

was appointed and performed my duties as Assistant Health Officer. I am grateful 

to Mr. Lamson for performing these duties for me during a very active period 

of time for septic system design. 

On January 1, 1989, New Hampshire House Bill 240 took effect. This legisla- 

tion provides that prior to expanding a house or occupying an existing seasonally 

utilized structure on a full-time basis, the owner must submit to the New Hamp- 

shire Department of Environmental Services an application for approval which 

includes either: a. evidence that the existing sewage disposal system meets cur- 

rent State standards or b. a design for a new system which meets current stan- 

dards. With rare exception the new system need not be constructed. However, 

if the old system should fail the new plans assure that an up-to-date properly 

designed system can be built on the property. The second regulation requires 

that before any shoreline property can be listed for sale by a Realtor, the septic 

system on the property must be evaluated by a licensed designer and the official 

report be on file with the Realtors involved and shown to any prospective pur- 

chaser of the property. 

During 1989 there have been more incidents requiring investigation by the health 

officer than in prior years. This activity plus inspections of child care facilities 

and bathing beach water sampling have comprised the bulk of activities carried 

out by your Health Officer. I encourage the citizens of New London to inform 

me of situations threatening to the health or environment of New London so that 

they may be remedied as quickly as possible. 

Respectfully submitted, 

DONALD F. BENT, PH.D. 

Health Officer 
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NEW LONDON CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
ANNUAL REPORT 

Two new members joined the Conservation Commission, Sue Andrews and 

Linda Kilar. They replace Esther Currier and Don Sisson. 

Our year had its usual demands. We continued to replace planks at the Philbrick- 

Cricenti Bog. This will be an annual effort from past experiences. Incidently, 

signees to walk the Bog exceeded 6,000 which is indicative of the popularity of 

this natural wonder. We added, repaired, replaced, and repainted many trail signs. 

This, too, will continue. 

We had Winter Walks in February and March and our Spring Morning Walks 

in May and early June. These activities provide an opportunity to visit different 

areas of New London and meet neighbors and make new acquaintances. 

Murray and Rachel Sargent on Pleasant Street have given New London a con- 

servation easement on the field opposite their home and an easement along Great 

Brook. Their generosity is appreciated and their action has initiated others to 

consider similiar agreements. Active in this field is Debbie Stanley at the Ausbon 

Sargent Land Preservation Trust. She has done outstanding work for us and the 

Town. Her guidance, patience, and knowledge have made a significant impact 

on the Town goal to keep New London’s appearance open and appealing. The 

Conservation Commission has agreed to act as back-up grantee to the ASLPT 

on several conservation easements. 

Although real estate acitivity has lessened, we are aware of two projects af- 

fecting two Prime Wetlands — Low Plain and the Philbrick-Cricenti Bog. We are 

in contact with the principals and are encouraged by their willingness to meet 

our concerns and to recognize our desire to protect these sites. Debbie Stanley, 

again, is assisting and guiding us. 

The Conservation Commission welcomes ideas and assistance in its endeavors 

— assistance on trail work, which at times is quite time consuming, and ideas 

or thoughts and action as to the direction the Conservation Commission should 

take in fulfilling its obligations to New London. In this category, Peter Stanley 

offered his assistance and insight on wildlife habitat in New London. He will pro- 

vide us guidance on flora and fauna, especially unique areas and will request help 

from others in these fields. Our awareness on this subject can be expanded and 

an inventory of town sites sensitive to development pressures should be recog- 

nized. We welcome this input and want the Town Master Plan to have such 

information. 

The status of the Messer property along Little Sunapee Road is gradually 

reaching a conclusion. The Town voted to appropriate some funds last year to 

purchase development and conservation rights. The Ausbon Sargent Land Preser- 

vation Trust is handling the negotiations. Additional financial support to supple- 
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ment current available funds may be needed. We have this opportunity to assure 

a major open space in New London and we encourage your support, and any 

donations should be directed to the Ausbon Sargent Land Trust. 

Again, we meet on the third Thursday of each month at the Town Hall. You 

are welcome to join us. 

Respectfully submitted, 

VH ADAMS 

Chairman 

Conservation Commission 

VERNON ADAMS 

Chairman ’90 

KATHERINE T. MURRAY 

Secretary ’91 

SUE ANDREWS ’92 

HERWOOD CURTISS ’90 

LUTHER CHILD ’92 

LINDA KILAR ’92 

GEORGE PAYNE ’90 

ESTHER CURRIER 

Life Member Emeritus 
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UPPER VALLEY-LAKE SUNAPEE COUNCIL 

The Upper Valley-Lake Sunpaee Council is a public, nonprofit voluntary associa- 

tion of towns and cities. It consists of 28 communities in New Hampshire and 

three in Vermont, and includes towns in five counties. 

The Council operates through a Board of Directors and a has a professional 

staff. Each town or city annually appropriates funds for the Council’s operation 

and sends two or three representatives to participate on the Board of Directors. 

The Board elects officers, adopts an annual work program and budget, and 

develops policies and positions on issues that are important to our communities. 

The Upper Valley-Lake Sunapee Council is officially designated by both states 

as the organization that brings towns and cities within the region together. By 

associating and pooling resources, local governments have a highly trained pro- 

fessional staff available to them for a wide variety of services. Areas of expertise 

include land use planning, transportation planning, solid waste planning, master 

planning, environmental planning, capital budgeting, impact fee studies, historic 

preservation, economic and community development, housing, downtown 

revitalization, fiscal and environmental impact analysis, and site plan review. Com- 

munities may also obtain the services of a professional planner on a regular basis 

through our ‘‘circuit rider’ program. The Council also serves as a collective voice 

in dealings with state and federal governments, protecting and furthering the in- 

terests of our communities. 

Your support enables the Council to undertake comprehensive regional plan- 

ning and to carry out various projects and programs of regional benefit. Over 

the past year, the Council: 

e Provided consultation and help to 29 out of 31 member communities. 

e Obtained, installed, debugged and started to use a Geographical Informa- 

tion System (GIS). This included staff training, work for Lebanon and Lyme 

using existing computerized information, and starting to assemble a regional 

database for computer mapping. We were the first regional planning com- 

mission in New Hampshire to obtain USGS 1:100,000 scale mapping. We 

are also working in cooperation with the State of Vermont to obtain com- 

plete computerized base mapping for our Vermont towns. 

e Developed and promoted a consistent land use classification system for both 

New Hampshire and Vermont to use in GIS mapping. 

e Met repeatedly with state officials and agency representatives to influence 

policy and help keep the region an active participant in many ongoing 

programs. 

e Maintained a library of regional data, and answered numerous requests for 

information. 
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Developed open space and housing elements for the Regional Plan. This 

included sending open space questionnaires to all communities, and tabulating 

and mapping the results using the GIS. A regional fair share analysis for 

affordable housing was developed. 

Reactivated the NH Upper Valley Solid Waste District, sponsored a number 

of meetings of the District, interacted with the State of New Hampshire re- 

garding approval of the District plan, and worked toward implementation of 

regional solid waste solutions where appropriate. 

Made available the services of a recycling coordinator to New Hampshire 

towns. In cooperation with Lebanon, applied for and obtained a $25,000 grant 

toward a regional processing center for recycled materials. 

Continued to administer the Upper Valley Household Hazardous Waste Col- 

lection program. 

Completed historic district nominations in Thetford, Norwich, and Cornish. 

Completed a number of Water Quality Management Plans for inclusion in 

town Master Plans under NH Chapter 167. 

Continued to provide support for an economic development agent in Sullivan 

County, to help retain and expand employment opportunities in the area. 

1989 marked the fourth and last year of our start-up effort for the Sullivan 

County Economic Development Commission. This highly successful organiza- 

tion will become administratively independent in 1990, and financially fully 

independent in 1991. 

Participated in a statewide dialog regarding Impact Fee legislation during the 

legislative session in New Hampshire. 

Sponsored local sessions of the NH Municipal Law Lecture series. 

Administered a number of Community Development Block Grants. These 

grants have brought several million dollars worth of rehabilitation and municipal 

improvement funds into the region during the past few years. Only two of 

the nine regional planning agencies in New Hampshire provide this service. 

Presented the Upper Valley Transportation Study to Boards of Selectmen 

in several communities. 

Used the computer model developed during the Upper Valley Transporta- 

tion Study to assess the traffic impacts of several large proposed develop- 

ment projects, and to assess the impacts of changes to the roadway network. 

Established a Transportation Coordinating Committee at the request of the 

New Hampshire Department of Transportation. This group met throughout 

the year, and was able to establish regional priorities for transportation im- 

provements. These priorities were presented to the Governor’s Highway 

Advisory Council. 

Provided technical assistance to Advance Transit and County Coach. 
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e Completed a comprehensive study of public transportation in the region. 

e Provided extensive support to our Vermont towns for Solid Waste District 

formation, in cooperation with the Two Rivers Ottauquechee Regional Com- 

mission. We also worked toward fulfilling our other responsiblities under Act 

78, Vermont’s solid waste law. 

e Complied with applicable Act 200 requirements at the local, regional, and 

state level, including participation in the Council of Regional Commissions. 

e Patricipated in review of Act 200, the new comprehensive planning legisla- 

tion in Vermont, including legislative strategy sessions. 

e Participated in the Vermont Act 250 environmental review process for a 

number of regionally significant projects. 

e Sponsored local sessions of the VT planning training series. 

e Worked closely with the Upper Valley Land Trust, Society for the Protec- 

tion of New Hampshire Forests, the Trust for New Hampshire Lands, and 

the Connecticut River Watershed Council to protect open space and con- 

serve important parcels of land. 

e Continued to participate in, and support the Connecticut River Valley 

Resource Commission. This commission allows New Hampshire towns in 

the Connecticut River Valley to join together in addressing issues such as 

growth, development, and preservation of the natural environment. 

e Co-sponsored and participated in the ‘‘Bridges for Tomorrow’’ conference, 

together with the New Hampshire and Vermont Connectivut River Com- 

missions. This conference developed goals and recommendations for the 

future of the Connecticut River Valley. 

The Upper Valley-Lake Sunapee Council also provides specific services to com- 

munities on a contract basis. As requested by the communities, the Council con- 

ducted impact studies regarding proposed development, amendments/updates 

to local ordinances and regulations, new ordinances, capital improvements pro- 

grams, and general mapping, drafting, and other technical assistance. 

The Upper Valley-Lake Sunapee Council looks forward to serving your com- 

munity during the coming year. Please feel free to contact us whenever we can 

be of assistance. 
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NEW LONDON PLANNING BOARD 

The Planning Board’s work load typically mirrors the activity level in the real 

estate market. After several hectic years, the work load for the Planning Board 

in 1989 returned to a more normal, but still busy, level. During 1989, the Plan- 

ning Board approved only one major subdivision encompassing 89 acres which 

was subdivided into 24 homesites. The Board reviewed six other major sub- 

divisions at the conceptual or preliminary level consisting of 308 acres proposed 

to be divided into 129 lots. Additionally in 1989, the Board approved four minor 

subdivision applications including 154 acres which were divided into 10 lots. 

Another seven minor subdivision applications were reviewed by the Board at 

the conceptual or preliminary stage. These covered 296 acres which were pro- 

posed to be subdivided into 16 lots. Finally with respect to subdivision activity, 

the Board approved 14 annexations with three others reviewed at the concep- 

tual level. 

In terms of Site Plan Review activity during 1989, the Board approved five 

site plans for commercial use, one for a church, one for a library, and one for 

an athletic facility. In addition the Board reviewed three site plans for commer- 

cial use at the conceptual level. Finally, the Board reviewed and approved 12 

site plans for home occupations in 1989. 

One of the major projects in 1989 was updating the Capital Improvements 

Program (CIP) first accepted by the Planning Board in March, 1988. The CIP 

identifies and prioritizes the anticipated capital improvement projects for the 

Town, water precinct and school district over the next 10 years. The CIP was 

prepared by a committee consisting of representatives from the Selectmen, 

Budget Committee, Sewer Commission, Water Precinct, School Board and Plan- 

ning Board after input from all the affected departments and agencies. Copies 

of the CIP as well as all the Town’s land use ordinances and regulations are 

available from the Selectmen’s secretary in the Town Hall. 

After considerable public input and numerous work sessions, the Planning 

Board is recommending several amendments to the Zoning Ordinance for the 

voters’ consideration this March. Information on these proposed amendments 

is also available from the Selectmen’s Secretary in the Town Hall. Please con- 

tact one of the Planning Board members if you have questions about these pro- 

posed amendments. 

Two of the major roles of the Planning Board are to develop land use policies 

and regulations and then to administer those policies and regulations. The goal 

of the Planning Board is to serve the interests of the community in these ef- 

forts and to have the Planning Board’s land use policies and regulations be a 

reflection of the wishes of the townspeople. In order to achieve this goal, the 

Planning Board needs community involvement in both the development and ad- 

ministration of its land use policies and regulations. Please become involved and 

give us your input in order that we, the Planning Board, can do our best to 
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serve the community’s needs and desires. The Planning Board conducts its 

business meetings the second and fourth Tuesday of each month and has work 

sessions on the first and third Tuesdays of most months to work on long range 

planning projects or revisions of the Town’s land use regulations. Please join 

us at 7:30 in the Town Hall for these meetings and give us your input. 

Respectively submitted, 

JOHN VOREL 

Chairman 

New London Planning Board 
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REPORT OF THE NEW LONDON FIRE DEPARTMENT 

The decade of the Eighties saw much change in New London, its Fire Depart- 

ment, and the type of fire activity that we encounter. We entered the decade 

with high fossil fuel prices, ever increasing numbers of wood stoves and a tremen- 

dous increase in chimney fire and structure fire activity. A decrease in fuel prices 

in the mid-1980’s produced a drop in both chimney and structure fire activity, 

but the real estate boom and the increasing use of fire alarm systems more than 

compensated for the decline. Greater numbers of people, homes, automobiles 

and businesses have resulted in changing demands on the Fire Department. 

Changes in property values and demographics meant fewer people in the 

groups that traditionally provided manpower for rural Fire Departments. In 1980 

the average firefighter in our department was 35 years of age, male, resided 

in New London, owned his own home, and was likely to live in town for the 

foreseeable future. In 1990 the average firefighter is under 25 years of age, 

male or female, has less than a 75% chance of living in New London, does not 

own a home, and probably will not live in the area five years from now. 

Although New London has changed a great deal, the Fire Department has 

managed to adapt to meet whatever challenges it encounters. When I became 

Fire Chief in March, 1987, my standard reply to the question “‘when will New 

London be faced with the cost of a full-time Fire Department’’ was, ‘‘in about 

10 years.’’ At that time our membership was in the low 20’s and declining, and 

we had an average all-call response of less than 10 people. In 1990 we are main- 

taining membership of just over 40 people and have an average all-call response 

of well over 20. If you ask me that same question today, I will reply ‘““Maybe 

never, assuming the town is willing to accept and support the changes that will 

be necessary in order to maintain a healthy part-time department.’’ 

1989 saw a 30% increase in fire call activity over 1988, but was about average 

for the last four years. Most of this increase can be attributed to Mutual Aid 

structure fires (out of town fires), Vehicle Extrication (removing people trapped 

in wrecked automobiles using the ‘‘Jaws of Life’’), and a substantial increase 

in false alarms. As we enter the 1990 fire season, record low temperatures and 

record high fuel prices have combined to keep us very busy. Hopefully this will 

prove to be an anomaly and not a trend. 

Thanks to your generosity, the New London Fire Department has a com- 

pletely new set of vehicle extrication equipment (Jaws of Life). This new equip- 

ment is many times faster and more powerful than the equipment it replaces, 

and allows us to remove the car from the victim, rather than the victim from 

‘the car. 

Although our apparatus is beginning to show signs of age, aggressive 

maintenance has resulted in good performance. We managed to make it through 

all of 1989 without a single equipment failure. 
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In closing, we again remind you to be careful using wood stoves, fireplaces, 

or any other alternative heat source and avoid the use of unvented space heaters. 

If you have questions regarding fire safety or the fire department, please don’t 

hesitate to contact me or any member of the department. 

Respectfully submitted, 

PETER S. STANLEY 

Fire Chief 

Fire Calls 1989 

Structure Fires 

Chimney Fires 

Vehicle Fires 

Extrications 

Brush Fires 

Illegal Burn 

Kitchen Fires 

Electrical Fires 

Furnace Malfunction 

Report of Smoke 

Alarm Response 

False Alarms 

Public Assistance 

Mutual Aid — Structure 

Mutual Aid — Other 

Hospital Drills 

Disaster Drill 

Other 

TOTAL 
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REPORT OF TOWN FOREST FIRE WARDEN 
AND STATE FOREST RANGER 

During calendar year 1989, the State of New Hampshire experienced an 

average number of wildfires. The three leading causes of these wildfires were 

fires kindled without a fire permit from the Forest Fire Warden, children and 

debris burning fires that escaped control. All these causes are preventable, but 

only with your help. 

Please help your town and state forest fire officials with forest fire preven- 

tion. By New Hampshire State Law (RSA 224:27b), ‘“No persons, firm or cor- 

poration shall kindle or cause to be kindled any fire or burn or cause to be burned 

any material, except when the ground is covered with snow, without first 

obtaining a written fire permit from the Forest Fire Warden of the 

town where the burning is to be done.”’ 

Violations of RSA 224:27 and the other burning laws of the State of New Hamp- 

shire are misdemeanors punishable by fines of up to $1,000 and/or a year in 

jail and you are also liable for paying all fire suppression costs. 

The State of New Hampshire, Division of Forests and Lands assisted many 

towns in wildland fire suppression during 1989 including several large fires in 

Allenstown, Alton, Chesterfield, Concord areas, as well as the 100-acre fire 

on Mt. Belknap in Gilford. 

If you have any questions regarding New Hampshire forest fire laws, please 

contact your local Forest Fire Warden, State Forest Ranger, or the Division 

of Forests and Lands at 271-2217. 

Forest Fire Statistics — 1989 

State District Town 

Number of Fires 550 42 1 

Acres Burned 554 20 I/p 

BRYAN C. NOWELL PETER STANLEY 

Forest Ranger Forest Fire Warden 
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REPORT OF THE ROAD AGENT FOR 1989 

To the Honorable Members of the Board of Selectmen and the Citizens of the 

Town of New London: 

The year 1989 represents the fifth year that I have reported to you as your 

Road Agent. Much has been accomplished during this period as can be deter- 

mined by review of the past five Town Reports. This past year the Highway 

Department has continued to demonstrate its importance and versatility to the 

community as a whole. The Department continues to function with no increase 

in full-time personnel for the past 18 years. In the past five years the Depart- 

ment has added the responsibilities of full-time cemetery maintenance, park, 

beach and public property maintenance, recycling, trash transfer hauling and tree 

removal. All of this additional work would not have been possible without the 

willing help of the employees who perform the functions performed. 

Cemetery Division 

The Division continued the ongoing daily maintenance of the Old Main Street, 

Elkins and West Part Cemeteries. In addition all of the Town’s Commons, Parks 

and Beaches are maintained by the personnel in this section of the Department’s 

operations. 

All of our Veterans’ Graves received flags twice during the year and personnel 

erected a new flagpole at the West Part Cemetery during the summer. Each 

Cemetery now has a flagpole. 

Consideration should be given to the prospect of purchasing additional land 

for Cemetery use in the near future. While all three cemeteries currently have 

expansion room that will last a number of years, we should plan now to purchase 

adjacent land where available for future use. 

Highway Division 

In addition to the normal work load of a Highway Department, the Division 

conducted extensive renovation work on the Pleasant Street and Bunker Road 

area. Trees were removed, shoulders restored, ditches reconstructed, culverts 

replaced and the roadway shimmed with a paving machine. This has resulted 

in a rebuilt appearance to both streets and I can report many favorable comments. 

The Division also contracted for the machine shimming of all of Birch Acres. 

This was accomplished with a combination of developers and Town funds and 

has resulted in a new appearance to this area of our community. 

The Division issued contracts for the sidewalk construction on Main Street 

from the Fire Station to Springledge Farm. While added work must be done in 

the spring of 1990 on this area, it is hoped that the year 1990 will be the last 

for the improvement of our sidewalks throughout the community. This will result 

in the removal of the appropriation for sidewalks from the budget after 1990, a 

savings of $20,000 annually to the Town. 
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Pleasant Lake Dam Repair — 1989 

The Division also oversaw the contract for the reconstruction work at the Pleas- 

ant Lake Dam. While much work was contracted out the Division also completed 

a sizable portion of the task with its own personnel. This project will be com- 

pleted in the Spring of 1990. At the time of Dam repairs the Division also com- 

pleted the dredging of the Tannery Mill Pond and the construction of the 

Scytheville Park extension in Elkins. 

The Division completed contract work on the construction of a closed drain 

system and road reconstruction on Burpee Lane at the close of the construction 

season. 

Recycling and Disposal Division 

This Division has attracted much attention during the year for its innovative 

recycling program. Individual citizens and public officials come from far and wide 

to examine both the Town’s facility and its programs. Not a week goes by without 

a call from somewhere in the United States to ask questions on how to start 

a program to recycle solid waste. Much credit goes to our hardworking employees 

for this most successful program, but without our enlightened and dedicated 

citizens nothing would have been accomplished in this program. We thank you 

for the opportunity to provide a service that you have expressed so strong a 

desire for. Our leadership position in the State is a result of your dedication and 

zeal. 

Following this report is a complete statistical report of recycling for the past 

two years. You continue to make the best even better. 

114 



New London Recycling Float — New London Hospital Day 

In closing I would like to thank our Citizens for their help and continued sup- 

port, our elected and appointed officials and their dedicated staffs for all of their 

assistance during the past 12 months, and our Department employees for those 

long hours of service to us all. A special thank you to the members of the Board 

of Selectmen for their support, encouragement, dedication and long hours of ser- 

vice that have made the year so successful. 

Recycling Statistics 

Newspaper 
Cardboard 
Glass 
Glass — Green and Brown 
Light Metal (Scrap) 
Steel Cans (Tin) 
Aluminum Foil and Plates 

Aluminum Cans 

Misc. Metal (Hazardous) 

Tires 

Batteries (Home) 

Waste Oil 

Plastic (HDRE Colored) 

Plastic Bottles (HDPE) 
Plastic (PET) 

Miscellaneous 

Total 

Recycling 
Material Sold (tons) 

Revenue ($) 

Cost Avoidance 

Total Benefit 

Total Revenue 

Respectfully submitted, 

FREDERICK WELCH 
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RECYCLING STATISTICAL REPORT 

Current Month Year to Date 
Weight (Ibs.) Revenue Weight Revenue 

43,960 $ 330,650 $ 299.01 

40,700 290,280 617.62 

14,063 118,021 489.80 

1,900 3.80 

187,920 752.34 

i ipl A 5,293 

35 8.25 320 45.92 

507 442.70 6,466 3,546.55 

0 666 

BoA 2,204 

970 4,270 

485 ee ea 4,558 1,286.70 

101,674 $ 772.90 952,615 $ 7,041.74 

50.84 20.8 476.31 182.07 

Desh LEO: Se e9 5,459). 7,041 74S 2.45027, 

3,740.67 1,248.98 35,047.50 10,220.95 

$ 4,513.57 $ 1,844.43 $42,089.24 $12,671.22 
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REPORT OF THE NEW LONDON GARDEN CLUB 

In 1928 Dr. Anna Littlefield founded the New London Garden Club with the 

following purposes in mind; ‘‘to encourage and aid in all civic beautification, to 

protect and perpetuate plants and birds, to promote and encourage a knowledge 

and love of gardening and horticulture, and to stimulate an interest in all people 

to work with, and for, nature.’’ 

Below follows an outline of the many ways in which the club works towards 

these purposes. 

Civic Beautification 

We have planted and/or maintained plantings at the following locations: Tracy 

Memorial Library; Fire Station; Homan’s Corner; Crockett’s Corner; Town Hall; 

War Monuments; New London Post Office; Elkins Post Office; Kearsarge 

Regional Elementary School; Information Booth; Town Garage; Town Parking 

Area; Elkins Beach; Bucklin Beach; Old Main Street Triangle, in cooperation 

with many neighbors; New London Hospital: interior and patient’s rooms; Clough 

Extended Care Unit: interior and patient’s rooms, centerpieces in the dining 

room every day, maintain a cutting garden to provide flowers for same, sup- 

plementing those that are so generously donated. 

The Club receives no funding from the Town for any of these projects, and 

would welcome individual donations of any sort. 

Beautification Contest 

This event, growing in entrants yearly, has encouraged an extraordinary in- 

terest in gardening — especially evident along Main Street. 

Christmas Wreath Workshop 

Thirty-five wreaths were made to decorate Town buildings and churches, as 

well as a room decoration for each resident of Extended Care. 

The Genevieve Teachout Madden Scholarship 

The proceeds of the annual Antiques Show and Sale, our sole income pro- 

ducer, enables us to provide scholarships to two deserving students in the 

Department of Plant Sciences at the University of New Hampshire. We are 

pleased to announce that one of our 1989 recipients was Eric Stites of New 

London. 

Tracy Memorial Library 

With the hope of making gardening and horticulture information available to 

all, the Club has donated subscriptions to Horticulture Magazine, the Royal Hor- 

ticultural Society Digest and the Arnold Arboretum Newsletter. An additional 

$300 has been donated for the purchase of gardening/horticultural books in an 

effort to build a strong reference collection. 
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There are 120 hard-working members in the Club. Programs are held 

throughout the year, teaching conservation, gardening, flower arranging and 

landscaping; most are open to the public. Members have won awards in both 

State and National Flower Shows. The Club received a First Award for The 

Year Book and for The Scrapbook, both of which are in the Town Archives. 

We are a member of the Monadnock District, New England Region, New Hamp- 

shire Federation of Garden Clubs, Inc., and the National Council of State Garden 

Clubs, Inc. 

Respectfully submitted, 

LAURA MATHEWSON 

President 1989 

New London Garden Club 
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TOWN HISTORY AND ARCHIVES REPORT 

1989 has been another interesting year in the archives. Along with the filing 

of current news clippings and the answering of inquiries, there have been more 

acquisitions. A few of these are Harold Smith’s slides of the Town Bicenten- 

nial, an original paper written by Ausbon Sargent while at Colby Academy in 

1910, a silver cup which denotes first prize at the 1893 New London Winter 

Carnival and a collection of old New London police badges. We hope that gifts 

will continue to be given as they are excellent additions to an already interesting 

archives. 

The Chatellier collection of books about antiques, which belongs to the New 

London Historical Society, is now located in the Meeting House at the society. 

In the archives are two new video tapes belonging to the society. One is the 

program about the 1938 hurricane and the other is about the bicentennial quilt. 

Throughout the year, photographs have recorded changes in New London 

a few of which are the renovation of the Everett-Adams house on Main Street, 

the addition to the Barn Playhouse and the reconstruction of the Elkins dam. 

The reprint of the N.H. Genealogical Records, Vol. 1-7 with index was pur- 

chased and added to the collection of genealogical material. 

Labor Day weekend, the World War II monument in front of the Town Hall 

was dedicated. Many people, whose names appear on the plaque, were invited 

to attend and be a part of the ceremonies. A group photo was taken as well 

as slides of the dedication. We owe Walton Chadwick, Sr., many thanks for the 

time and effort spent in seeing this project to completion. 

The oral history project, with Barbara Stearns in charge, has expanded. Thanks 

are due to the following workers: for transcribing — Rachael Sargent, Yah 

Maguire, Louise Koory, Marilyn Kidder and Hope Howard; for interviewing 

— Debbie Stanley, Nancy Muller, Frank Hammond, Carlton Bradford and Louise 

Koory. Barbara has expressed the need for more people willing to help with 

interviewing and/or transcribing. 

Transcriptions and photographs of the old gravestones in the West Part 

Cemetery have been donated by Hope Howard. They are a needed addition 

to the cemetery section of the archives. 

The newest project under the jurisdiction of the History and Archive Com- 

mittee is the researching of New London houses and other buildings. This com- 

mittee of four has been searching through bound copies of local newspapers 

(in the archives), past research notes, etc. in preparation to make as complete 

a file as possible. If you know something about the history of your house (or 

of someone else’s house) please share it with us. The more facts we are able 

to gather the better our file will be. 
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Again I am asking organizations and older businesses to consider placing their 

records and/or histories into the Town Archives for safekeeping. Many of these 

invaluable items are now stored in attics and cellars where temperature and 

humidity are not controlled. In time they will be destroyed. 

The Town Archives, YOUR archives, are located directly under the Town 

Clerk’s office in the Town Hall. It is open Wednesday mornings or give me a 

call to make other arrangements. Please feel free to stop by to see what WE 

have. 

MARGARET MORELAND 

Town Archivist 
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NEW LONDON RECREATION COMMISSION 

The Recreation Commission oversees the operations of New London’s beaches 

at Elkins and Bucklin and their waterfront programs. Both beaches opened and 

were guarded for weekends starting Memorial Day until we opened full time in 

mid-June. A full program was maintained through July and August, including two 

three-week swimming instruction sessions. Due to new regulations and staffing 

we no longer had guards on duty during the lunch hour. This was a necessary 

move on our part and we apologize for any confusion it caused beachgoers. We 

are still trying to determine the best and safest placement for a playground area 

at Bucklin Beach. The arrival of playground equipment two years ago has sparked 

much discussion and controversy. We are now seeking outside consultation and 

hope to have the issue resolved by the start of the 1990 season. We replaced 

the remaining guard stands and floats with pressure treated ones this year. Go- 

ing to pressure treated equipment means we should be able to go a number of 

years before this needs to be done again. Most noticeably this fall we had the 

Bucklin bathhouse repaired and painted for the first time since it was built. 

Special Acknowledgements: 

We gratefully wish to acknowledge the contributions to our commission for 

their years of devoted service to the town and our heartfelt thanks to: Sue An- 

drews and Roberta Hollinger. We also wish to thank Bill Granger for volunteer- 

ing his time to help set the rafts and buoys at both beaches and again removing 

them each fall. Last but not least we need to thank the Friends of Recreation 

for their generous contributions and support. 

1990 

Beaches will open June 23. The beaches will be open but not guarded on 

weekends from Memorial Day until opening. Lessons will be two four-week ses- 

sions from June 26 through July 19, and July 30 through August 23. The beaches 

will close for the season August 26. 
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1989 SEWER COMMISSION REPORT 

At last year’s Town Meeting, an article was passed to extend town sewer 

to the Goosehole area of town. This project was completed over this past spring 

and summer. Along with this project, the Sewer Commission, with the help of 

its loyal employees, has inspected and corrected sewer lines and manholes where 

infiltration has become a problem, inspected grease traps and instructed users 

on their proper maintenance, and continued working with the Town of Sunapee 

to monitor effluent from both towns which is hazardous or not permissable to 

be discharged into the municipal sewers. 

The Sewer Commission saw the formation of a Sewer Study Committee to 

assist in determining the need for sewer extension to other areas in the town. 

Working in conjunction with this committee, the Selectmen and the Planning 

Board, a better understanding of the priorities and desires of the various Boards 

was established. 

This year also saw a change of superintendent at the Sunapee Treatment Plant. 

The two Boards, working in conjunction with the new superintendent and an 

engineering firm, developed a two-year plan for modernization of the Sunapee 

Treatment Plant. 

The Sewer Commission regretfully accepted the resignation of Arthur Dorley 

from the Board this past summer, and wishes to acknowledge his devoted years 

of service and contributions to the Town. Thank you, Art. 

Respectfully submitted, 

THOMAS R. MILLER 

Chairman 

ANN S. BEARDSLEY 

Commissioner 

JOHN CUMMINGS 

Commissioner 

SEWER REVIEW COMMITTEE 

The committee, over the course of six months, met together and with various 

groups, including the Sewer Commissioners, Selectmen, engineers from the 

state and from Anderson-Nichols, state officials, state representatives, proper- 

ty owners from Birch and Seamans Acres and the Planning Board to gather in- 

formation and find methods that would encourage a coordinated examination of 

the questions surrounding sewer expansion. The primary groups involved were 

the Sewer Commission, Selectmen, Planning Board and the individual property 

owners and taxpayers. 
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There has been substantial progress made with the various groups com- 

municating more effectively than in the past. The need for a clearer presenta- 

tion of factual data upon which to base recommendations is now recognized. 

It is also understood that the Sewer Commission should be the group that takes 

on the initiative and the responsibility for recommendations; they seem more 

comfortable in this role now than they may have been in the past. At the same 

time, they realize that there are significant cost considerations that need to be 

dealt with. 

However, certain questions should still be addressed or answered. A coherent 

and coordinated long range sewer expansion plan must be developed and agreed 

to by the Commissioners, Selectmen and Planning Board. The foundation has 

been laid, but there is still much to be done before there is practical, working 

consensus. The Planning Board has based their sewer plan on effect (i.e., cost, 

effect on growth, etc.). The Sewer Commission has been concerned with need; 

a plan which will incorporate both concerns should be developed. 

The Sewer Review Committee concurs with the Sewer Commissions’ pro- 

posal for expanding the sewer to Birch and Seamans Acres. There is adequate 

capacity at the treatment facility without jeopardizing future expansion 

possibilities. The area falls within the Master Plan’s thrust of expanding utilities 

closest to the village center. The cost of the project should be reasonable given 

the economic environment. While engineering studies establishing severe need 

have not been done, it is the belief of residents and knowledgeable engineers 

and installers that the areas in question are not the best sites for septic systems. 

The issue of nonsewerable taxpayers participating in the cost of sewer expan- 

sion is still a thorny one. Regarding funding, the Selectmen have taken the posi- 

tion that they will support an overall town share of an amount not to exceed 

20% of the cost of this project, and they have pointed out that they do not feel 

this sets any kind of precedent for future financial requirements. 

We hope the committee has made a contribution. 

Respectfully submitted, 

W. KIDDER, JR. 

Chairman 

J. BERGER, H. BUKER, S. 

CLOUGH, 

J. CUMMINGS, H. HASENFUSS, 

R. LAPHAM, C. MARSTON, 

S. WOODWARD, B. WRIGHT 
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REPORT OF THE 
TOWN OF NEW LONDON BANDSTAND COMMITTEE 

The past year was an exciting one for the Committee; 1989 saw the construc- 

tion of the Mary D. Haddad Memorial Bandstand on Sargent Common both begun 

and completed. It also was the year of the first of what we hope will be many 

summer concert series. The structure was inaugurated on July 2, 1989, with 

a traditional Independence Day concert by the Hopkinton Town Band and a moving 

dedication ceremony attended by many members of Mary Haddad’s family. In 

the course of the summer the Haddad Bandstand was host to the Yankee Brass 

Festival Band, the Newport (N.H.) Opera House Big Band and the Henniker 

Community Band. It was gratifying to see the large numbers of people enjoying 

the music and beauty of the surroundings on the Common. Ruth Sisson, Pro- 

gram Chair, has already lined up some new and exciting bands for summer 1990. 

In designing the structure, the architect was advised to take into account the 

many diverse uses of the Common. That this was accomplished can be attested 

to by its use during the Garden Club Antique Show and Hospital Day, when it 

served as a dry shelter for the continuous entertainment. All who have performed 

on the structure have commented not just on its unique and lovely design, but 

also on its excellent acoustical properties. 

In order to erase the debt the Committee incurred in construction, the Com- 

mittee sponsored ‘‘Fall Follies 1989,’’ a community-based show, at the Town Hall 

in September. It seems fitting that the final major fund-raiser for this project 

should have been such an endeavor, as the first dollar received in 1986 came 

from a similar effort, ‘“‘Bandstand Follies.’’ Many thanks are due Norman Leger 

and the many, many who participated in both these ‘‘spectaculars.”’ 

In commemoration of the Bandstand’s construction, a limited issue cup plate 

was commissioned. This collectible item received an award for ‘“design and pur- 

pose’’ and remains available at the Town Offices. Production of the cup plate 

was made possible through the generosity of an anonymous donor and the full 

sale proceeds go towards the Bandstand and its programming. 

The Committee wishes to thank the New London Chamber of Commerce for 

the spectacular decorating of the structure during the holiday season. The tree, 

lights, roping and red velvet bows helped create a magical atmosphere at that 

most magical time of the year. We hope that the Bandstand will continue as a 

focal point for the Town for many holiday seasons to come. 

The coming year will see the finishing touches applied to the building. By spring 

six handcarved squirrels will be set in place and the New London Garden Club 

will have undertaken the landscaping. Even though the building has been achieved, 

the project is far from completed. During 1990, the Committee has set as a goal 

the finding of a means of assuring continued funding for the summer concert 

series. We welcome any suggestions from all quarters regarding this goal. Also, 
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some citizens of New London have expressed an interest in the formation of a 

New London Town Band, a project which we heartily endorse. 

I again must thank a hardworking and concerned committee for its many ef- 

forts over the last year, as well as the New London Board of Selectmen, without 

whose encouragement and support Ausbon Sargent’s dream of a bandstand on 

the Common would have remained just a dream. 

Respectfully submitted, 

STEVE MENDELSON 

Chair 

Town of New London 

Bandstand Committee 
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LAKE SUNAPEE HOME HEALTH CARE, INC. 

‘‘When it comes to health care, there’s no place like home.’’ 

Lake Sunapee Home Health Care, Inc., a non-profit, Medicare-certified, state- 

licensed Home Health Care agency, provided health care services to people, 

regardless of their ability to pay, in 17 towns in Merrimack and Sullivan coun- 

ties. These services were paid for by Medicare, Medicaid, and private insurance, 

client fees, town and municipal appropriations, grants and contracts, United Way 

funds, and donations from individuals and businesses. 

In 1989, we provided 6,766 nursing and therapy home visits and more than 

12,425 homemaker/home health aide hours; cared for more than 455 children 

at our child health clinics; and conducted adult foot care, flu, and blood pressure 

clincis. 

The following chart is a summary of the services provided to people in New 

London in 1989: 

Home Care Program 

Nursing 947 visits 

Physical Therapy 272 visits 

Occupational Therapy 39 visits 

Speech Therapy 17 visits 

Homemaker/Home Health Aide 1,774 visits 

Social Service 7 clients 

Health Promotion Program 

Maternal Child Health 

Nursing 1 client 

Child Health Clinics 12 clients 

Health Education 32 clients 

Parent/Child Program 1 client 

Adult Health Program 

Blood Pressure 71 clients 

Foot Care 17 clients 

Flu Shots 81 clients 

Immunizations 1 client 

Hearing Screening 2 clients 

Long Term Care Program (TLC) 18,146 hours 

The staff of Lake Sunapee Home Health Care, Inc. and Nancy Doolittle and 

Edward Olney, your town representatives on our Board of Trustees, thank you 

for your continued support of our services. 

CHERYL BLIK 

Executive Director 
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NEW LONDON CEMETERY COMMISSION 

We have three active cemeteries in the New London Township, with available 

lots in each. 

Old Main Street Cemetery, the largest, is as the name implies, located on 

Old Main Street. Looking east from the cemetery, one beholds the panoramic 

view of Colby-Sawyer College with its spire overlooking all. Descending west, 

some new Main Street dwellings may be seen. 

West Part Cemetery is located by the extreme west part of County Road, 

very near the Jct. of 103A. The early settlers from the western section of town 

designated the West Part Cemetery for the final resting place for family 

members. 

Elkins Cemetery is located in the westerly section of the Elkins triangle, 

bordered on the south by Route 11 and the north by Elkins Village Road and 

the southerly beginning of Bunker Road. After the change of Scytheville to Elkins, 

the local residents renamed the Pleasant Lake burial ground to Elkins Cemetery. 

This year the Commission has sold 37 single lots or graves and has had 15 

interments for cremated remains and 15 regular burials. 

The year, 1989, has marked a milestone in the history of the Cemetery Com- 

mission along with the Town of New London. Mr. Frederick Phillips rendered 

his resignation last winter from the Commission due to failing health. Fred com- 

mitted his efforts, expertise and dedication to the operation of the New London 

Cemetery Commission for the past 20 years. Shortly after his retirement to 

New London from Westchester County, N.Y. (serving Consolidated Edison for 

over 30 years), Fred agreed to begin again by assisting us on the Commission. 

These past 20 years have not only been enjoyable with his companionship and 

association but have been rewarding for his input. We all heartily say ‘‘thank 

you’’ for a job well done and we will miss you. 

Respectfully submitted, 

MARION E. CHADWICK HAFNER_ ’90 

WALTON W. CHADWICK 91 

CHARLES M. HAFNER 92 

Cemetery Commissioners 
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REPORT OF EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 

The Selectmen had asked that the emergency lights in the Town Hall be done 

in stages. This year lights were installed downstairs in the new addition by the 

court offices, the stairway to the Selectmen’s office, and the halls outside the 

police department. Additional areas will be done during the next few years. 

The Emergency Management Committee for writing the Town’s emergency 

plan has been formed and sworn in. We have met several times during the year 

and are well under way in completing a plan for the Town of New London. 

Respectfully submitted, 

STUART F. SIDMORE, JR. 

Emergency Management Director 

NEW LONDON WELFARE DEPARTMENT 

This is the Annual Report of the Welfare Department of the Town of New 

London for the year 1989. 

Total expenditures for the year amounted to $903.03. For the most part, this 

figure is made up of payments for food supplements and help with rents. 

New London continues to be fortunate with its relatively low welfare costs. 

May we be as lucky in 1990. 

Respectfully submitted, 

HARRY B. HARRIS, JR. 

Welfare Officer 
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REPORT OF 
THE NEW LONDON POLICE DEPARTMENT 

As I write this report in late December I have two days left to work before 

my retirement from police work becomes effective. I have mixed feelings of course, 

but I want everyone to know how much I have appreciated the help and coopera- 

tion I have received over the last 20 years from the people in New London, and 

I would like to ask that you give Stu Sidmore, who is becoming New London’s 

fourth full-time Chief of Police, the same treatment. 

Thank you, New London. 

Listed below are the comparison figures for police activity for 1988 and 1989. 

As you can see, once again, the figures are generally up from last year reflecting 

the general growth of the town. 

Criminal Activities 

1988 1989 

Assaults 3 4 

- Burglaries 14 18 
Criminal Mischief 33 37 

Thefts 50 64 

Miscellaneous 70 71 

Total Arrests 83 92 

Total Lockups 86 66 

Motor Vehicle Activity 

Summonses 816 859 

Warnings 1a bs Te hza) 

Accidents Reported 87 99 

Total Injuries 20 18 

Fatalities 1 0 

DWI PAs 26 
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Calls for Service 

Responses To Burglar Alarms 444 391 

Responses To Fire Calls 39 54 

Money Escorts 156 113 

Missing Persons 48 17 

Requests For House Checks 203 192 

Domestic Complaints 23 25 

Complaints On Vehicles 229 228 

Suspicious Persons 134 106 
Aids To Ambulance Crew 57 54 

Suspicious Vehicles 192 144 

Miscellaneous 2,018 1,915 
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RALPH MARSHALL 

Chief 

New London Police Department 



NEW LONDON GRADUATES, CLASS OF 1989 
KEARSARGE REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL 

The following 1989 graduates of Kearsarge Regional High School were 
residents of the Town of New London at the time of graduation: 

Brett Barselle Jennifer Henneberry 
Gregory Berger Matthew Hoyt 
Jean-Claude Bouvier Anastasia Kerr 
Scott E. Brown Geoffrey Lizotte 
Scott Call Allison Lovely 
Carmen Carey Carolyn Nadeau 
Heather Carlucci Christian Ness 
Jeff Clancy James O’Connor 
Soraya Cricenti Meredith Olney 
Jackie Dufault Jeffrey Rodgers 
Dennis Ferland Scot Sakelarios 
Tania Gingrich Douglas Sanborn 
Jessica Gwinn Erin Tracey 
Andrew Hager Michael Willerer 
Jennifer Hansen 

REPORT OF THE TREE WARDEN 

In the year 1989, the Towa of New London once again received the award 

of TREE CITY, USA, from the National Arbor Day Foundation. A large Shadblow 

Serviceberry was planted near the entrance to the new Elementary School to 

commemorate the occasion. 

The Town spent $5,230.00 on tree and stump removal as well at $495.00 

for trimming and spraying. An additional $3,792.65 was spent on planting in- 

cluding a generous gift of $1,600.00 from Alex Wenner in memory of his parents. 

The Wenner gift was spent on Flowering Crab Apples and Rosebay Rhododen- 

drons planted in West Part Cemetery. 

At a meeting in December 1989 the Selectmen decided wisely that the Tree 

Budget should be used more for care, maintenance and planting rather than 

removal. In the future, requests for removal should be made directly to the 

Selectmen’s office. 

Respectfully submitted, 

ROBERT FRALEY 

Tree Warden 
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ANNUAL REPORT 1989 
TRACY MEMORIAL LIBRARY 

Circulation of books, periodicals, pamphlets, records, cassettes and 

videocassettes increased from 50,312 in 1988 to 57,066 in 1989. New acquisi- 

tions numbered 1,776 for books, pamphlets and large print materials and 69 

for non-print items such as recordings, cassettes and videocassettes, for a total 

of 1,845. 

1989 might well be called “‘the year of the workers; the year of the miracles.’’ 

With the omnipresent help of our volunteers, the devoted support of the Friends 

of the Library, the superb aid of a steering committee under the tireless and 

talented leadership of Jane Ann McSwiney, and over 60 willing workers from 

the community, the Board of Trustees of Tracy Memorial Library was able to 

raise over $500,000 in less than four months. Final architectural plans for an 

addition and renovation to the library have been completed, and with a positive 

vote at the March Town Meeting we hope to break ground by May 1, 1990. 

Part of what makes this year miraculous is that Virginia Foose, Library Direc- 

tor; Susanne Filkins, Adult and Technical Services Librarian; and Timmie Poh, 

Children’s Librarian, have been able to continue to provide requested materials, 

information, assistance, and carry on with adult and children’s programs attended 

by over 5,000 users of the Library — and still work ceaselessly for the cam- 

paign and with the architect. This was made possible by the support offered 

by staff members Sally Davis, Edith Garner, Midge Stevenson, Ray Heath and 

a host of wonderful volunteers. 

Such a busy and productive year has shown clearly not only the need for an 

addition and renovation to the Library, but the great esteem in which it is held 

by the townspeople. Come visit us if you know us; come discover us if you don’t. 

Respectfully sumbitted, 

GEORGE S. DOOLITTLE 

Chairman 

LINDA MILLER 

Co-Chairman 

RANDLE GILLESPIE 

JANET KIDDER 

JANICE KIDDER 

NANCY MULLER 

NANCY NICHOLS 

Board of Trustees 
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TRACY MEMORIAL LIBRARY 

Annual Report — 1989 

Cash On Hand, January 1, 1989 

Income: 

Town Appropriation 

Trust Funds 

Fines 

Lost/Damaged Materials 

Gifts and Memorials 

Non-Resident Fees 

Copier 

Interest 

Total Income 

Expenditures: 

Personnel 

Books and Related Materials 

Supplies 

Maintenance 

Audit 

Public Relations 

Travel and Dues 

Capital Planning 

Total Expenses 

Cash on Hand December 31, 1989 

Report of Improvement Fund 

Balance of Fund, January 1, 1989 

Balance of-Fund, December 31, 1989 

Other Memorial and Gift Funds 

Balance of Funds, January 1, 1989 

Balance of Funds, December 31, 1989 
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$99,225.00 
ee 9G 

1,916.80 

148.93 

630.00 

2,140.75 

1,138.40 

PASS 252 

89,732.86 

1951415 

3,928.62 

9,541.98 

851.50 

1,022.21 

709.50 

3,756.46 

$ 15,272.87 

129,369.19 

129,057.28 

$ 15,584.78 

$ 97,425.24 

$223,403.44 

$ 17,660.70 

$ 17,870.32 



1989 REPORT OF DECISIONS 
OF ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 

March 1 CLINTON SHEERR FOR CRICENTI PROPERTIES for a 

Variance to the terms of Article II, Section 10B to have a 

sign larger than fifteen (15) square feet for the proposed Post 

Office, located on Newport Road. DENIED. 

March 1 ANNA L. GREEN for a Special Exception, as provided in 

Article XIX, Section E, to construct road, utilities and several 

driveways over short sections of soils classified as poorly 

drained, or very poorly drained, in a property subdivision, 

located on Burpee Hill Road. GRANTED. 

March 22 KEARSARGE COMMUNITY PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH 

for a Special Exception, as provided in Article XIX, Section 

E, to construct a driveway crossing over poorly, or very poor- 

ly drained soil, located on King Hill Road. GRANTED. 

April 18 BRIAN K. MILAZZO d/b/a EUROPEAN MOTOR WORKS 

for a Special Exception, as provided in Article VII, Section 

A7, to operate an automotive service facility, located at the 

corners of Newport and County Roads. GRANTED. 

May 3 LOUISE CAREY for a Variance to the terms of Article XII, 

Section C, to create a one-bedroom apartment on a lot that 

does not meet the density requirements, on property located 

on County Road. DENIED. 

July 12 TERRI-SCHAEFFER (EXPANDED MIND) for a Variance 

to the terms of Article II, Section 10, to have a sign, located 

on the porch, visible only during business hours, located at 

the entrance to the Expanded Mind shop, located at the 

Village Green, on Main Street. GRANTED. 

July 12 KEARSARGE COMMUNITY PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH 

for a Variance to the terms of Article II, Section 5, d, to 

erect a spire to church that will exceed permitted height of 

35’, located on King Hill Road. GRANTED. 

September 7 C. LYNN COY for a Variance to the terms of Article VII, 

Section A(6) to use property in Residential Zone for com- 

mercial purposes, located at the rear of the Village Green, 

on property located on Main Street. DENIED. 

October 11 LARRY B. DUFAULT for a Variance to the terms of Article 

IX, Section A & B to use the Grange Hall building, located 

on Main Street, for a professional office occupant and to re- 

tain the building as an historical site. GRANTED. 
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December 6 NEW LONDON HOSPITAL for a Special Exception, as pro- 

vided in Article X, Section A to continue all services con- 

ducive to hospital activities, as described in Zoning Ordinance 

definition of the Hospital Institutional Zone, located on Coun- 

ty Road. GRANTED. 

Agreed that signs for the Hospital, in the Hospital Institu- 

tional Zone, will come under the guidelines of the Commer- 

cial District, as defined in the New London Zoning Ordinance. 

BETTY HERRICK 

Chairman 

134 



COMMUNITY ACTION PROGRAM 
BELKNAP-MERRIMACK COUNTIES, INC. 

Over the past twelve years, the Kearsarge Valley Community Action Pro- 

gram has been the focal point of social service delivery in this area, providing 

help when needed to the income eligible and elderly, as well as to the communi- 

ty at large. 

As perhaps you are aware, Community Action Program Belknap-Merrimack 

Counties, Inc. generates funds through the mobilization of available federal, state 

and local monies. Support for the local Area Center is derived from a combina- 

tion of federal appropriations and local tax dollars. This combination allows the 

Kearsarge Valley Community Action Program to provide a variety of services 

to the residents of your community, from the development of programs which 

meet local needs, to outreach, referral and direct assistance. 

The attached budget reflects the minimum costs of maintaining and continu- 

ing the operations of the Kearsarge Valley Area Center. I respectfully submit 

that an item be placed in the Town Budget in the amount of $1,845.00 for the 

continuation of services to the residents of the Town of New London. 

This figure is based on the operating costs of the Area Center, as well as 

on last year’s local community participation level and the services provided to 

New London in the amount of $11,956.94. The total dollar amount needed from 

the local towns to maintain and operate the Area Center is $26,985.00. 

I have also attached a detailed summary which provides a brief description 

of our programs and the number of New London residents who participated in 

them. 

The staff of the Kearsarge Valley Area Center wish to thank you and the Town 

of New London for your support in the past. With your continued interest, we 

will be able to continue to provide needed services to the members of your 

community. 

Sincerely, 

BARBARA CHELLIS 

Area Director 

Kearsarge Valley Area Center 
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1990 WARNER AREA CENTER OPERATING BUDGET 

Personnel: 

Area Center Director $16,537.00 

Fringe Benefits ___7,000.00 

$23,537.00 

Other Costs: 
Program Travel: 5,714 miles — 

@ 21¢ per mile 1,200.00 
Rent 2,520.00 
Telephone 1,400.00 
Postage 100.00 
Office Supplies 50.00 
Advertising 25.00 
taff Development 75.00 

Publications 100.00 
Liability and Fire Contents Insurance 143.00 

5,613.00 

TOTAL BUDGET: $29,150.00 

Federal Share: $ 2,165.00 ( 8%) 
Town Share: $26,985.00 (92%) 

(All towns in catchment area) $29,150.00 (100%) 
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1989 SUMMARY OF SERVICES 
PROVIDED TO NEW LONDON RESIDENTS 

BY THE WARNER AREA CENTER 
BELKNAP-MERRIMACK COMMUNITY ACTION PROGRAM 

Services 

# Of 

Units Of Households/ 

Service 

MEALS-ON-WHEELS — Provides the delivery of 1,379 meals 

nutritionally-balanced hot meals to homebound elderly 

or adult residents five days per week. Value — $4.67 

per meal. 

FUEL ASSISTANCE — Income eligible households, 

particularly the elderly, are assisted with energy 

costs during the heating season. The average assistance 

per household was $437.26. 

WOMEN, INFANTS AND CHILDREN — Provides 

specific foods to supplement daily diet of pregnant or 

nursing women as well as children under 5. Participants 

receive medical/nutritional screening, counseling and 

education. Value includes monetary value of vouchers 

and clinical services. $35.00 per unit. 

COMMODITY SUPPLEMENTAL FOOD PROGRAM 

— is a nutrition program that offers participants free 

nutritious foods to supplement their daily diet. The 

program serves children under six years of age, women 

during pregnancy and up to 12 months after the birth 

of their baby. Food is distnbuted from our Concord 

warehouse. Value $35.00 per unit. 

*(An individual may not be enrolled in both the WIC Pro- 

gram and CSFP, but a family may have members on both 

programs.) 

USDA COMMODITY FOODS — Distribution of Fed- 

eral Surplus Foods to income eligible people through 

scheduled mass distributions. 

Value of Butter—$1.40/1 lb. block 

Value of Corn Meal—$.59/5 lb. bag 

Value of Flour—$.69/5 lb. bag 

Value of Pork-$2.09/29 oz. can 

Value of Canned Beans-$.30/1 Ib. can 

Value of Egg Mix-$.58/6 oz. bag 

Value of Peanut Butter-$1.68/2 lb. cans 

Value of Raisins-$.75/1 lb. box 

Value of Honey-$1.23/1.5 lb. bottles 

EMERGENCY FOOD PANTRIES — Provides up 

to three days of food for people facing temporary 

food crisis. Value — $2.50 per meal. 

INFORMATION AND REFERRAL — CAP provides 

utility, landlord/tenant, legal and health counseling, 

as well as referrals for housing, transportation and 

other concerns to anyone in need. Value of service 

varies from client to client. 
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9 appli- 

cations 

28 voucher 

packets 

6 food 

packages 

48 butter 

25 corn meal 

24 flour 

23 pork 

Persons 

7 persons 

9 house- 

holds 

3 persons 

4 persons 

25 house- 

holds 

27 persons 

23 canned beans 

46 egg mix 

25 peanut butter 

25 raisins 

25 honey 

48 meals 1 household 

not tracked 

8 persons 

TOTAL: 

Value 

$6,439.93 

$ 3,935.35 

$ 980.00 

$ 210.00 

$ 67.20 

14.75 

16.56 

48.07 

6.90 

26.68 

42.00 

18.75 

30.75 

$ 120.00 

$11,956.94 



NEW LONDON HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION 
RECORD OF SERVICES 

For Twelve Months Ending September 30, 1989 

New London Hospital 1989 

Admissions 1,135 

Discharges 1,139 

Births 34 

Average length of stay (in days) 5.0 

Patient Days 

Medical/Surgical 5,069 

Intensive Care 581 

Obstetrics 107 

Swing-Bed 172 

Total Patient Days 5,929 

Newborn Days 99 

Average Daily Census 16.2 

Occupancy Rate 

Medical/Surgical 53.4% 

Intensive Care 39.8% 

Obstetrics 5.9% 

Total 46.4% 

Ancillaries 

Operating Room Patients bz 

Emergency Room Visits 8,484 

Physical Therapy Treatments 18,274 

Outpatient Surgery 316 

Full-time Employees ZoL 

William P. Clough Extended Care Center 

Skilled Nursing Facility 

Average Length of Stay 34.8 

Percent Occupancy 75.3 

Patient Days 2,750 

Discharges 76 

Average Daily Census 7.5 

Intermediate Care Facility 

Average Length of Stay 352.0 

Percent Occupancy 94.3 

Patient Days 15,137 

Discharges 4] 

Average Daily Census 41.5 
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1988 % Change 

955 18.8 
18.5 

(33.3) 
6.1 



NEW LONDON HOSPITAL AUXILIARY 
ANNUAL REPORT 1989 

In 1989 the New London Hospital Auxiliary began its 64th year as a provider 

of support and financial aid for New London Hospital. 

Our members, 352 to date, work throughout the year as in-hospital volunteers 

in many capacities. They also assist with community-oriented services such as 

the Red Cross Bloodmobile drives and the Meals-on-Wheels program. In addi- 

tion, members dedicate time and talent in support of the Auxiliary’s essential 

fund-raising projects. 

With the goal of meeting a variety of needs, the Auxiliary’s fund-raising ef- 

forts are channeled in two major directions: scholarships and direct gifts to the 

hospital. Specifically, scholarships to encourage people to enter or remain in 

the health care field are vitally important if the current shortage of health care 

personnel is to be reduced. This year the Auxiliary awarded seven scholarships 

totaling $7,000 in the following areas: a continuing education fund for hospital 

employees, one scholarship for a graduating high school student pursuing a col- 

lege degree in speech therapy, an additional grant to last year’s high school 

scholarship recipient now in her second year of pre-med work at the University 

of New Hampshire, three scholarships to hospital employees’ children enrolled 

in the A.B.C.’s Day Care program, and a new $3,000 nursing scholarship award- 

ed this year to a college senior who will be employed by New London Hospital 

upon completion of her degree work. 

In the area of direct gifts to the hospital, the Auxiliary gave 20,000 in 1989 

toward the completion of the year-round screened porch addition at the Wm. 

P. Clough Extended Care Center. It is our conviction that this porch addition 

will be a welcome new dimension in the daily lives of E.C.C. residents, their 

visitors and care providers. 

The Auxiliary is exceptionally proud of and grateful for the outstanding sup- 

port it received this year from the community and from its membership. 

Countless numbers of sponsors and workers assisted with our Hospital Day sales 

tables, with spring and fall rummage sales, a June tennis tournament, New Lon- 

don Barn Playhouse pillow rentals, and the Easy Aces Bridge Tournament. Our 

scholarships and gifts to the hospital are made possible entirely through their 

contributions and dedication to these projects. 

A new brochure describing the various activities of the New London Hospital 

Auxiliary was produced and distributed in August, 1989, in lieu of the usual fall 

membership mailing. The change in format from the traditional president’s let- 

ter, sent to the membership only, to a multi-community brochure-membership 

mailing, has produced many ‘‘new-to-town’’ volunteers for the hospital. In ad- 

dition, community awareness of the Auxiliary and its work has been improved. 
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The Auxiliary meets on the first Wednesday of every month from October 

through June for work sessions and informative lectures by professionals in the 

health care field. All interested persons are welcome to attend all or any part 

of these meetings. 

The 1989 officers of the Auxiliary are: 

Elynor P. Taylor 

Carol R. Frucht 

Janice Eberly 

Claire MacDonald 

Noreen Wales 

Hope Howard 

Andrea Steel 

Frances B. Hoke 
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President 

lst Vice President 

2nd Vice President 

Recording Secretary 

Corresponding Secretary 

Treasurer 

Assistant Treasurer 

Past President 



SULLIVAN COUNTY 
REGIONAL REFUSE DISPOSAL DISTRICT 

SOUTHERN WINDSOR/WINDHAM COUNTIES SOLID WASTE 
MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 

ANNUAL REPORT OF ACTIVITIES 1989 

The NH/Vt Solid Waste Project has experienced a very busy year. On January 

3 the ash landfill was closed because the State of New Hampshire believed that 

they saw signs of instability caused by groundwater pressure. A detailed investiga- 

tion by the Project proved that this was a surface water drainage problem, and 

could be corrected with the installation of a proper drainage system. The State 

of New Hampshire agreed and with the provision that the drainage system be 

installed in 1989 and the landfill was reopened on January 10. The cost to the 

Project during this period was approximately $100,000. The cost of the installa- 

tion of the drainage system was $103,583. These costs were unbudgeted and have 

contributed to the deficit incurred during 1989. Efforts are being made to recover 

these costs from the responsible parties. This event aside, the ash landfill opera- 

tions have been smooth and uneventful. 

Due to an unusually wet spring, leachate generation at the landfill was much 

greater than expected. To help in the reduction of the leachate and to reduce 

cost, a plastic cover was purchased and placed over the fill. This has reduced 

leachate generation by at least one half. 

The Project purchased an abutting parcel of land (approximately 32 acres) this 

year for $17,000. This is the piece of land between the southern boundary of 

the landfill and the Sugar River. 

The finalization of the Bond Issue ($2,500,000) for the construction of the ash 

landfill was completed in June with the Vermont Bond Bank. 

The Project is presently engaged in litigation with both the design engineers 

and the construction company regarding problems encountered during and after 

construction of the ash landfill. The outcome of these suits will not be known 

until sometime in 1990. 

The operation of the SES Company, L.P. Waste-to-Energy Facility has run very 

smoothly with the plant having an on-line availability of 95.93%. The down time 

experienced at the plant this year was for scheduled preventative maintenance 

only. 

The aforementioned unexpected and unbudgeted expenses contributed to an 

overall budget deficit for the fiscal year 1989 of approximately $420,000 with the 

January shutdown and the excess leachate generation contributing to the bulk 

of the deficit. 
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In December of 1989, the Project received a permit from the State of Vermont 

to dispose of leachate at the Springfield, Vermont, Waste Water Treatment Facility. 

This will help to significantly reduce leachate costs. Presently, leachate is disposed 

of at the Cecos Waste Water Treatment Facility in Bristol, Connecticut, at a cost 

of .37/gallon. 

The Project is currently engaged in subdividing the property on Grissom Lane 

around the Waste-to-Energy Facility into industrial lots. This will provide the op- 

portunity to sell these lots and enable the Project to realize some income. 

There has been one staff change in 1989. Denise Egbert resigned and Kimberly 

Allen was hired as Business Manager and assumed full responsibilities in August. 

Carl Hirth, Solid Waste Planner, for the Southern Windsor/Windham Solid Waste 

Management District has continued to administer the Vermont State Planning 

Grant. After receiving Early Release Funding in the fall of 1988, a full grant ap- 

plication was prepared. In July 1989, grant funding was received in order to meet 

the planning deadline of July 1990. 

After an extensive interview and selection process, consultants R. W. Beck 

and Dufresne and Henry were hired to help prepare District options and plans 

to manage the total waste stream. The consultants are concentrating on certain 

segments of the waste stream; including traditional recyclables and special wastes, 

for example, tires, appliances, and demolition/construction. 

While at least three Vermont District towns, Cavendish, Ludlow, and 

Weathersfield, are managing most parts of the waste stream, many towns can- 

not. The Vermont District therefore is planning for the management of the en- 

tire waste stream according to the state directive, Act 78. This law was passed 

in 1987 and requires by the year 2000 a 40% reduction in the waste stream prior 

to treatment and disposal. 

Recycling, although mostly a domain of individual towns, inter-town agreements, 

and the private sector, is a major goal of the NH/VT Solid Waste Project. The 

Project supports the efforts of member towns who have initiated recycling. In 

New Hampshire, 12 of 16 towns, and in Vermont, nine of 13 towns, have some 

type of recycling program even if it is only yearly collection of old appliances. 

As of 1989, major programs have been developed in the New Hampshire towns 

of Claremont, Lempster, Meredith, New London, Newport, and Sunapee, and 

in the Vermont towns of Cavendish, Ludlow, Rockingham, and Weathersfield. In 

both states there are also many active and aggressive, but smaller, recycling pro- 

grams occurring on a monthly or other periodic schedule. Depending on what 

is included in the calculations, these programs have captured 1% to 18% of the 

waste stream. Those towns work closely with the New Hampshire Resource 

Recovery Association, independent haulers, and private recycling firms to market 

their recyclables. 
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In 1989, the Project also sponsored three Household Hazardous Waste Col- 

lections, costing $37,425 and disposed of the waste at incinerators and landfills. 

In addition, approximately 4.5 tons of household batteries were collected and 

disposed of at hazardous waste facilities. 

The past year has been very busy and overall, productive. With our major 

facilities on-line and planning ongoing reduction, recycling, and reuse, we expect 

to be even healthier in the coming year. 

143 



projperg uopuo’y] MAN 

pjeysutds 

sodeuns 

uopuo’y] 

MAN 

JUOWsIe]) 

yodman JaAopuy 

weyjuely uopuo’] MeN 

uopuo’y] 

MeN 

uopuo’y 

MeN 

uo}Ns YON yodmaN uaysoy uopuoy MON 

uOopuo’y 

MON 

uopuo’] Man ae g 19}}0g uopuoTy MAN 

uopuo’y 

MeN 

JOUTTIM uopuoy] MeN gedeuns 

uopuo’] 

MoN 

uopuoy MAN 

uopuo’y 

MeN 

$jUdi1eg 
JO 

sDUapIsoy 

6
8
6
 

‘TE 
A9quIZ00q 

SuIpuyq 
1eaX 

9Y} 
10J 

U
O
P
U
O
T
 
M
A
N
 
JO 

UMO]T 
9
}
 

UI 
potajsIsay 

S
y
A
g
 

Maiq ‘[ ApuaM AdTeYM OPUgoW eNf sumoy ang eiyyuAD 

Ja[ssiyy 

asino’] 

eryyuds 

MOQ 

YJeqezyq 

uesns 

[Jo1eg 

suuezns 

einey 

OIpageqd sulayyed Arey 

ayooy 

- 
quueuey 

JajaeyM 

UU 

esIT 

Aaja y aoe AOY UsoINe|] O1}Se eLaqoy uoojuny{ ouef ejowedg eying suLIayyey) ejoweg SSOINQ VdUeg usaTjoD 

neajoly 

yJoqezyq 

oureyq 

aMOT 

ouUeOf 

UseTyeYy 

oudey ouef uesns piesse] auey-euuy 

TPA 

URIATA 

aAR 

J Jowyed eulmpy Jaydojsuyy uuy eseloyy 

[eed 

jouef 

weyers) ue eunsuy) 

JasuloH 

euuesf 

eyeqoy 

yyny) osuo07T uuy eoujeg 

e1ey 

ysle’] 

eossef 

I9YyJOP 
JO 

o
W
e
N
 
U
a
p
I
e
y
 

uojysney jeu, 981094) 

ua[y 

puowAeYy 

jens 

ayo07T] 

plweMOY{ 

Jog 

JBISSI 

YOUapary 

peg 

‘UOsUYOf 

[aeYoIAY 

sepzeyD 

oyey Auoyjuy plaeg dIAWUPII, SuOIsWIY 19ydojsuy) yee y stuueq uses STEM Uos] [eeqoul Apeqg ually preuog [Yo1g uosuag jleqoy 

JasuljOH 

Youepe1y 

uyof 

Sey], ploy Ares 

Jajuedie] 

uay 

ueaq 

Buy Aoy [eeyoyAl Apes ydesof sowef Yo[g IMO] Iajeg Agjmog Joyieg Aef 

[J] wojuepy 
stoue1y 

sowef 

e
W
Y
O
 

plAeq 
e
0
A
q
 

S
O
W
 

Jeydoysuyy 
M
o
y
e
]
 

99"] 
preMpy 

przeyory u
o
s
d
w
o
y
]
 

Weqoy 
W
e
i
l
 

yez00}0g 
plempy 
jaueq 

oueyny 
suesny 
stuueq 

spjouAsy 
s
m
a
]
 

Ares) AqiayyeaM 
PJOJeIS 
0
9
S
 

J9yjey jo suleNY x9¢E 

uO
pu

o’
] 

MO
N 

uojysnen eoveqey AWwy UaTY YOoIgalppry euTore| 9YyI07] UUAT Bd99qGayf UOPUO’]T MAN Ja|SSI) YOUSpary peg Japuexayy 

Ja
Ao
ue
y 

uopuo’] MoN p1oou0) 

Joaouey Jaaouey 

uopuo’y] MoN uopuo7] MeN 

uopuoy 

MON 

p100u07) 

uopuoy] MeN p109u07) uopuo’y MAN 

Jaaoue}H p10ou07 

uOopuo’yT 

MON 

pioou07 

uOpuo’yT MON 

pioou07 

uopuo’yT 
MON Ydg JO s0RId 

uosuyof 
saprey) 

19}0g oyfes) 
plaeg 
jaeyory 

aI AQUI, Jeydoysuyy uerjays eae y Weqoy SejoysiIn STM ee] 194}e9H Ajleqy usy ueyeN 

[yorg 

Joyseyes 

uerg 

Jasuljoy uyof 1aydoysuys SIoy, UeAY SPTOYIIN Jayuediey [aeyoiy UMeYS Buy UseTiq Aunsed Apey souref ueAy yooig 9MO'T sewoyuy 

Agjmag 

yjeqezyy 

ayx001g 

uojuey{ oueyy AoTysy PUYQ We19Aq ueyiq SOW UOT ArellH 997] PUTRI, sIS[ay 

uosdwioy,, 

ueN 

suLIeyeYy 

yez90}0g ouef uosyy oueyny yjeqezyq susjay 

spjouAody 

asino’y 

uenyif 

Aqioyjea 

My 

yore 

eine] 

61
 

y
s
n
s
n
y
 

II
 

i
s
n
s
n
y
 

90
 

i
s
n
s
n
y
 62

 
Ai

nt
 €1
 

Ai
nf
 €T
 

Ai
nt

 IT
 

Ai
nt
 90
 

Aq
nf

 6
z
 

e
u
n
f
 

IL oun OL sunt ZO oun 

OE 

Ae 

LZ 
Ar 

IT
 

A
R
 60

 
A
e
 90

 
A
e
 0z

@ 
Iu
dy
 

60
 

[d
y 

8S
T 

Yo
se
yy
 

VI
 

y
o
r
e
 

IT
 

Y
y
o
s
e
 

TO
 

Y
s
e
W
 

IT
 

Aq
en
iq
ay
 

6z
 

Ar
en
ue
f 

1@
 

Ar
en
ue
f 

I]
 

Az
en
ue
f 

PITYD 
jo eweN 

YyRIg Jo a1eq 

144 



ge
de
un
s 

AI
nq

mM
oN

 

uo
pu
c7
y]
 

M
O
N
 

uo
pu
oy
 

M
O
N
 

Uu
Op
uo
yT
 

M
O
N
 

uo
pu
oy
 

M
O
N
 

A
y
u
)
 

we
yj
ue
ly
 

uO
pu

oy
T 

M
O
N
 

F
O
U
N
,
 

S
u
p
a
 

uo
ye
ly
 

go
de
un
s 

uo
pu

oy
] 

M
a
N
 

uo
pu

o’
y]

 
M
a
N
 

uo
pu
oy
 

M
O
N
 

J
o
u
l
e
 

Ja
yl
uu
a}
 

uo
}N
S 

Y
O
N
 

pl
oj
pe
rg
 

ysygq 9o7] eipues 

UeUIOYIY 

9[9]Sq 

uesns 

819qsQ 

Jepuey 

AoueN 

osozzelyy uuy Alewesoy 

ueaq 

ouef 

[Alay) 

Jaqo’] ueof yeiogeaq [JeMSIAA asinoTy Arey udZUldH{ «UUAT BITUOIOA 

yaesuy 

asinoy 

sue] 

eJsoDj uuYy Yyelogeaq uosuef uuy Uey 

I
Q
 
useTyyey 

uesns uosiepues 
U
U
 

uRsNS 

s
d
d
u
y
 

ouriq 
uoreys 

SYOoIg 
s
u
e
y
 

ejneg 

yoimpey) 
oulepy 
v
o
u
 

W
O
}
S
P
I
O
N
 

POIA 
eTIIYS 

JOWNAOWY 
s
e
p
y
 

epoweg 

ssojme’y] 
UUYy pleppojs ueof ejoweg 

suIyMeHY 
Youjeg 

uwusy Ayzayog 
ydesof 
331095) 

Jayo0inq 
sepiuoey] 
yuely 

goqsuryoy 
yequiry 

Aoryyof pjele3zyy 
sowef 
uojyiesd 

uojieg 
u
o
y
M
o
U
Y
 

urWefueg aJey) 
uosTy 
[neg 

SSulseY 
J
e
e
y
o
A
 
oueys uoojunyY 

s
e
w
o
y
y
 

W
e
y
l
 

M
o
y
o
,
 

Auoyjuy 
uyof 

Meysdeig 
sareyd 

uyof A
a
y
a
y
 

A
t
u
a
y
 

uyof 

peuse 
plempy 

us[y 

yunyY 
[ned 

PleyulMm Jomoy Wei] 931095) JoujeyH preuoqorpy sareys sojue’] Jajag AlosaI15) 

Sioquasiq 

Aa[pelg 

j1eNjs 

QMOP pussuMOT UYOof 
T
E
M
 
W
e
q
o
y
 
Ares 

Roe SSeS eSAHSHe SSH ESAS 

uOpuO’y MON 

uopuo’y] 

Man 

p1oou07 JaAoue}H 

UOpUO’] MON 

p10ou07 

uOopuo’y MON uoueg?’] 

uOpuo’] 

MON 

p109u07 

uopuo’y] 
M
e
N
 JaaoueH 

psoou07) 

SUMEH YUE YS Ajlayoq sowef jeeyoyy Jaysoinq s1ejy Jeydoysuyy JIqSURTOY VOD eoIssef presdzy4 yoqezq oueyyey 

uoyleg 
I
n
y
y
y
 
Jepuexely ajay 

[neg 
W
e
q
o
y
 

SBUNSeH 
IOYIIN 
Yyeyoqoy 

uoowuNnyY 
s
e
y
,
 
P
u
s
 Yy A

 
‘
M
a
y
o
 

Auoyjuy 
uyof 

Meyskerg 
YsuyD 
Jopuuef 

Aayeay 
youyed 
ue] 
pjeulay 
prempy 
w
e
p
y
 

juny 
jenuies 
uexy 

[JPMoy 
ouyneg 
e
p
u
e
w
y
 

JoujeyH 
yoImpeyy 

0
9
S
 sojuey 
M
o
i
p
u
y
 

1adueds 

Siloquasiqy 
YJeqezyq 

uosAyy 

S
M
O
H
 
W
o
g
e
z
i
y
 

GOsily 

2
M
 

Yste7] 
AeupAg 

LZ 
Jaquisseq 

ZI 
Jequisseq 

BZ 
JaqUIZAON 

gz 
IaquisAoN QI 

JoquIsAON 
QI 

JoquisaoN 

GZ 
1940190 

#Z 
1940199 

€T 
1990190 

L0 
4990190 

GO 
4940190, 

QI 
Jequiajdag 

10 
Jequia}das 

90 
Jequiaydag 

€0 
Joquiajdas 

gz
 

ys
ns
ny
 

€¢
 

ys
ns
ny
 

@@
 

is
ns
ny
 

Iz
 

is
ns
ny
 

0¢
 

is
ns
ny
 

145 



19}SIUTJ] 

UOpUOT]T 
MeN 

‘SIeB0Y 
*M 

[PYISIAH 

a0eag 
9y} 

Jo sonsnf 

UOpUOT 
M
O
N
 
‘
O
U
M
 

“OD pslojypesg 

JO}SIUTTAY 

uOpuOT] 
M
O
N
 

‘UOISINYL, 
“MW 

Weqoy 

y
o
u
d
 

VIN 
‘yormsdy] 

‘pAojy 
Arosa15 

JO}SIUI 

}OWTM 
“TEM 

“IW 
UYof 

youd 
auIeyl 

‘puels] 
syeog 

‘asuey 
ydosof 

a0eag 
9y} Jo 

sonsnf 

uopuoy] 
MAN 

‘OTYM 
“OD Proyperg 

90e9g 
94} 

Jo 
sonsnf 

ployperg 
‘YoY 

W
A
T
E
 

10jsed 

uopuoTy 

MON 

‘dooy 

‘A 

ually 

90e89q 
94} 

Jo 
sonsnf 

UOpUOT 
MAN 

‘OYM 
*D Proyperg 

UOSUaHIM 
WUef 

JoyISAY 
pue 

[]] 
‘Sso1g 

sniony 
anq[iM 

eWAI) 
“Y 

e
e
d
 

pue 
zyeg 

“qd uYyof 

Jaqieg 
“J 

eluIsiIA 
pue 

Ajjauu0Dd 
“g 

d0U0IMe’T 

ynox 
Arey 

pue 
a
y
y
 

UpyUeIY 
u
e
U
I
O
}
 

uoxiq 
A
j
u
 

pur 
joysug 

“MM 
SIe1D 

uesey 
ouuyAreyy 

pue 
rysuysex 

“Y 
p
o
l
y
 

TUOISOJ 
“Y 

P
W
W
Y
 

pue 
P
I
O
 

“Y 
Iojog 

yAnba04 
“|W 

UATepepy 
pue 

s
d
i
o
q
u
e
A
 

‘gq jUuepnig 

uvoung 
‘qj eloyeg 

pue 
s100J 

‘g 
W
I
T
 

uolVleg 
BAIA 

pue 
UOSsTIM 

“Y 
INyWYy 

Z
u
n
o
X
 
sours 

ouef 
pue 

sijeysey 
s
w
o
1
o
f
 
Aspue}s 

sIe[g 
joresiey] 

A
T
e
W
a
s
o
y
 

pue 
ulysed 

[oeYyA, 
W
I
M
 

MeysuUeyy 
Soouely 

pue 
Aoryduiny 

“y 
preapy 

Jayor’y 
euryderas 

pue 
yesuineg 

s
u
g
 
Weqoy 

Zo[19zS 
s
o
y
 
ouyneg 

pue 
syoo1g 

ydesof 
p
o
l
y
 

SUIYJED) 
SIS[| 

UOLILJA] 
pue 

[JaMoY 
W
I
T
]
 

931005) 

ABMOT[S 
a
o
n
]
 

ueLATA 
puke 

WINGO) 
u
l
 
a
y
y
 

quIOI[OH] 
Jewleq 

ereqieg 
pue 

pea}s 
yAe[Q 

stuusd 

Aauyng 
ouyasueay 

JoOlA 
puke 

SMeIpuy 
sino] 

uyof 

3407] 
VsIno’] 

SUOG 
puke 

SUsAV}S 
U
A
P
Y
 

[ted 

SSO1) 
UUYy 

UOSITy 

“af ‘zyeIq 
“d uYyof 

Ajjouuo7) 
uUY 

e
s
s
e
s
 

O
M
M
 

“T 
H
e
q
o
y
 

JoJslIg 
9sIno’T 

JayVeIH 

rysuysex 
p
u
o
w
A
e
y
 

“VY 

e
l
o
 

‘Y 
seuUeyyey 

o
d
i
o
q
u
e
A
 

*q 
u
e
u
p
y
 

a
l
o
o
y
 
A
w
a
y
 
s
u
L
I
o
y
e
y
 

uosti[M 
Uuoyeg 

uyof 

siyeysey 
ouuerof 

eouosyy 

ulysed 
W
R
I
T
 

42eIN 

Asrydwuny 
yyoqezyq 

yresuineg 
90Lg 

preyory 

Syoolg 
s
u
e
y
 

ejneg 

JJOMOY 
W
e
 

2
1
0
0
5
 

uinqos) 
uUAT 

e}19q0y 

I] “Peeig 
UlATY 

pleapy 

S
M
O
I
P
U
Y
 

oIIe[Q 
u
U
R
O
f
 

SUIAI]S 
UPTY 

SSOY 

uopuo’] 
MAN 

LI 
oun 

uOpuoy 
MON 

ZI 
cunt 

uopuo’] 
MON OT 

oun 

uopuo’y 
MeN 60 

eunf 

uopuo’] 
M
O
N
 

¢Q 
o
u
n
 

y
0
d
M
O
N
 €Q 
aunt 

uopuo’] 
M
O
N
 

10 
eunf 

p
4
r
o
j
p
e
t
g
 

pe 
A
e
 

uopuo’yy] 
M
O
N
 6¢ 
[udy 

UOpUO’] 
M
O
N
 

gz 
Arenuef 

146 

S
i
e
 
f
e
 

S
S
 

E
S
 
S
e
 

e
S
 
r
e
 

aplig 
7
 
wWoo1DH 

jo 
awieuing 

7
 
oWIeN 

p
o
l
e
 
W
o
y
 

Aq 
uosiag 

jo 

UOI}VIS 
[PIOYJO 

FW 
s
u
s
p
i
s
o
y
 

‘oureyy 

sjudieg 
Jo 

s
o
w
e
N
 

a
S
e
L
L
I
v
 

JO 

a0eId 
FW 

2
3
"
 

686L 
‘TE 

Jequiesaq 
Suipuy 

1wox 
oy} 

A0J 
"
H
N
 
‘UOpuoT 

M
O
N
 
JO 

U
M
O
L
 

JY} 
UT 

patozsIsoy 
SOSPLLIL] 



Jo ]SIUIA u
o
p
u
o
y
 

M
o
n
 

‘UO}SINYT 
‘MW 
W
e
q
o
y
 pu

el
ie
y 

em
uI
st
tA
 

UA
jO

Ie
D 

pu
e 

Jo
se
y 

p
l
e
M
p
y
 

Jo
jo

g 

Ja
Ag
ja
T 

Ao
uy
og
 

ou
ef

 
pu
e 

uu
ny
 

p
u
s
s
u
m
o
y
 

pi
ar
eq
g 

p
u
s
I
I
A
I
y
 

J
9
A
0
q
 

‘1
ap
es
0i
yI
S 

“y
 

uY
yo
s 

a}
ey

ou
rl

g 
yy

pn
f 

pu
e 

uo
rs

we
s 

we
ye
ry
 

ys
ny

 
SS
OJ
[ 

“W
V 

el
eq
Ie
g 

pu
e 

UO
pI
Oy
 

*5
 

py
e1
0y
 

90
ee

dg
 

94
} 

Jo
 

9o
ns
nf
 

u
o
p
u
o
y
 

M
O
N
 

‘U
RY

oU
TT

 
‘f
 

[n
eg

 

uo
su
yo
f 

Yy
IN
Y 

ou
Ue
IC
] 

pu
e 

so
UO
f 

py
eu

og
 

st
ou

eI
y 

Ud
Aa

] 
J
O
U
 

ay
ey

eN
 

pu
e 

Ay
su

ya
g 

ue
UL

IO
N 

Ja
qo
y 

9
0
9
g
 

JY
} 

JO
 

Vo
IN
sN
f{
 

SI
MO

] 
UO

Ie
go

7]
 

Jo
re
SI
e 

pu
e 

pu
rj
oI
OJ
, 

MO
TS
UI
AA
 

S
O
U
L
 

uo
pu
oy
 

Me
N 

“A
l 

‘J
ey

Ng
 

“Ay
 

pl
or

ey
 

yi
pr
ey
 

*d
 

Ar
ey
 

pu
e 

pl
ou

ry
 

*9
 

pr
eu

og
 

a0
R8
g 

94
} 

JO
 

9o
1s
nf
 

UO
pU

uO
’T

T 
M
O
N
 

‘
I
Y
M
 

“D
O 

ps
oj

pe
rg

 

UO
SU
IM
S 

U
d
 

PI
eq
Ie
g 

pu
ke
 

sq
UI

OD
D 

ez
/q

 
UY
Of
 

B}
SO
7)
 

ep
] 

pu
e 

yU
IT
 

JO
[A
ey
, 

U
O
T
E
 

Je
ds
oy
 

oy
} 

Jo
 

Jo
qs

IU
Ip

y 

go
de
un
s 

‘I
aA

ea
M 

‘A
 

Uo
yd

a}
S 

uo
ye

AA
 

Jo
ur

, 
pu
e 

oy
IN

g 
‘f
 

Ue
WI
ON
 

tu
jU

e]
 

“yf
 

a
w
e
 

pu
r 

sa
yy
 

“y
 

Ao
y 

pu
sI
9A
dy
 

ys
no

io
gr

ej
y 

‘U
ss
ie
y 

“a
y 

u
M
e
g
 

u
m
o
i
g
 

A
e
y
 

uA
jo
oe
f 

pu
e 

Jo
yU

od
ie

y 
“Y
y 

W
e
i
 

ay
ei

q 
eu
de
y 

yj
oq
ez
yq
 

pu
e 

Aq
qi

] 
sy

oo
1g

 
uo
pp
ey
 

pu
ds

ld
Ad

y 

u
o
s
p
n
y
 

‘
A
I
 

“S
 

19
}9
0g
 

ue
su
pu
ny
] 

uu
y 

Ay
jo

l1
0g

 
pu

e 
“1

f 
u
e
w
o
y
 

uy
of

 
Ar
1u
ay
H 

Ao
jg
 

Ay
jo
1o
q 

y
y
 

pu
e 

A[
q 

“q
_ 

Us
yI

Eg
 

90
e8
9g
 

9Y
} 

Jo
 

vo
ns
nf
 

J
o
r
e
D
 

2}
}1
8U
g 

oU
Ip
fe
ia
y 

pu
e 

A
o
i
d
a
q
 

ue
Ay

 
ou

sy
 

UO
pU
OT
 

M
A
N
 

‘U
OU
IO
A 

Y
e
 

sI
nq

uo
dd

or
y 

ss
su
g 

er
eq
ie
g 

pu
e 

uo
s}

Jo
q[

Iy
) 

10
}O
IA
 

p
r
e
y
 

al
 

A
 

4e
N 

If
 

Se
og

 
el

eq
ie

d 
re

, 
TA
 

sould 

pioouo, 

‘Aauay) 

*4) 

J9}0g 

xIURIA] SUTEL| YPN pue yryomnyD sowef ayse] pory 

souey 

ouueLIeyy 

pure 

[JON 

Aruazy 

sopreys 

JaqsIuljl 

UOPUOTT 

MON 

‘SIOSOY 

“MM 

[PYOSIOH 

AouyyM euueof sqAyg pue sdiyiyq prempy [ned 9Ze]) VSINO’] OULIOYYeD pue WIN] premoy yore 

Jo
se

y 
ou
yn
eg
 

ej
ow
ed
g 

uu
ns

) 
pu

ss
um

MO
o]

 
J9
}0
g 

uo
lo

we
y)

 
Yy
jo
qe
zy
q 

ue
of
 

uo
p1

0y
) 

*{
[ 

M
o
I
p
u
y
 

souof uuy AToy 

AYysuljag 

U9AI}S 

Yep 

purjorojy Mosul, Apof pjouly piempy sowef 

sq
ui

oo
7)

 
90

q 
Ap
ue
s 

yu
ry

 
yd

es
of

 
s
e
w
o
y
y
 

uewyye}S axing uly JOYA, slouely preuog 

Ja
qu

ed
ie

y 
ou
ey
y 

Ay
ye
g 

Aq
qr

] 
sy

oo
rg

 
ja
ru
eq
 

uewOY UUAT JoyjeoH 

A[q 

Jo}xoq 

uyof 

Avidaq suey ualq 

UOS}Ioq[IH 

UYO|, 

19}90g 

[e
yo

mn
yD

 
eu

ei
q 

ep
ur
y 

HO
N 

sa
pe
yg
 

ra
yd
oy
su
ys
 

sd
ii
yd
 

ua
qe

s 
eu

re
) 

UI
NG
|I
’'
] 

pI
eM
OP
{ 

UI
AI
}S
 

uOpuOo’] MON 

6L 

Jsnsny 

uOpuo’] MON 

61 

Isnény 

uO
pu

O’
Ty

T 
M
O
N
 

gQ
 

I
s
n
s
n
y
 uO
op
uo
’]
 

M
O
N
 

GO
 

is
ns

ny
 

UOpuo’y MON 

ST 

Aine 

SULYIA 

CT 

Ajnf 

ysnoloq ey 

GT 

Aine 

uopuo’] MON 

TO 

Ainf 

uopuo’y 
M
O
N
 rz 
o
u
n
 

19}exq 

LT aunt uOpuo’] MON LI ounf 

147 



Ja|SIUIJ, 
9}eINOSSY 

uopuoyT 
MON 

‘sIad0Y 
*M 

[e49SIeH 

JO}SIUNJ] 

uopuoy 
MON 

‘UOJSINYL 
“MA 

e
q
o
y
 

pusiavAay 

pjeysuiids 
‘
e
w
p
o
g
 

YyouepZ 

JaysIulA] 
pourep1oO 

W
d
 
‘sanqsusely 

‘af 
‘
9
0
g
 

“M 
Preyory 

10}00y 

UOPUOT] 
MON 

‘19499}$ 
YOMepery 

10seg 

uOpuoy] 
MAN 

‘ULMpOOy 
* 

e
q
o
y
 

JoysIUulyy 

uOpuOT 
M
O
N
 

‘UOJSINYL 
“M Heqoy 

IO}SIUTJA 

uOpuo’] 
M
A
N
 

‘UOJsINyL 
“M Hoqoy 

g
0
v
e
g
 
9
}
 
Jo 

sonsnf 

godeuns 
‘usuojng 

‘MM 
Ueof 

g0eeg 
94} 

Jo 
sonsnf 

W
O
d
M
O
N
 
‘
S
N
y
W
M
 

“VY eoueT 

JO}STUTJ] 

uOpuoy] 
MON 

‘UO}sINYL 
“MM 

Heqoy 

platy 
Josey, 

AOf pue 
Y
L
 

SMoIpUy 
YOOPeYS 

JOSSI], 
AJOOIN 

pue 
Aqsoig 

“f) We19Aq 

Aayay 
uuy 

seiojog 
pue 

u
e
w
d
u
e
y
 

s0y 
preuod 

jjassny 
seoursy 

puke 
uMOIg 

soURTTeA 
UOpsOy 

SB3Iq 
osSnJl 

VdITy 
pue 

“af ‘UssINN 
“Yy 

s
e
e
y
D
 

yosiqox) 
uuy 

eloUa’] 
pue 

zuese] 
MoIpuy 

Ydesof 

uaTy 
UAJOIeD 

pue 
soqsueloy 

v
o
w
e
d
 

doryjUIAA 

YotaaynyeAy 
d
u
e
]
 
aSoy 

pue 
Ayjouuod 

sepey) 
ydasof 

JAR) 
UUY 

eRIOLyeg 
pue 

ulyUeIy 
1030y 

equiog 
A
e
 
Joysq 

pue 
Aoyey 

s
o
u
r
s
 

aueIMe’Ty 

ayseouop] 
sory) 

yypNf 
pue 

e
u
u
s
y
i
q
 

wYyof 
sejoysIN 

W
O
o
y
V
I
O
N
 

suef 
AjIoAog 

pue 
sajeX 

1
9
}
e
M
 
uyof 

pio,j 
ueaf 

epury 
pue 

s
e
s
p
o
y
 
von1g 

ydosof 

u
l
y
s
n
e
 

p
o
 

of A
r
e
y
 
pue 

uoayes 
“g 

ydesof 

yoroy 
ouolreyy 

pue 
e
y
 
O
U
 

preuoqoey 
“N 

euljepey 
pue 

yre[D 
“q 

I
e
p
e
r
 

Aare) 
osinoy 

Arey, 
pue 

Y
Y
W
 

[[eMuoD 
W
e
i
 

A
a
m
o
 
U
O
T
]
 

e
W
e
n
s
1
e
y
y
 

pue 
[
o
l
e
D
 

uopsos) 
sejsnoqd 

uoyleg 
oulelo’y 

us[aH 
pue 

e
a
u
,
 
P
r
e
m
 
d
e
y
 

1ysAuzoriq 
“JA 

Josesieyy 
pue 

s
u
t
u
o
y
M
 

“[ P10pooy]L 

UOSOUIY 
YINY 

eIeqieg 
puke 

Z}USAZID 
JoUIEM 

SIAN) 

WINIBe| 
JoreBIeY] 

UUW 
pue 

pue;MoY 
Y
s
n
}
 
UYof 

yoOUeH 
plepposyy 

esino‘y 

Aqsoi9 
Aruay 

Jeydoysuyd 

u
e
w
d
w
e
y
 
uuy 

[AIeys 

u
M
O
I
g
 

UOpIOL) 
S
o
w
e
f
 

UdSINN 
ISN], 

O
V
 

zuesey, 
uyof 

ydesof 

soqsueyjo,y 
u
o
w
e
g
 
Aouen 

Ajjouuog 
s
e
w
o
y
y
 
uyof 

uyyuely 
s
u
l
o
p
u
e
M
s
 

uResng 

Aayey 
[oeyoryy 

Sowef 

eUuUd|AIG 
99e15) 

UOSTTY 

sajyek 
J
o
y
e
 

sowel 

s
o
s
p
o
y
 

pudy] 
Jojsuuol 

uoares 
Y
d
e
y
 

[eeyoiynl 

uewys0g 
e
n
u
e
 
SU 

yse[D 
w
e
y
M
 

Prevod 

y
s
 

preuogory 
esps1eq 

flores 
uopr04) 

se[snog 

yeou,L 
oureso7y 

eryyucy 

B
u
u
s
y
i
M
 

UYoL 
sepsnog 

Z\WUIAIN) 
UUA'T 

BIPURS 

purymoy 
[eeyoyA, 

sewoy 

uopuo’y] 
MON 

LQ 
3999190 

uopuo’] 
M
O
N
 

¢z 
Jaquia}dag 

a
 LG | 

QT] 
Joquiajdag 

uopuoy 
M
e
N
 

ZO 
Jequiajdag 

uopuo’y 
MON 

gz 
ysnsny 

uopuo’y] 
M
O
N
 

gg 
jsn3ny 

uopuo’] 
M
O
N
 

gz 
isnsny 

uOpuo’y] 
MON 

gz 
ysnsny 

uopuo’yT 
M
O
N
 

gz isnsny 

u
o
p
u
o
y
 
M
O
N
 

61 ysnsny 

uopuoy 
M
O
N
 

61 
Jsnsny 

148 



JO} SIUTJA] 

uopuoy 
M
O
N
 

‘UO}SINYT, 
“M 

Weqoy 

10\sed 

uopuo’y 
MeN 

‘UIMpoOOy 
*L 

Woqoy 

oyqng 
A1ejON 

V
I
g
 
‘
u
o
y
i
e
r
e
y
 

‘
u
o
s
u
l
g
 

“He 
Arey] 

g
0
e
e
g
 

9y} 
Jo 

sorjsnf 

y
o
d
M
O
N
 

‘oureyunoyey 
“Y 

preuoy 

JO }SIUIJ 

uopuoT 
MON 

‘UOJSINYL 
“MM 

1419qG0y 

a0eag 
ay} 

jo 
sonsnf 

yodmayn 
‘Aousey 

“Y 
[PeYoIA 

Jo}SIUTJ] 

uopuoy 
MeN 

‘UOJSINY TL, “M 
19qOy 

Ja|sIUlfA, 
}eINOSSY 

uOpuo] 
MAN 

‘S1eB0y 
“MM [PY9S1OH 

p
u
e
l
e
y
 

eruisiiA 
uAjoIeD 

pue 
Josey 

p
l
e
M
p
y
 
J
o
j
o
 

y
N
W
e
I
y
 
P
U
R
,
 
U
N
 

pue 
Jussies 

Agpperg 
W
e
q
o
y
 

pray 
selojog 

pur 
as] 

ayjegq 
ydesof 

jasneyyoop] 
y
N
Y
 

pue 
Jasulg 

sArysn4) 

ueag 
osino7y 

ude! 
pue 

“af sug 
weNM 

very 
uroques 

yJeqezi{q 
ouUy 

puke 
poomzy 

Adjsuey] 
sewoYL 

SSOID 
PT[AIS 

PUA 
pue 

UMOIg 
W
R
I
 

A
U
e
H
 

o
m
e
]
 

Jeatueery 
ouasy 

pue 
Apooy] 

prempy 
sopreys 

InqiM 
yINY 

eeyyy 
pue 

uosuyof 
“gq u

n
e
 

Jaulog 
‘A 

WuUIjSWeH 
pue 

susie] 
‘f eIpuy 

Agerg 
aunsnf 

eoujeg 
pue 

auteyeuoyey 
Aol] 

YUspery 

Wyooiqyy 
ayeuey 

pue 
jeyey 

ydjopny 
weysley 

JaBiag 
uuyof 

pue 
siaref 

“q 
Aef 

SUISBIM 
“V 

20l[y 
pue 

o
1
o
w
s
u
e
d
 

“y 
preuod 

Josey 
asino’y 

epury 

quasies 
y
N
W
e
l
y
 

Arey 

aS] 
e
e
d
 

“S 
W
e
e
z
y
 

Josuls 
“gq plemMpy 

ueIOJ 
99] 

Ppusig 

Ag[spreog 
ubyiey 

praed 

sIng 
suey 

eseroyL, 

poomyy 
pseyory 

sewoy 

J
o
J
S
O
y
I
U
u
I
M
 

U
M
O
I
G
 

e
L
O
q
|
V
 

A
p
o
o
y
 

[
[
e
M
Y
e
H
 

p
r
e
m
o
y
 

u
o
s
u
y
o
f
 
yyoqez|qy 

worRYys 

ousiarey 
“yy A

n
y
 

oureyuo y
e
y
 
e
j
o
w
e
g
 

iif 

[ay10H 
A
N
y
U
Y
 
sejsnod 

staref 
uostTy 

yupnf 
s10wlsuaq 

Woqry 
uog 

uopuo’] 
MON 

CZ 
JOqusAON 

uopuo’] 
M
O
N
 

PZ 
JoquUisAOoN 

V
I
4
 

‘
u
o
y
z
e
r
e
y
 

Q
I
 
J
o
q
u
I
s
A
O
N
 

J
a
y
s
d
w
a
y
 

ZZ 1940190 

uopuo’] 
MON 

PI 
194090 

o10quoyNoy 

80 
1990190 

uopuo’y] 
MON 

80 
4999190 

uopuo’y] 
MON 

L0 
4940}90 

149 



Aor] Arey pue suiprey - uyof 

A
J
o
W
y
 

“y 
oyouRlg 

pue 
y
o
q
q
y
 

- 
prempy 

Sqqi4j-e}JoLIUeH 
pue 

ling 
s
u
o
;
 

uYyof o
y
e
p
n
e
y
 

“A 
JUUOAX 
pue 
nesporig 
‘yy 
WeITI\ 

J
a
s
Z
j
a
J
 

- 
JoIesIey 

pue 
u
o
y
o
 

- 
p
u
o
w
A
e
y
 

U
O
O
P
I
N
 

- 
9dLI}Jeeg 

pue 
Y
I
9
M
 

“MM 
USPlV 

3
3
0
]
 

- 
o1)J9N 

pue 
uojyng 

- 
e1zq 

uewizuny 
- 
Arey 

pue 
ouesezjey 

- 
suMU0Gg 

dIOOJ 
- 
91JeH 

pue 
uosuyof 

*y 
Arua} Q

U
I
D
)
 

- su
U
Y
 

pue 
sunig 
- }snsny 

S
U
R
I
 

- 
Ale] 

pue 
UIMGO 

- 
p
r
e
y
 

M
e
y
s
n
g
 

- 9ITy 
pue 
uewyiy 
- sowef 

UOSIOZ) - JoIesIe| pue pressef “yy uluesg ugpnos - uoURy, pue Aouuly *g Jo}sMolg SoWy - opniyey pue opny ‘q pAory IYOW “y euuy pue AysMoly - AlUZH aouejsny “g ep] pue sMolpuy “J 19}S07] 

JOYINE 

H 

Bpy 

pue 

se[hS 

“_ 

UMpy 

pooy Ae Woe pue uoywnsIS usydays [neg Aa “A MPN pue SUION “VY BIZ YIPUYIS - SIUUTP, PUR [9}SOqUIOY{ “y UeNSsUYD yooy - Aon] pue 19330 - ossof 

I
9
Y
O
W
 

JO 
owWIeN 

Uspleyy yy 
19yjIey 
Jo 
o
w
e
N
 

"IB /JOUMO 

AI¥YIIIIS 
Y9
19
 

‘Yooy “wig “Buy 

Ja
ou
ls
uy
q 

“
S
I
 

Ja
js
eu
lj
so
g 

Ja
yo

rs
 

|,
 

J
a
d
s
o
y
y
o
o
g
 

‘d
ay

 
sa

es
 

I9
4O
1G
YI
0}
S 

J
o
y
e
w
o
w
o
y
 

OS
IN
N 

‘8
9y
f 

s
u
n
a
y
s
e
W
 

— dA
 

Jo
ye
uo
wo
yH
 

J
o
y
e
i
d
o
r
y
)
 

IS
IN

N 
‘3
9x
 

J
a
d
a
a
y
a
s
n
o
y
 

Ja
yo
ea
y,
 

“3
uq
 

dS
IN

N 
3
9
y
 

“
A
 

[e
oI
pe
y 

T
A
A
 

‘8
81
g 

Joisn{py “su 
uorjedns99 

cy
 as
V 

JaatiS “H ueurepy 

yoqqy 

- 
jereqieyy 

jus] 

soouRly 

ezyq 

suoAT “L “A “H ue udyeM ‘ puowAeY YoreM ‘“f prempy 

J
O
T
 

“V
 

P
e
d
 

ou
rs
ez
[e
 

yy
 

el
oy

ay
 

A
r
e
y
 

uo
su
yo
f 

“H
 

pr
ey
on
y 

su
ni

g 
pi

el
ay

 
A
r
u
a
 

A
d
S
S
U
I
O
J
 

ou
ef

 
A
r
e
y
 

Te
mp

le
y 

‘S
s 

Jo
se
ss
ep
y 

pi
es
se
f 

pr
et

sy
 

“y
 

sl
oq
ui
ey
y)
 

“y
 

u
o
u
e
y
 

ep
nd

 
“M
 

T
e
p
u
e
M
 

AY
SM

O]
) 

P
I
O
 

VI
LI

RI
gG

 

do
ys

ig
 

“y
f 

su
oq

 

U
O
Y
M
O
U
Y
 

S
I
S
 

su
Og
 

u
M
O
I
g
 

S9
0U

eI
y 

eI
YJ
UA
D 

SL
UI
ON
 

“]
 

uy
of
 

Ja
}s
oq
uI
OH
 

ue
Ns
uU
Y)
 

so
pr
ey
) 

19}}0g ‘H sowef 

poseaceq jo owey 

V
W
 

‘
U
M
O
}
S
W
e
I
I
 

M
 

p10ou07) poyeoipul asIMI9y}O SssoyuN UOpUOT MON TTY yyeeq jo 99¥Id 

LQ
 

‘A
dy
 LQ
 

“A
dy
 €¢
 

“A
RN
 6G
 

R
I
N
 6G
 

TR
IN
 vI
 

“
J
e
 vT
 

“
J
e
 vI
 

“
J
e
 él
 

“
J
e
 TO
 

“J
eI
N Le
 

“G
A 92

 
“G

ed
 v2
 

“9
94

 ve
 

“9
94
 66
 

99
4 of

 
e
G
 

|
 

él
 

“9
94

 10
 

“9
94

 Le
 

“u
el
 ET
 

‘u
el
 ET
 

‘u
el

 

€0
 

“u
el

 

yy
eo
q 

jo
 

a3
eq

 

68
6L

 
‘L
E 

Jo
qu
ic
se
g 

Su
ri

pu
yq

 
1v

aX
 

9
}
 

10
J 

"
H
N
 

‘U
Op

uo
T 

M
O
N
 

JO
 

UM
O]

T 
9
}
 

UI
 

po
ta

js
Is

oy
 

sy
ye

oq
 

150 



MOU) - JOURe|’q pue A[q “| UsyOg Jashoy ajeq e10z pure yeysiepy “W Agjiog JasiQ - suUeyjey pue ddejp - Auepy 

aseyy 

Ary 

epy 

pue 

ues10p 

“HY 

J9yeM 

uosusg ‘dg Joues[q pue uosme’y - ydey JayjO11S - uesns pue uosduis -y uyof MA “D Afr] pue uojmeN *L pery asooy - Arley] pue MOTesIg - ONeIOH Joyleg - pou pue iYystM - poly Jopy - AqeyjT pue Jorowueesy - ydasof 

SuIyIog 

- 
Alejy 

pue 

stuusg 

- 
1espyq 

ssulWUNy 

*A| 

peIpyyAy 

pue 

uoysununy 

“Ss 

Any 

stuuaq - suUuy pue AouUay - oT[97Z Sloquo1y “[ euuy pue ‘qq’ ‘S[OysIN “yf sopzey) udIM - BUURZNS puke syURqIIey - [JaMUWIOID uoj\sIusy - [oqej] pue 1asAoy “H ppng oun - eyeyyy pue spoo, - asyeg 

uojsIny], 

- 
epAT 

pue 

Jai 

“H 

sepeyg 

yory sAjIy pue uojdurely - prempy Joo - uouryy pue s100JJ 1938104 seg “q uesng pue uMOoIg “MM Sowef 

OSIM 
- 
YeuueH 

pure 
Jorseys 

- 
sino7T UOJMAN - 99RI5) pue Apseg - We 

yuaBIeS 
- 
ep] 

puke 
MeYS 

- 
puowRig suey - eieqieg pue s100];q] - AOY 

UM
OU

YU
L)

 
pu

e 
po

qr
tS

 
- 

“O
 

Te
g 

‘V
 

A
r
e
y
 

pu
e 

sy
je
q 

- 
u
e
w
n
i
y
 

yueqing Weua] duUsIO[y pue Ualy preyng woqiey 

“‘Buyq [eoweysy 

"RS 

“AIaS/*do1g 

‘BY ‘SUI/IOyeoy Jadaayasnoy Joyeuowoy "PNY “sse ‘dA Jaoulsuy Joyora |, UPUIMOYS/19d9904910}S "SPOIL /"I9S/"OVW 

TOP[oM 

Ue
WI

dI
OY

 
“\
SS
Y 

u
e
w
o
l
y
 

ABIIIVD ‘sidy 

“Isuq 

jeoneuolsy 

[umes 

/ueULIEquINT] 

‘Jedng euayayes 

“IBJA 

JueINe}sSOy 
Jayewowoy 

“BW [eotweyD Joyewowoy YOO) /1JayeWsWOY uewisyelqg 

AIe19199S 

op
ly
 

S,
ds

In
N 

J
a
y
e
w
o
w
o
y
 

Jo
ye
1e
dQ
 

“f
a 

]
 

Ja
yo
ea
 

|,
 

OOT Sé 08 €Z 18 

AJ
A 

°q
 

w
s
y
e
g
 

ye
ys
sa
ey
y 

Av
y 

Ao
so

y 

dd
e[
y 

Je
si

g 
Ie
s0
y 

Ag
ie

g 
ue
si
oj
y 

ou
op
ly
 

p
l
e
 

“J
 

Jo
ue
sq
 

‘If uosdus “y uyof uojMaN ATeY J9yeM MOTESIG - JaNuIeS IYsUM “VY JeyseyD JaIauiwees) ydesof 19}s9'] 

Aqssuy 

- 
jeu 

uoywuNnuNY *‘q Jeuwns 

Aguuay, 

*Z 

preyory 

S[OYIIN B1oquely Uspusssay syueqiey qqeM pleyory Jashoy Inyyy posey suyny “WW eupY STN “SL ang 

ysneqeioy 
‘yf oAssof dIOOW 

“Yt 
PJeTIM 

SI]q 
UMOIG 

JUSTIA, 
s
o
l
e
p
y
 uewyseq 
“N 
o
s
o
]
 

Apieg “y uojMaN 

JaAfIS 
- 
opnuyiey UBMOD II. 997] PLIOIIA Joysiy - euuy 

pooy 
“q 

PRIUS, ugTY "VY HeqiayH 

JaAoueH 

Ja
Ao
ue
}H
 

VI
N 

“w
ee
s 

b0
 

Ai
ne
 vO
 

Ai
nf
 

0
 

An
e 

20
 

Ai
nt
 

€z
Z 

o
u
n
[
 

€
z
 

o
u
n
t
 

6
L
 

o
u
n
f
 Q
T
 

o
u
n
f
 

9
0
 

o
u
n
f
 

Z
O
 

o
u
n
f
 

1
0
 

o
u
n
f
 

GZ
 

AR
N 1Z

 
A
e
 TZ
 

A
e
 TZ
 

A
e
 QT

 
Ar
y IT

 
A
e
 60

 
AR
I 90

 
Ae
] Go
Ae
W 

6¢
 

“a
dv
 8¢
 

‘A
dy
 IZ
 

‘A
dy
 LI
 

“a
dy
 QT
 

‘A
dy
 gI
 

“a
dy
 GT
 

‘a
dy
 IT
 

‘a
dy
 

151 



ppe’] 
- 
Jouesq 

pue 
yse[D 

- 
u0iyy 

Joydojsuy) 
- 
y
N
y
 

pue 
y
W
U
D
 

- 
sapeyD 

p
l
e
M
p
o
o
M
 

“M 
V
u
e
 

puke 
BULIZAO'T 

“9 
981095) 

uesiog 
- 
UsTq 

pue 
AraWPRIS 

- 
plaeqg A

I
A
Z
T
A
I
 

“YY 
Arey 
pue 
u
s
w
s
[
D
 

“q 
uosyiM 

UOXIH{ 
- 
90RID 

pure 
“*q'| 

SsodeY 
“JT Y

W
O
M
U
I
M
 

O
H
O
 

- Bus’] 
pue 
xqnorg 
- Wo
q
y
 

u
u
e
y
 

- 
PIPAT 

pue 
S
A
R
I
 

- 
U
O
T
 

Jaye) 
- 
Aon] 

pue 
ay009 

“Y 
sowel 

yonog 
- 

eUuI[aD 
puke 

o
}
a
p
n
e
y
 

- 
uosjodey UMOUYUL) 

VIpes 
pue 
syiey 
- ueyeEN 

Ag[sulp 
- 
G
U
U
O
Y
e
Y
y
 

pue 
Y
O
O
T
N
D
I
I
 

- 
OZUOTY oulejwuoy 

elnf 
A
r
e
y
 

pue 
e
a
A
u
o
y
 

“q] 
U
a
T
I
E
M
 

Agjueyy 
- do

y
 

pue 
ulm] 
- oylApey 

Sloog 
- 
PUIWY 

pue 
SIopue,y 

- 
Y
U
R
I
 MUIsINy 

- YJeqezyy 
pue 
nj0z[eg 
- eIesaD 

uewpieog 
- sijAyg 
pue 
uyof 
4s 
- eq
 

a
g
e
d
 

s
u
e
y
 
euuY 

pue 
AdToy 

“y 
feeyoy Asujng 

“Y 
VuUsIO[y 
pue 
suToD 
‘f 
p
e
r
 

pueisuezZ 
- 
A
r
e
y
 
pue 

AoIsaI14y) 
- 
uyof 

WOI}SO4 
- 
P
U
Y
 

pue 
P
L
T
 

- 
OMYIN 

usIOG 
URA 

- 
U
R
I
]
 

pue 
“IS 
S
w
e
 

“qd U
A
V
S
 

UdIAS 
- 
BZIQ 

pue 
eyWUy 

- 
Jsnsny 

uoueiny 
- 
A
r
e
y
 
pue 

Wayjoy 
- 
w
e
i
q
y
 

sud7 
- 
e
y
e
 

pue 
Y
I
N
 

- 
J
9
y
e
M
 

Ayres 
- 
Aon] 

pue 
u
o
s
p
n
y
 

- 
w
e
l
t
 

uewipiepy 
- 
Areyy 

pue 
p
r
e
m
 

- 
preuog 

WS91gO’] 
- 
PLIOJIA 

pue 
eyIzeIy 

- 
slouRIy 

Joyewowopy Vd9o Toure [ley Adu10}}Y JaAug sng/‘sn9g uodsINS wooy foods 

JOULE 

J 

pues 
uuA] 

‘soig y
l
a
g
 

A
o
e
w
u
e
y
g
 

d
A
 
Y
X
 

J
o
y
e
w
o
w
o
y
 

‘Jadns 
“jury 

d
A
/
‘
1
8
u
 Joyewuowopy 

OSINN 
‘
I
g
 

‘NT 

Opry 
$
,
e
S
I
N
N
-
O
V
M
 Joyeulowoy] 

‘AIIS 
WoOOY 
suUIUI 

JadaayosnoyH, 

‘radns 
jjoy dA dno1y 

Jayewowoy 

Jomseoly, "}SSV_ AIPYIIIS JSIUIYIe IA Ja1oqe’] Jadsayyoog 

BL VP 
18 

62 cS 82 vL 
16 98 

L8 
v9 v8 

LL GL 
06 02 

cv 
G8 

18 82 
62 

08 IL 16 08 
v6 

€% 68 

Jospeg *9 euuy 

wyyuy 

“q 
Jeydoysuy) 

SULIQAO’T “A JUOWa]) AlayeIS “WW wWepel qusWa{y “Vy seyeyy sokeHY Woeqoy preuog 

Aemysng 

‘J 

e909 

SoAeI Inyyy uyof 94004) “Dd V1IOposy TL Aayef “A duuoAX 

SyIeJ] 

*[ 
VOUSIMe’T 

yeuof 

*q 

ouLIoyjey 

eaAUOy) “MM UOSTON ULMIT 94907T UeTY JOppry “AH Stuur] 

sroleynyI] 

- 
uAIYIEY 

ojasurey 

“J 

VstIno’T 

ueplony “qy uUYy IMOY BOUIIO[Y eAALY ddiy - ep] PYIM “AH O14 

“If S
W
I
M
 

“GQ 
UeAI1S 

ePUIM 
“VY duel] uoswioy 

yy, 
‘| 
A
r
e
y
 

Jousia7 
e
y
e
 

okey 

u
o
s
p
n
y
 
u
n
s
n
y
 
A
o
u
p
o
y
 

prem 
LL 

predoy 

oulquiey 
oulneg 

esoloy 

Jaaouey 

ud
Me
IS
Og
 

yodMaN 

8Z
 

“P
O GZ

 
“P

O €Z
 

“P
O LT

 
“P
O 91

 
“P
O tI

 
“P

O 90
 

“P
O €0

 
“P

O 10
 

‘P
O 

gz
 

“3
de
g QT
 

“3
d9
g 60
 

“3
49
5 90
 

“d
as

 ZO
 

“3
d9
g 10
 

‘3
9g
 

Te
 

“s
ny
 og
 

“‘
Ss
ny
 Iz
 

‘s
ny
 Tz
 

‘s
ny
 ST
 

‘s
ny
 pI
 

“S
ny

 IT
 

“‘
sn
y 60

 
“s
ny
 og
 

Ai
ne
 

oe
 

Ai
ne
 

eo
 

An
f 

TZ
 

Ai
ne
 

80
 

Ai
nt
 

152 



sI
JI

ng
 

- 
aj

eJ
] 

pu
e 

pu
ss
um
oy
 

- 
I
g
 

e4
Se
z)
 

- eP
YJ

Io
g 

pu
e 

Iy
sm
oy
lO
g 

- Ag
ue

}S
 

o
U
M
O
I
G
 

- 
OS

IO
[W

 
pu

e 
“I

f 
‘u
Io
qu
es
 

“y
 

‘f
 

Us
TI
eE
M 

FI
QW

UL
 

“H
 

Pe
Pp
Vy
 

pu
e 

H
O
D
 

“W
 

SI
IO
H 

uosuyof - your;g pue uossyuy - Wusg 

pi0Oy 
- 
I
T
Y
 

pue 
syoespug 

- 
uyof UMOUYUL) - ddTY pue suljoy - sowef ynyiesey eysnsny euey] pue Aoyse7yq - [jassny yoog - ual pue IAdWUspUTT - SIMpN’T 

uioques 

- 
Asieq 

pue 

jueuod 

- 
BUIAIq 

seiqoy - Arey pue ospuusyoo1g ‘y uley DAR) UOJ!) JoIeS IRL pue JOTI, JOAYO yueIy d}90n0q - VsINo7T pue sy - punwipy 

SuIyJog 

- 
P1O[Y 

pue 

sulyteg 

*H 

InyWy 

jo
wR
yY
 

- 
e
y
 

pu
e 

AJ
os
aI
4 

- 
10
}1
A 

IM
O’

T 
PL
IO
JI
A 

U
R
I
]
 

pu
e 

so
uo
f 

- 
pA

oy
y]

 

QU
II

IN
H 

- 
aP
AA
JY
 

pu
e 

A
o
z
z
n
y
 

“M
AM
 

A
N
Y
W
Y
 

pI
eT
[I
M 

- 
VU
II
O[
Y 

pu
e 

uo
sI
oA
Y 

- 
pr

ol
ey

 

88 

ugTV “A sepzeyy) 

y
N
o
O
o
u
u
o
*
7
)
 

gO
 

“u
el
 

88
61
 

‘T
€ 

“O
Ad

 
O
N
I
G
N
G
 

Y
V
A
A
 

A
H
L
 

Y
O
N
 

S
H
L
V
A
C
 

G
C
A
Y
A
L
S
I
O
N
A
 

O
L
 

W
N
G
N
A
A
C
A
V
 

J
o
y
e
r
q
 

‘deg A1®19I1N9S 

AIejVIIIS 
“
p
e
 E
T
 

o
u
 

Poin 

Joquled Ia0qJjQ ‘dio Joule y Areq 

JoAUQ 

xe], 

Joyoeay 

“py 

‘sAud 

‘day “ysng 

“‘BUq 
“
P
2
7
 Jaseueyy 

Ja[quiossy 
“
y
o
r
 

J
a
y
e
w
o
w
o
y
 

Ja[quiessy 

Jostatadnsg 

Joyaudolg 

(
0
D
 

SN
) 

e
y
e
n
y
 

68 08 og 18 6€ 
S6 

€6 v9 €8 v8 96 L9 bL 66 18 89 £9 
vl 

Tee “L esinoy] jeyseA UY sLIeTeA 

3[819\4 
WIOques 

suljenboerf yoy “H esieqieg 

uossyuy 

“d 

Yeqt) 

syespug ‘y eur SuTOY “H PTA Aadyse’] [Jamo] yJouusy uMmolg “] Ayjo10g swepy °d 10uRrs]q 

espuusyoe1g 

“I 

InqiiM 

ssnely “J PIUISIIA OY M Preutog uyof 

JojAe], 

ae, 

P[O'] 

ssuluuef “gq UuOLIe|y 

SOUOf 

pIOJUDY 

[JOPUIM 

Jo}xoq uo Joressepy uosIoAy - [eH 

0€
 

“9
2d

 9¢
 

Y
C
 G2

 
“
Y
d
 €¢
 

“
9
9
 €¢
 

“9
9d

 BT
 

“9
9d
 9T
 

“9
9d
 9T
 

“
Y
d
 cL
 

Y
e
q
 tt
 

Y
d
 SZ

 
“A

ON
 €¢
 

“A
ON
 

6G
 

“A
ON
 

Et
 

“A
ON
 80
 

“A
ON
 GO
 

“A
ON
 dO
 

“A
ON
 

Ig
 

“W
O 

Aas. 



" eA zs # ao 

as 

a 
RAS 

o
r
a
 

g
s
 



std? a oe ete saci a mney, of 
: aay . H He ie a : , _ 

a por, i P 4 e 
s = ; 4 

tor i | f 
. 

- P ae % " ~ 
7 ‘ bos 4 * 

ie ¥ Li \ 
ay id eae ey ? 

rd J a Al f 
- oe 1 io a y+ f 

i 4 Pag 
A)’ me ad , ai F : 

4 ¥) 
> ls 2 y « ? 

Fite a, 
vw " : ; ra 

‘ Fi 

3 ss if Ll 4 ; a. ; 
4 b 

= , ) 

“ a 

# t . “ 

' vi Z ‘ ¥ 

4 ; my t ' ( af 
iy 2 ve . ig 

+ od ¥ 
° eI PT, ae : . f - fe i ; ny 

Aa 
- ‘ 

« ¥ 

5 ‘ ; 
? 7 

o0e - 
f 

at 2. - i 
: \ 4 < ‘ 

‘ 2 wt 

¥ 
A ‘i 

‘. e de ‘ By ¥ 7 
r q 

. ? 

+ a ' t 
; 

a 1 

¥ 

« ; ‘ 
ens 

,. .' , ’ 
= i 4 cy ‘ 

=e . 
. r 4 

ek 

: ’ g 
7 | ( 

§ Ts 

2 7 ay 7 ) 

. 

a . 2 

« *. 6 
‘ 74 5 

5 her, 
x A 7 

4 - 

au » 7 
t 
t 

& i b SF ¥ ‘ fe 

s s 2 

= i fe 

_ th 7 
he. a fi r ; 

a 

f * 
5 

‘i + 

or i ‘ , * , : . 
- i * A 4 * j 

z ‘ bot R 7 
4 ' 

i ‘ = x 
ral Ay 1 . » : vee t 

. a wae * 

Uy 

¢ ‘ '- 
) a ae eo: 

a” vA im F =) tT 
a ‘tee ' gr - t P ; oS Uy AY Ss. ¢ 
ao +" i nl 

=" KS be =~ ‘i ; i 7 
* t 4 s 

ioe aon ap 9 

.. Se. , y Ve : le 
rs na re felis a j 6 

! 7 Y > ( a ‘ | aor ; ' , | 

Caer j A . { 4 
‘ o \~ | ay 7 = A ; ; 1h 4 y, 

7 y2 - if 
‘ ¢ = » . 

- & ~ 

P< Sere § - y 
als >. els - ® 

2 

eat id ene 
as ea ae 



7 Doula , i 

7 os Oy hee i a : - me " _ ‘ 

SLAY oe : : 7 ™~ i ap : eo 

a aq : a 

ee? re ee, 
2 a | ; I VW Re 



NEW LONDON-SPRINGFIELD 

WATER SYSTEM PRECINCT 

RE RS I LE 

ANNUAL REPORT 

for the year ending 

31 DECEMBER 1989 

FE COR ER 

Founded 1925 

Providing water service to customers in the 

Towns of New London and Springfield 



NEW LONDON-SPRINGFIELD 
WATER SYSTEM PRECINCT 

PRECINCT WARRANT 

Towns of New London and Springfield, N.H. 

To the inhabitants of the New London-Springfield Water System Precinct in 

the counties of Merrimack and Sullivan, respectively, qualified to vote in Precinct 

affairs: 

You are hereby notified to meet at the Town Hall in New London, New Hamp- 

shire, on Tuesday, March 20, 1990, at 3:00 p.m. to act on the following subjects: 

(Note: By law the meeting must open before voting starts. Therefore, the 

meeting and polls will opén at 3:00 p.m. At 3:15 p.m. the meeting will recess, 

but the polls will remain open until 8:00 p.m. The meeting will reconvene at 

7:00 p.m. to act on Articles 1 through 12.) 

ARTICLE 1: To choose all necessary officers for the coming year. 

ARTICLE 2: To hear the reports of officers, committees and auditors and 

pass any vote relating thereto. 

ARTICLE 3: To set the salaries of all officers for the coming year. 

ARTICLE 4: To see if the Precinct will vote to raise and appropniate the follow- 

ing sums to defray precinct charges for the ensuing year: 

Actual Budget 

1989 1990 

Salaries, benefits, taxes SEva.0re $ 83,920 

Maintenance 005 8,000 

Utilities 3,588 3,700 

Supplies 10,631 12,000 

Insurance 12,888 14,000 

Administration 4,057 6,000 

Audit Expense 2,200 2,400 

Legal Expense 0 3,000 

Election Expense 918 920 

Engineering Review Bike 2,000 

Equipment (Capitalized) 9,086 3,000 

Contingency 0 1,000 

Customer Supplies 8,220 1,000 

Interest 0 900 

Total $130,396 $141,440 



ARTICLE 5: To see if the Precinct will vote to raise and appropriate the sum 

of one hundred seventy thousand dollars ($170,000.00) to complete the Knights 

Hill Road Extension and to authorize the withdrawal of like sum, including prin- 

cipal and interest accrued to date of withdrawal, from the Capital Reserve Fund 

created for that purpose. 

ARTICLE 6: To see if the Precinct will vote to appropriate the sum of fifty 

thousand dollars ($50,000.00) to be paid into the Water Storage Tank Capital 

Reserve Fund. 

ARTICLE 7: To see if the Voters will ratify the changes of the Precinct boun- 

dary as approved by the joint Boards of Selectmen of New London and 

Springfield, to remove the following: 

All tracts and parcels of land bordering and abutting Camp Sunapee Road, 

excepting the property of James and Claudia Lewis (Map 33, Lot 4), and prop- 

erty of the Town of New London (Map 33, Lot 11). 

ARTICLE 8: To see ifthe Voters will ratify the changes of the Precinct boun- 

dary, aS approved by the joint Boards of Selectmen of New London and 

Springfield, to exclude property, located on So. Cove Rd., owned by Hoyt Chapin 

and designated as Lot 32 on Map 45. (By Petition) 

ARTICLE 9: To see if the Voters will ratify the changes of the Precinct boun- 

dary, assuming approval by the joint Boards of Selectmen of New London and 

Springfield, to exclude property located on So. Cove Rd., owned by Judith and 

Morris Nicholson, and designated as Lot 30 on Map 45. (By Petition) 

ARTICLE 10: To see if the Voters will ratify the changes of the Precinct boun- 

dary, assuming approval by the joint Boards of Selectmen of New London and 

Springfield, to exclude property located on So. Cove Rd., owned by Robert Scott 

and Molly MacNaughton, and designated as Lot 29 on Map 45. (By Petition) 

ARTICLE 11: To see if the Voters will ratify the changes of the Precinct boun- 

dary, assuming approval by the joint Boards of Selectmen of New London and 

Springfield, to exclude property located on So. Cove Rd., owned by Ronald and 

Constance Leathers, and designated as Lot 31 on Map 45. (By Petition) 

ARTICLE 12: To see if the Precinct will vote to authorize the Commissioners 

to issue notes and incur debt in anticipation of taxes and other revenue in order 

to pay current maintenance and operating expenses, as provided in RSA 33:7. 

D. KENT WOODGER 

Chairman 

SUMNER STANLEY 

KENNETH R. JACQUES 

Commissioners 

New London-Springfield Water 

System Precinct 



REPORT TO THE VOTERS — 1989 

1989 was dominated by the Precinct’s concern for meeting the regulations 
of the federal Safe Drinking Water Act of 1974 and the amendments of 1986. 

The latter requires that any distribution system that uses a surface water sup- 

ply must filter the water. 

The Precinct, in an effort to keep compliance costs to a minimum, discussed 

with the Town of Sunapee the possibility of a regional water supply and treat- 

ment plant. Roy F. Weston, Inc. was retained to study the feasibility of con- 

structing a regional water supply and to summarize their findings in a report 

to the Precinct. 

Based on this report and our discussions with Sunapee we determined that 

it would not be in the best interests of the members of the precinct to merge 

with Sunapee. For a number of reasons, not the least of which was cost, we 

decided to remain independent. 

On January 17, 1990, the American Water Works Association sponsored a 

seminar on the Safe Drinking Water Act which was attended by Commissioner 

Ken Jacques and Superintendent Rich LaPorte. The bottom line is we’re going 

to have to eventually comply with the regulations. We are now studying how 

to do it within reasonable means. 

In the meantime, the meter installation was completed, Ken Jacques was 

elected commissioner and Jeff Donahue, clerk. 

COMMISSIONERS: 

D. KENT WOODGER, Chairman 

SUMNER STANLEY 

KENNETH R. JACQUES 

RICHARD K. LaPORTE 

Superintendent 

ANNA L. GREEN 

Treasurer 

JEFFREY DONAHUE 

Clerk 

J. F. BEWENER 

Auditor 



JOHN F. BIEWENER 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT 

JOHNSON HILL ROAD 

SOUTH SUTTON, NH 03273 

TELEPHONE 

603-938-2740 

New London-Springfield Water System Precinct 
New London, NH 03257 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

I have audited the accompanying balance sheet of the New London- 
Springfield Water System Precinct as of December 31, 1989 and 
1988, and the related statements of revenue and expenditures and 
cash flows for the years then ended. These financial statements 
are the responsibility of the Precinct's management. My respon- 
sibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements 
based on my audits. 

I conducted my audits in accordance with generally accepted 
auditing standards. Those standards require that I plan and 
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether 
the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An 
audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting 
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An 
audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used 
and significant estimates made by management, as well as eval- 
uating the overall financial statement presentation. I believe 
my audits provide a reasonable basis for my opinion. 

In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present 

fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the 
New London-Springfield Water System Precinct as of December 31, 
1989 and 1988, and the results of its operations and cash flows 
for the years then ended, in conformity with generally accepted 
accounting principles. 

ike a mite 

ohn F. Biewener, CPA 

veanvary 26, 1990 
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NEW LONDON-SPRINGFIELD WATER SYSTEM PRECINCT 
New London, New Hampshire 

EXHIBIT B 

STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENDITURES 

(Years Ended December 31, 1989 and 1988) 

1989 1989 1988 
Actual Budget Actual 

Revenue from Operations 

Water Rents $113,785 $113,440 bps toe 

Interest 3457 2500 mS Whe 
Sundry 6,653 8,600 2 7USE 

Total Operating Revenues 123,895 124,540 103,536 

Expenditures for Operations 

Salaries and Wages 58,530 62,718 56,800 

Payroll Tax, Pensions, Health Ins. 15,048 15,418 2 ok 

Maintenance u LPN Gabe) 8,000 6,264 

Utilities 3,589 a7 300 a,201 
Precinct Supplies 10,631 12,000 11,693 
Insurance 12,888 16,200 LT, 147 

Interest on Short-term Debt -0- 500 ols 

Administration AS OSs 5,500 ee ro 

Audit 2,200 2,200 2 i200 
Legal -0Q- 3,000 1,607 

Annual Meeting 918 900 890 
Eng'g Review and Miscellaneous Aa oh ede 37200 3,901 
Equipment 5,086 3,000 267 

Total Operating Expenditures LAAT Ag EEN FY 1£35'7936 123,,:/80 

Gain/ (Loss) from Operations ee? 2 | (11,396) (20,244) 

Other Income/ (Expense) 
Precinct Taxes 134,422 156 LG 218,477 

Interest on Long-term Debt -Q- -0- ASN Ash Sak Sr 

Sales, Customer Supplies (Note 1) LO aies 5,800 13,142 
Cost of Customer Supplies Sold (37220) (5,060) (8,884) 

Total Other Income/ (Expense) 136:,425 156,856 221,364 

NecwsAvallable for Special Articles 

and Decreases in Debt (Schedule 3) $138,143 $145,460 SZO0 27120 

The accompanying notes and schedules are an integral part of these 
Financial Statements. 



NEW LONDON-SPRINGFIELD WATER SYSTEM PRECINCT 
New London, New Hampshire 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

(Years ended December 3l, 

Cash Flows from Operating Activities 

Gain/(loss) from operations 
Precinct taxes 
Gain/(loss) from sale of supplies to customers 
Interest paid on long-term debt 
Engineering costs, special articles 

Adjustments to reconcile gain/(loss) from 
Operations to net cash provided by 
operating activities: 

(Increase) /decrease in accounts receivable 
(Increase) /decrease in inventories 
Increase/ (decrease) in accounts payable 

Net cash provided by operating activities 

Cash Flows from Investing Activities 
Purchase equipment and facilities, 

special articles 
Purchase capital reserve fund C.D.'s 

Net cash used in investing activities 

Cash Flows from Financing Activities 
Principal payments on long-term debt 

Net Decrease in Cash 

Cash at Beginning of Year 

Cash at End of Year 

EXHIBIT C 

1989 and 1988) 

1989 1988 

$01,718. S$ (20geany 
134,422 218,477 

2,003 4,258 
-0- ec he a 

(5,000) -0- 

10,487 (3,595) 
(2274 (1,140) 

(6,015) (1,355) 

137,388 195,030 

(40,533) (79,998) 
(100,000) (100,000) 

(140,533) (179,998) 

-0- (27,255) 

(3, 146)9 Whee mess 

35,453 47,676 

$92,308 9 MSs oueso 

The accompanying notes and schedules are an integral part of these 
Financial Statements. 



NEW LONDON-SPRINGFIELD WATER SYSTEM PRECINCT 

New London, New Hampshire 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

(For the years ended on December 31, 1989 and 1988) 

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

The income accounts of the New London-Springfield Water System 
Precinct are maintained on a cash basis, recording income as it 
is collected. The income accounts are converted to an accrual 
basis at year-end. 

Expense accounts record items only when cash is disbursed. The 
expense accounts are converted to an accrual basis at year-end. 
The inventory of supplies is priced at cost. Based ona 
physical inventory taken once a year at year-end, the increase 
or decrease in the inventory value is charged or credited to 
supplies expense. The policy of the Precinct is to maintain a 
uniform level of supplies inventory for Precinct use in its 
operations. In 1986, the Precinct required customers to 

install protective equipment to prevent possible contamination 
of the water system. As a convenience to these customers, the 

Precinct purchases supplies of protective equipment for re-sale 
to customers, to assure the most expeditious installation. 

Facilities and equipment are stated at undepreciated cost. Gifts 
and contributions of water facilities are recorded at fair market 
value at the time received. Assets disposed of or abandoned are 
written off at cost against the appropriate asset account, and 
charged to the Plant and Equipment Fund balance. Plant and 
Equipment write-offs were $650 in 1989 and zero in 1988. 

Note 2 - Precinct Tax 

The Precinct Tax has no restrictions. However, income from this 
tax is used primarily to pay principal and interest on outstand- 
ing debt, to pay for facilities and equipment, and to increase 
capital reserve funds. The tax is reported as Other Income to 
avoid distortion of gain or loss from water operations. 



NEW LONDON-SPRINGFIELD WATER SYSTEM PRECINCT 
New London, New Hampshire 

SCHEDULE 1 - WATER PRECINCT FACILITIES 

1989 1988 

Balance, Beginning of Year 1242, hao $1,161,288 

Additions: New Service Connections 613 2,230 
New Residential Meters Ce re ie 55,448 

New Commercial Meters Divtetve 9,184 
New Grid Connection -0- 14,025 

Total Additions 40,308 80,887 

Withdrawals -Q- -0- 

Balance, End of Year $1,282,483 $1) 2445020 
re et ert ce a ate RENEE SS ——— 
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NEW LONDON-SPRINGFIELD WATER SYSTEM PRECINCT 

New London, New Hampshire 

SCHEDULE 3 - OPERATING FUND SURPLUS/ (DEFICIT) 

1989 1989 1988 
Actual Budget Actual 

Net Available for Special Articles 
and Decreases in Debt (Exhibit B) $138,143 $145,460 $201,120 

Uses of Funds: 
Payments on Long-term Debt =) = -0- (27 je08) 
Payments on Current~-year 

Special Articles (142,270) (153,000) (165,203) 
Appropriated Unspent Balance for 

Current-year Special Articles (LO v3 0) -0- (li 22) 

Total Spent or Reserved G75 3;.,000) (153,000) (193,580) 

Prior-years' Appropriated Funds 

Not Required to be Spent ) Mar 9 Ws 4 | -0- -0- 

Decrease in Long-term Debt -0- -0- 2h eo 

Net Operating Fund Surplus/ (Deficit), 

Current Year $(13:,834)., °$. (7 540)exr S$aan oe 
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TOWN ELECTION OF OFFICERS 
TUESDAY, MARCH 13, 1990 
WHIPPLE MEMORIAL HALL 
POLLS OPEN 10:00 A.M. 
POLLS CLOSE ’7:00-2.M. 

ANNUAL TOWN MEETING 
KEARSARGE REGIONAL MIDDLE SCHOOL GYMNASIUM 

NEW LONDON 

WEDNESDAY, MARCH 14, 1990 

700-R svi 

Articles 2 through 38 in the Warrant 

WATER SYSTEM PRECINCT 
WHIPPLE MEMORIAL HALL 

NEW LONDON 
Polls Open 3:00 P.M, Tuesday, March 20, 1990 

Polls Close 8:00 P.M. — Meeting Opens 3:00 P.M. 
Meeting will recess at 3:15 P.M. 

Meeting Reconvenes 7:00 P.M. 


